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Jean Fraser - Re: Old Barn Estates - Deed Language Lot 6

From: Jean Fraser

To: Biegel, Peter

Date: 6/2/2015 3:59 PM

Subject: Re: Old Barn Estates - Deed Language Lot 6
CC: DiPierro, Philip; O'Donovan’, 'Tim

Attachments: As signed Subdivision Plan S-101 (2 of 2).pdf

Peter

I spoke to Tim last week and advised him that this deed was missing some wording that we would like to see and that [ was
waiting to hear back from our attorney.

If the deed you sent has already been used for Lot 6 I think thats probably OK, but for all other deeds in the subdivision
please revise the deed as follows (so its a generic deed) and send us the revised version:

e Explicitly reference (with substantive info, not just a reference) the easements that allow access over any lot for
stormwater system maintenance (this affects several lots);

® Include the book and page recording details for all easements etc that are mentioned in the deed;

e Reference (ie quote) notes 13 and 18 from the Subdivision Plat Plan 2 of 2 (S-101) as attached.

Thank you
Jean

Jean Fraser, Planner

City of Portland

874 8728

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 5/21/2015 3:54 PM >>>
Hi Jean and Phil,

I have attached a deed with proposed language which we would like to use at the lot 6 closing which is scheduled for next
Friday may 29" please Review and let us know if any revisions are required.

Thank you,
Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP

Maine Licensed Landscape Architect
Land Design Solutions

P.O.Box 316

160 Longwoods Road

Cumberland, ME 04021

tel: (207) 939-1717
email: pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com
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Jean Fraser - Re: Addressing for app;roved subdivision - 1062 Ocean

From: Michelle Sweeney

To: Jean Fraser

Date: 3/11/2013 8:21 AM

Subject: Re: Addressing for approved subdivision - 1062 Ocean

Hi Jean, L

Here are ?H?é@@isgg_fqr Ice Pond Dr 1
tot T=#12 ]f\/‘ A&QM
ot 2 = #18
Lot 3 = #22
. Lot4 =4#26
S Lot 5 = #32
Lot 6 = #42
Lot 7 = #50
Lot 8 = #60
Lot 9 = #55
Lot 10 = #45
Lot 11 = #37
Lot 12 = #19

Michelle

>>> Jean Fraser 3/5/2013 2:08 PM >>> é

Wonderful- thank you!

>>> Michelle Sweeney 3/5/2013 1:40 PM >>>
[ will have it ready within a week.

>>> Jean Fraser 3/4/2013 3:03 PM >>>
Michelle

You may recall we met to discuss this with the Fire Dept and various other DPS staff because it raised some
questions re emergency access and addressing.

The project has just been approved by Portland Planning Board and will be going to Falmouth on April 2 with a
start on site soon after that. The applicant would like to confirm the correct E-911 addresses and put them on
the Plat by March 22 so that they are confirmed/recorded before he markets the lots for development of single
family homes.

New addresses are only needed for the 12 new single family lots within Portland ie Lots 1-12-. see almost-final
plat attached (the boundaries of the lots are not entirely clear).

(Lot #13 is already a house in Falmouth and its driveway and address will remain unchanged;

Lot #14 is to be partially redeveloped; its in Portland and retain its 1062 Ocean Ave address;
Lot #15 is in Falmouth and will be open space/stormwater detention owned and maintained by the

file:///C:/Users/jt/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/513D9403PortlandCity... 5/21/2013



Joseph Mazziotti

From: Danielle West-Chuhta [DWCHUHTA@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 11:03 AM

To: Joe Mazziotti

Cc: 'Peter Biegel'; 'Tim O'Donovan'’

Subject: Re: Old Barn Estates - Ocean Ave. Portland

Attorney Mazziotti:

I have reviewed these documents and find that they are sufficient for the City's purposes. Could you also please verify
that all lot deeds will contain language regarding the various easements (storm water, etc.).

Thanks for your time,
Danielle

>>> "Joe Mazziotti" <jrm@mazziotti.org> 3/21/2013 5:06 PM >>>
Hello Danielle,

| am representing Tim O'Donovan, the developer of Old Barn Estates. In looking over the comments from Jean Fraser
and your office I've tried to fashion documents to both clarify and simplify solutions to the various points raised.

The Homeowners Association Bylaws have been revised to include, as an attachment, the Stormwater Management
Plan. | also included a specific provision giving the City and Town of Falmouth remedial rights shoud the association fail
to fulfill its responsibilities. Please also note that the City's/Town's rights cannot be affected without their written
consent. That document will be recorded in the registry and referred to in each lot deed.

| also prepared a draft of the deed from the Developer to the Homeowners Association which includes the various
easements enabling the association to carry out its responsibilities for the stormwater management and tree
preservation, both in the buffer areas and along Ice Pond Drive.

A separate easement deed to the Falmouth Land Trust will be created specifying the location and its maintenance
responsibility for the trail connector.

I would like to delete any reference on the plan to easements. Three of them apply to lots 15 and 16 which are being
deeded to the Association and unnecessary. The other easements, for the most part, are covered by the association's

bylaws.

The only easement | have a question about is interim public access. Although in past subdivisions I've maintained

the way as private and under the control of the developer until its dedication to the City, we can grant some form of
public right. The effective date of that may not occur until the road has a base coat for liability and control issues. [f you
have language you might share that would be helpful. :

| am available any time tomorrow to discuss this. | know that Tim hopes to be able to present a final plan to Falmouth
Tuesday night and any accommodation would be appreciated.

Regards,

Joe Mazziotti

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the person to whom addressed in the text above and
may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not that person, any use of this message is
prohibited. We ask that you notify us by reply to this message, and then delete all copies of this message
including any contained in your reply. Thank you.



TRS Notice: Unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a)
avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (b) promoting, marketing, or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 8146 (20130321)
The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 8189 (20130403)
The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com



Joseph Mazziotti

From: Joe Mazziotti [jrm@mazziotti.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:56 PM

To: 'Danielle West-Chuhta'

Cc: 'Peter Biegel'

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - Ocean Ave. Portland
Danielle,

Yes they will.

Thanks,

Attorney Mazziotti

From: Danielle West-Chuhta [mailto:DWCHUHTA@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 11:03 AM

To: Joe Mazziotti

Cc: 'Peter Biegel'; 'Tim O'Donovan’

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

| would like to delete any reference on the plan to easements. Three of them apply to lots 15 and 16 which are being
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



public right. The effective date of that may not occur until the road has a base coat for liability and control issues. If you
have language you might share that would be helpful.

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

IRS Notice: Unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication
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

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 8190 (20130403)
The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 11565 (20150502)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com




Joseph Mazziotti

From: Jean Fraser [JF@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 3:18 PM

To: Peter Biegel

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'; 'Joe Mazziotti'

Subject: Fwd: RE: Re Plat, deed and Homeowners Assoc Docs
Peter

I wanted to just make a comment regarding the deed.

Its OK "legally” but I think #2 should state that all owners are required to be members of the Homeowners Association,
and that the Association has responsibility for the maintenance and management of the common areas and
infrastructure... (describe/define so that buyers have some idea of the scale of commitment (potential cost) re this.

thank you
Jean

>>> Jean Fraser 3/12/2013 2.33 PM >>>
Peter,

I have not been able to obtain DPS comments on this so I am sending along the comments from Corporation Counsel so
you can start addressing them if you want to; they are:

1) The deed is ok;
2) The Homeowner's bylaws need to be amended to reference the S-W Maintenance Agreement and various

easements in the subdivision (especially the public pedestrian easement), as well as specify that the City of
Portland does not have any responsibility to maintain said easement areas;

3) All of the easements (numbered 1-6 on the plat need to indicate who they are being conveyed to and they
also need to specify in the notes that the City of Portland does not have any responsibility to maintain said
easement areas (this would also include the public pedestrian easement - it should reference who that is being
conveyed to and who will be maintaining said easement area);

4) the S-W buffer areas should indicate how large the area is, who maintains - and should also be included in the

Homeowner's Bylaws; and
5) Lastly - in note 2 on the plat I think that the word "until" needs to be inserted into that sentence.

I will forward other comments as soon as possible.
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

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 8109 (20130312)



Joseph Mazziotti

From: Jean Fraser [JF@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:48 PM

To: Joe Mazziotti

Cc: 'Peter Biegel'; 'Tim O'Donovan'; Danielle West-Chuhta
Subject: Re: Old Barn Estates Subdivision - Portland, Maine
Attachments: MDEP-BMP Manual-Appendix D-Buffer Deed Language.pdf

Attorney Mazziotti:

I understand that Danielle West-Chuhta has "signed off" regarding all of the easements that you sent on 3.26.2013. Tam
awaiting a "sign off" on those from the Department of Public Services.

I would like to request a draft of the generic lot deed for review and approval prior to the release of the signed plat for
recording (the Portland Planning Board will sign on April Sth), as per the condition iv (below). I appreciate that it could
not be executed.

Condition #iv. states:
iv.  That the following shall be finalized to the satisfaction of the Corporation Counsel, Department of Public

Services and the Planning Authority prior to the release of the signed subdivision plat:

a Public access easement for the trail/walkway between the Ice Pond Drive ROW and the Falmouth
boundary (Falmouth Land Trust land);

b Stormwater maintenance agreements/easements for Lots #9 and #15; these are Homeowners

Association; responsibility but with rights of access for Portland re lot #9 and both municipalities re Lot

#15;

Other easements as indicated on the Plat in Plans 5 and 6;

Interim public access easement along Ice Pond Drive as soon as practical until it is accepted;

Homeowner Association Documents;

Individual lot deed final generic wording, including stormwater language as suggested in the Memo

from David Senus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013.

O Ao

I understand that the lot deeds would include references to all of the other easements, but please note that the reference
iniv fis to a generic lot deed as recommended by MDEP in the case of lots with stormwater buffers (attached below
and also to the approval letter). The DPS review of the lot deeds would be looking for the deeds to include something
along the lines of the MDEP suggested text.

thank you
Jean

Jean Fraser, Planner
City of Portland
874 8728

>>> "Joe Mazziotti" <jrm@mazziotti.org> 3/26/2013 2:52 PM >>>
Good afternoon,

As requested by Corporation Counsel, we have noted the easements affecting this property on the Plan of Old Barn
Estates, and summarized in a schedule the recording information.

| also drafted the language of the various easements and attach the following for your review:

Easement Deed from TPO Properties, LLC to the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth
1



Easement Deed from TPO Properties, LLC to the Falmouth Land Trust
Quitclaim Deed with Covenant from TPO Properties, LLC to the Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association

Lastly, you will find attached a Revised Homeowners Association Bylaws with the "Inspection and Maintenance Plan for
Stormwater Management Facilities", incorporated into the bylaws as Schedule 1. (These will be recorded along with

the mylars).

If after your review should you have any questions please let me or Peter Beigle know.

Thank you,

Regards,

Joe Mazziotti

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the person to whom addressed in the text above and
may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not that person, any use of this message 1s

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

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 8164 (20130326)
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

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 8195 (20130404)
The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com
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OLD BARN ESTATES
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

BYLAWS

ARTICLEI

Section [. “Association” shall mean and refer to Old Barn Estates Homeowners
Association, a non-stock, nonprofit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Maine.

Section 2. “0ld Barn Estates” shall mean and refer to Lots 1 — 12 of a subdivision of
land in the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth, County of Cumberland and State of Maine
and described in plans entitled, “Subdivision Recording Plan 1 Old Bam Estates Ocean Ave. &
Ledgewood Drive Portland and Falmouth, Maine”, made for TPO Properties, LLC by
Cullenberg Land Surveying, 892 Old Danville Road, Auburn, Maine 04210 and dated February
8, 2013, last revised 3/19/13, and a plan entitled “Old Barn Estates 1062 Ocean Avenue,
Portland, Maine Subdivision Plan Recording Plan 2 of 2" prepared by Land Design Solutions,
P.O. Box 316, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04081 dated May 2012, last revised
3/15/13, to be recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds (hereinafter referred to as

“the Plan”).

Section 3. “Member” shall mean and refer to each owner (whether an individual person,
corporation, partnership or other legal entity) of record of said lots 1-12, as shown on the
aforesaid Plan, but shall not mean and refer to an owner of record whose only interest in such lot
or parcel of land is as mortgagee under a real estate mortgage as security for the performance of
an obligation, until and unless such owner shall have commenced proceedings under the laws of
the State of Maine to foreclose such mortgage and shall have delivered a certificate to the office

of the Secretary of the Association.

ARTICLE II

Location

The principal office of the Association shall be located in the City of Portland, in the County of
Cumberland and the State of Maine.
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ARTICLE III

Membership and Voting Rights

Each owner of a lot as designated in Article I, Section 3 shall be a Member of the Association.
However, each lot is allocated only one (1) vote regardless of whether the owner of the lot is one
or more individuals, a corporation, partnership or other legal entity.

ARTICLE IV

Purpose and Financing of Association

Section 1. Purpose: The Association shall be responsible for the following:

a, ownership care, control and maintenance of all common areas identified on the
Plan as Lots 15 and 16,

b. the ownership, management, care and maintenance and replacement, in
perpetuity, of the stormwater system and any and all of its components, as outlined in, among
other things, the “Inspection and Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Management Facilities”, as
approved by the respective Planning Boards for the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth, a
copy of said Plan is attached hereto as Schedule 1, and incorporated by reference, and, shall
include those components situated on Lots 2, 8, 9, 15 and 16 as depicted on the Plan.

c. care, maintenance and necessary replacement of the trees along Ice Pond Drive.

d. care, maintenance and necessary replacement of buffer trees situated on Lots 8, 9
and Open Space (Lot 15).

e. repair, and maintenance, including snowplowing, of Ice Pond Drive, and the

sidewalk along Ice Pond Drive, until accepted by the City of Portland.

Section 2. Financing: Each Member is obligated to pay to the Association, annual
and special assessments, Assessments are personal obligations of the members and may be
secured by liens against the land of each lot owner. If the assessments are not paid within thirty
(30) days after the due date, the assessment shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at the
rate of twelve (12%) percent per annum, and the Association may bring an action at law against
the member personally obligated to pay the same and shall be entitled to recover interest, costs

and reasonable altorney's fees.

ARTICLE V
Members

Section 1. Annual Meetings: The first annual meeting of the Members shall be held
within one (1) year from the date of the sale of the first lot in the Old Barn Estates Subdivision.
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The Members shall at that meeting select a date and time for the second and subsequent annual
meetings.

Section?2.  Parliamentary Procedure: At all meetings of the Members or of the Board
of Directors, Roberts’ Rule of Order, as then amended, shall be followed, except in the event of
conflict in which case these Bylaws shall prevail.

Section3.  Proxies: Votes may be cast in person or by proxy. Proxies must be filed
with the Secretary at or before the time of each meeting. A Member or Director may designate
any person who need not be an owner to act as proxy. The designation of any such proxy shall
be made in writing, signed by the Member or Director and shall be revocable at any time by
written notice to the Secretary by the person designating the proxy.

Section 4. Special Meetings: ~ Special meetings of the Members may be called at
any time by the President, the Board of Directors or upon the written request of at least three (3)

members who are entitled to vote.

Section 3. Notice of Meetings: Written notice of each meeting of the Members
shall be given by, or at the direction of, the secretary or person duly authorized to call the
meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice postage prepaid or by facsimile or electronic mail at
Jeast ten (10) days before such meeting to each Member entitled to vote there at, addressed to the
Member’s address last appearing on the books of the Association or supplied by such Member to
the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, date and hour of
the meeting and in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting,

Section 6. Quorum: The presence at the meeting of Members entitled to vote or
proxies equal to seven (7) votes of the membership shall constitute a quorum for any action
except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws. If however, such
quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, the Members entitled to vote thereat
shall have the power to adjoumn the meeting from time to time without notice, other than
announcement at the meeting, until a quorum as aforesaid shall be present or be represented.

ARTICLE VI

Board of Directors

Sectionl.  Board of Directors: The affairs of the Association shall be governed by
a Board of Directors consisting of three (3) Directors who need not be Members of the
Association and who shall hold office until the election of their successors.

Section 2. Term of Office: At the first annual meeting, the Members shall elect one
(1) Director for a term of one (1) year, one (1) Director for a term of two (2) years and one (1)
Director for a term of three (3) years. At each annual meeting thereafter, the Members shall elect
those Directors whose terms are expiring for a term of two (2) years.
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Section3.  Resignation: In the event of the death, resignation or removal of a
Director, his successor shall be elected by the remaining Directors and shall serve the unexpired
term of his predecessor. Any Director may be removed from the Board, with or without cause,
by a majority vote of the Members of the Association.

Section4.  Quorum: A majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business. Bvery action or decision made by a majority of the Board of Directors
present at a duly held meeting in which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the

Board.

Section 5.  Powers and Duties: The Board of Directors shall have the powers and
duties necessary for the administration of the affairs of the Association and shall do all such acts
and things except those which by law or by these Bylaws may not be delegated to the Board of
Directors by the Members. Such powers and duties of the Board of Directors shall include, but

shall not be limited to, the following:

a. Ownership management, maintenance and control all common areas identified on
the Plan as Lots 15 and 16,

b. Maintenance of all stormwater system components according to the “Inspection
and Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Management Facilities”, as approved by the respective
Planning Boards for the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth, a copy of said Plan is attached

hereto, as Schedule 1, and incorporated by reference, and shall include those components

situated on Lots 2, 8, 9, 15 and 16 and depicted on the Plan. .
& The care, maintenance and necessary replacement of the trees along Ice Pond
Drive.

d. The care, maintenance and necessary replacement of buffer trees situated on Lots
8, 9 and Open Space (Lot 15).

e. Adoption and amendment of reasonable rules and regulations governing the use
of the common areas.

f. Opening of bank accounts on behalf of the Association and designating the
signatories required therefor.

g. Suspend the voting rights of any member during any period in which such
Member shall be in default in the payment of any assessment levied by the Association, Default
shall be defined as that period commencing thirty (30) days following the date on which the

assessment is due.

El

h.  To enforce covenants, conditions and restrictions stated in the Declaration of
Restrictions and Covenants of the Old Barn Estates Subdivision to be recorded in the

Cumberland County Registry of Deeds.
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i, Declare the office of a Director to be vacant in the event that such Director shall
be absent from three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board of Directors.

j.  Tomaintain an adequate liability insurance policy to protect the various lot
owners and Association from liability in an amount not less than One Million Dollars

($1,000,000.00).

k. Cause to be kept a complete record of all acts of the Board of Directors and to
present a statement thereof to the Members at the annual meeting of Members, or at any special
meeting requested in writing by five (5) of the Members who are entitled to vote.

. To fix the amount of the annual assessment against each lot at least thirty (30)
days in advance of each annual assessment and to send written notice of such assessment to
every owner thirty (30) days in advance of the date by which such assessment is due and

payable.

m. To file a lien with the Cumberland Country Registry of Deeds against the land of
any Member whose assessment has not been paid within forty-five (45) days of the date such
assessment or special assessment is due.

n. To bring an action at law against the owner personally obligated to pay the
assessment and to collect the assessment or special assessment, costs of collection, interest and

reasonable attorney’s fees.

o. Unless sooner transferred by the Declarant/Developer, upon the sale of the last lot
in the subdivision by the Declarant/Developer, the Association shall assume all of the duties set
forth above within the Old Barn Estates Subdivision. The Association further recognizes that the
Declarant shall thereafter be under no obligation to assert any rights or have any duties or
obligations assigned, transferred, or conveyed to the Association.

p.  Upon request by the Code Enforcement Officer, Plumbing Inspector, or Town
Engineer, the Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association shall produce for inspection and
copying at the Falmouth Town Hall, or the City of Portland as the case may be, or permit the
inspection and copying at its own office of any or all of its corporate, financial, operating,
inspection, and maintenance records, reports, contracts, budgets and other papers, for the purpose
of determining its performance of any compliance with the requirements Stormwater Plan and

Tree Maintenance and Buffering Plan.

q. repair, and maintenance, including snowplowing, of Ice Pond Drive, and the
sidewalk along Ice Pond Drive until accepted by the City of Portland.

The Code Enforcement Officer, the Plumbing Inspector, or his authorized representative,
or the Town Engineer, and other duly authorized employees of the City/Town bearing proper
credentials or identification, shall be permitted to enter at all reasonable times, upon all real or
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personal property of the Association necessary to the verification of compliance with the
Association’s responsibilities.

The City/Town shall have the right, but not the obligation (since any and all maintenance
shall be performed by the Association), to enter upon the property in question in order to
maintain, repair and/or replace the stormwater system in the event of any failure or neglect of the
Association, the cost and expense thereof to be reimbursed in full to the said City of Portland or
Town of Falmouth, as the case may be, under this paragraph and such costs shall be secured by a

lien on the property in question.

The provisions of Article VI Section 5. p. may not be amended or otherwise
modified, without notice to and the written consents from, the City of Portland and Town of

Falmouth.

Section 6. Regular Meetings: ~ Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be
held at such time and place as shall be determined from time to time by a majority of the
Members of the Board of Directors, but at least one (1) such meeting shall be held during each
fiscal year to elect the offices of the Association and to transact such other business as may be
necessary. Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each Member
of the Board of Directors, by mail, telephone, facsimile, or electronic mail, at least five (5)
business days prior to the day stated for such meeting.

Section 7. Special Meetings:  Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be
called by the President on three (3) business days notice to each Member of the Board of
Directors given by telephone, facsimile, or electronic mail, or on five (5) business days notice
given by ordinary first-class mail, which notice shall state the time, place and purpose of the
meeting. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called-by the President or Secretary
i1 like manner and on like notice on the written request of at least two (2) Members of the Board

of Directors.

Section 8. Waiver of Notice: ~ Any Member of the Board of Directors may at any
time waive notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors in writing, and such waiver shall be
deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance by a Member of the Board of
Directors at any meeting of the Board shall constitute a waiver of notice by him of the time and
the place thereof. If all the Members of the Board of Directors are present at any meeting of the
Board, no notice shall be required and any business may be transacted at such meeting.

Section 9. Informal Action by Board of Directors: Any action required to be
taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors or any other action which may be taken at a meeting
of the board of Directors, may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing setting forth the
action so taken shall be signed by all of the Members of the Board of Directors entitled to vote

with respect to the subject matter thereof.

Section 10, Compensation: No Member of the Board of Directors shall receive

any compensation from the Association for acting as a Director, except that Members of the
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Board of Directors may be reimbursed for expenses they incur in connection with their services
of Directors, as the Board may from time to time determine,

Section 11.  Fiscal Year: The fiscal year for the Association shall be the calendar

year.

ARTICLE VII
Officers

Section 1. Designation: The principal officers of the Association shall be the
President, the Secretary/Clerk and the Treasurer, all of whom shall be elected by the Board of
Directors. The Board of Directors may appoint such other officers as in its judgment may be

necessary.

Section 2. Election of Officers:  The offices of the Association shall be elected
annually by the Board of Directors at the annual meeting of the Board of Directors and shall hold
office at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Removal of Officers; Upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the
Members of the Board of Directors, any officer may be removed, either with or without cause,
and his or her successor may be elected at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors or any
special meeting of the Board of Directors called for that purpose.

Section 4. President: The President shall be the chief executive officer of the
Association. He shall preside at all meetings of the Members and the Board of Directors. He
shall have all of the general powers and duties which are incident to the office of the President of
a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Maine, including, but not
limited to the power to appoint committees from among the Members and, from time to time as
he may, in his discretion, decide is appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the

Association.

Qection 5.-  Secretary/Clerk (Registered Agent): The Secretary/Clerk (Registered

Agent) shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Members and of the Board of Directors; he
shall have charge of such books and papers as the Board of Directors may direct; and he shall, in
general, perform all the duties incident to the office of Secretary/Clerk as a non-profit
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Maine.

Section 6. Treasurer:  The Treasurer shall have the responsibility for Association
finds and securities and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate financial records and
books of accounts showing all receipts and disbursements and for the preparation of all required
financial data. He shall be responsible for the deposit of all monies and other valuable effects in
the name of the Association, in such depositories as may from time to time be designated by the
Board of Directors, and he shall in general, perform all the duties incident to the Office of
Treasurer of a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Maine.
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Section 7. Agreements, Contracts, Checks, etc.: All agreements, contracts, checks
and other instruments of the Association shall be executed by two officers of the Association or
by such other person or persons as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

~ Section 8. Compensation of Officers: No officer shall receive any compensation
from the Association for acting as such, except that officers may be reimbursed for expenses
incurred by them for their services as officers of the Association, as the Board of Directors may

from time to time determine.

ARTICLE YIII
Records

Section1.  Records and Audits: The Board of Directors or its agent shall keep
detailed records of the actions of the Board of Directors and its agents, minutes of the meeting of
the Board of Directors and financial records and books of accounts for the Association.

Section 2, Statement: A written report summarizing all receipts and expenditures of
the Association shall be rendered by the Board of Directors to all Members at least annually.

ARTICLE IX
Miscellaneous

Section 1. Notices; All notices hereunder shall be sent registered or certified mail to
the Board of Directors, in care of the President, to the office of the Board of Directors or to such
other address as the Board of Directors may hereafter designate from time to time by notice in
writing to all Members. All notices to any lot owner shall be sent by ordinary prepaid mail to the
address or to such other address as may have been designated by them from time to time, in
writing to the Board of Directors. All notices shall be deemed to have been given when mailed,
except notices of change of address which shall be deemed to have been given when received.

ARTICLE X

Amendments to Bylaws

These Bylaws may be altered, amended or added to, at any duly called meeting of
Members provided: (1) that the notice of the meeting shall contain a full statement of the
proposed amendments; and (2) that the amendment shall be approved by al least eight (8) of the
total votes of the Association. However, so long as the Association remains responsible for the
operation and maintenance of the drainage systems and devices, common areas and tree buffers
of Old Barn Estates, Subdivision, and Ice Pond Drive, no action shall be taken by the Members

to dissolve this Association.



DATED: May 23,2013

STATE of MAINE
CUMBERLAND, ss

Personally appeared the above named
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed and the
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OLD BARN ESTATES HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

imothy Donovan, Its President

May 23, 2013

Timothy P. O’Donovan, in his said capacity and

free act and deed of

the Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association.
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SCHEDULE 1

Inspection and Maintenance Plan
For Stormwater Management Facilities

Old Barn Estates

Ice Pond Drive
Falmouth, Maine

January 2013
Rev 1 — February 8,2013
Rev. 2 — February 19, 2013

Stormwater management facilities include paved surfaces, ditches/swales, catch basins,
culverts, storm drain pipe, level spreaders, buffers, and grassed underdrain soil filters.
During construction activities, the maintenance of all stormwater measures will be the
direct responsibility of the Developer. After transfer to the Old Bamn Estates,
Homeowners Association (“Homeowners Association”), the maintenance of all
stormwater management facilities, the establishment of any contract services required to
implement the program, and the keeping of records and maintenance log book will be the
responsibility of the Homeowners Association.

The Homeowners Association shall comply with the following standards to meet the City
of Portland’s Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan requirements in
accordance with Chapter 32 of the City Zoning Ordiance:

Any person owning, operating, or otherwise having control over a best management
practice (BMP) required by a post construction stormwater management plan shall
maintain the BMPs in accordance with the approved plan and shall demonstrate
compliance with that plan as follows:

(2) Juspections. The Homeowners Association or operator of a BMP shall hire a
qualified post-construction stormwater inspector to at least annually, inspect
the BMPs, including but not limited to any parking areas, catch basins,
drainage swales, detention basins and ponds, pipes and related structures, in
accordance with all municipal and state inspection, cleaning and maintenance
requirements of the-approved post-construction stormwater management plan.

(b) Maintenance and repair. If the BMP requires maintenance, rtepair or
replacement to function as intended by the approved post-construction
stormwater management plan, the Homeowners Association or operator of the
BMP shall take corrective action(s) to address the deficiency or deficiencies
as soon as possible after the deficiency is discovered and shall provide a
record of the deficiency and corrective action(s) to the City of Portland
Department of Public Services (DPS) and the Town of Falmouth Department
of Parks and Public Works (DPPW) in the annual report.
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(c) Annual report. The Homeowners Association or operator of a BMP or a
qualified post-construction stormwater inspector hired by that person, shall,
on ot by June 30 of each year, provide a completed and signed certification to
DPS and DPPW in a form provided by DPS, certifying that the person has
inspected the BMP(s) and that they are adequately maintained and functioning
as intended by the approved post-construction stormwater management plan,
or that they require maintenance or repair, including the record of the
deficiency and corrective action(s) taken.

(d) Filing fee. Any persons required to file and annual certification under this
section shall include with the annual certification a filing fee established by
DPS to pay the administrative and technical costs of review of the annual

certification.

(e) Right of entry. In order to determine compliance with this article and with the
post-construction stormwater management plan, DPS and/or DPPW may enter
upon property at reasonable hours with the consent of the owner, occupant or

agent to inspect the BMPs.

At a minimum, the following maintenance activities for each stormwater management
system shall be performed on a prescribed schedule.

Paved Surfaces

Accumulations of winter sand along paved surfaces shall be cleared at least once a year,
preferably in the spring, and periodically during the year on an as-needed basis, to
minimize transportation of sediment during rainfall events. Accumulations on pavement
may be removed by pavement sweeping or vacuuming. Accumulations of sand along
road shoulders may be removed by grading excess sand to the pavement edge and
removing it manually or by a front-end loader.

Ditches and Swales

Open swales and ditches shall be inspected twice per year (in spring and fall) to assure
that debris and/or sediments do not reduce the effectiveness of the system. Debris and
sediments shall be removed at that time. Any sign of erosion or blockage shall be
immediately repaired to assure a vigorous growth of vegetation for the stability of the
ditches and slopes proper function. Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to,
mowing, timming and removal vegetation in the ditches and slopes as required in order
to prevent vegetation from blocking or diverting storm flows, replacement of riprap
channel lining to prevent scour of the channel invert, removing vegetation and debris

from the culverts.

Vegetated ditches should be mowed at Jeast monthly during the growing season. Larger
brush or trees must not be allowed to become established in the channel. Any areas
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where the vegetation fails will be subject to erosion and should be reseeded and mulched
immediately.

Riprap ditches and aprons where stone is displaced should be replaced and chinked to
assure stability. With time, additional riprap may be added. Vegetation growing through
riprap should be removed on an annual basis.

Catch Basins

All catch basins, and any other field inlets throughout the collection system, shall be
inspected twice per year (in spring and fall) to assure that the inlet entry and grates are
clear of debris and will accept the intended flows. Any debris and sediments shall be

cleared.

Sediment should be removed from these structures when it accumulates within 12 inches
of the lowest pipe invert. If the basin outlet is designed with a hood to trap floatable
materials (i.e. Snout or Casco Bay trap), check to ensure watertight seal is working. Ata
minimum, remove floating debris and hydrocarbons at the time of the inspection. The
removed material must be disposed of in accordance with the Maine Solid Waste
Disposal Rules. Confined space entry safety procedures shall be practiced should entry

into these structures be required.

Culverts and Storm Drainage Pipes

Culverts and piped drainage systems shall be inspected on an annual basis to remove any
obstructions to flow; remove accumulated sediments and debris at the inlet, at the outlet,
and within the conduit; and to repair any erosion damage at the pipe inlet and outlet.
Sediment should be removed when its level exceeds 20% of the pipe diameter. This may
be accomplished by hydraulic flushing or any mechanical means; however, care should
be taken to contain the sediment at the pipe outlet, and not flush the sediments into the
detention/infiltration pond areas as this will reduce the ponds capacity and ability to
infiltrate runoff, and will hasten the time when the pond must be cleaned or rehabilitated.

Underdrained Soil Filters

Mowing and removal of woody growth — underdrained soil filters are designed to grow
water tolerant plantings and mowing is not required in the interior of the structure.
However, the external and top slopes of earthen embankments will be mowed up to three
times per growing season to control over growth.

Outlet inspection and cleaning — The soil filter outlet consists of a layer of planting loam
and sand with a stone and perforated pipe underdrain, Influx of sediments will be limited
by sumps on all upstream catch basin structures and vegetated swales. Outlet inspections
shall include flushing of the underdrain through the cleanout at the end of the pipe.
Trash, sediment and debris shall be removed from the vicinity of the outlet and disposed




Docs: 20875 Bki3DA6E Pg: 73

of at a licensed off-site facility. The basin shall be iﬁspected bi-annually for evidence of
excessive retention or rapid release of flow.

If the filter fails to drain within 72 hours, the surface of the pond shall be rototilled to
promote aeration of the filter media and vegetation shall be re-established. If aeration of
the surface soil fails to promote filtration of impounded water within 72 hours, then the
filter media shall be replaced as necessary. The stone underdrain shall also be replaced at

this time, along with the perforated pipe.
Underdrained soil filters shall not be used for snow storage area.

Vehicular equipment used to maintain or rehabilitate underdrained soil filters should
work from the basin perimeter and not enter the basin area, as this will compact the soil

surface and reduce the design infiltration rate.

Dripline Filters

Dripline filters shall be inspected semi-annually and after heavy rains. The filter shall be
cleaned of debris and sediment at the surface of the filter. Stone within the reservoir shall
be repaired and replaced as necessary when stones have been dislodged.

Filter material shall be replaced if it fails to drain within 72 hours after a one-inch rainfall
event.

Dripline filters are part of the Stormwater management plan for the project. They shall
not be paved over or altered in any way. They shall not be used for snow storage area.
Gutters may not be installed on the roofline draining to the dripline filters.

Level Spreaders

Level spreaders shall be inspected twice per year (in spring and fall) to assure that debris
and/or sediments do not reduce the effectiveness of the system. Debris and sediments
shall be removed at that time. Any sign of erosion or blockage shall be immediately
repaired to assure a vigorous growth of vegetation and stability of stone berms for the
stability of the level spreader for proper function. Maintenance shall include, but not be
limited to, mowing, trimming and removal vegetation in the level spreaders as required in
order to prevent vegetation from blocking or diverting storm flows, replacement of riprap
as necessary (o prevent scour of the level lip, removing vegetation and debris from the

level spreaders.

Riprap ditches and aprons where stone is displaced should be replaced and chinked to
assure stability. With time, additional riprap may be added. Vegetation growing through
riprap should be removed on an annual basis.

Vegetated Buffers
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Buffers for this project are primarily undisturbed forested buffers, Buffers shall be
marked with permanent markers. No trees may be cut or sprayed with biocides except
for the normal maintenance of dead, windblown, or damaged trees and for pruning of tree
branches below 12 provided two-thirds of the tree’s canopy is maintained. No
undergrowth, ground cover vegetation, leaf litter, organic duff layer or mineral soil may
be disturbed except as noted in the “Declaration of Restrictions.”

Buffers shall be inspected yearly. If erosion is observed within the buffer it shall be
restabilized and the upgradient distribution structure (i.e. level spreader) shall be
inspected for proper functionality. -

Disposal

Any sediment or debris removed during maintenance of the stormwater system must be
disposed of in accordance with the Maine Solid Waste Disposal Rules.

Recordkeeping

The Homeowners Association will keep a written maintenance log that summarizes
inspections, maintenance, and any corrective actions taken. The log shall include the date
on which each inspection or maintenance task was performed, a description of the
inspection findings or maintenance completed, and the name of the inspector or
maintenance personnel performing the task. If a maintenance task requires the clean-out
of any sediment or debris, the location where the sediment or debris was disposed after
removal will be indicated. This log shall be made available to the Maine Department of

Environmental Protection upon request.
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Sample Inspection Report:

OLD BARN ESTATES

ICE POND DRIVE, FALMOUTH, MAINE
STORMWATER FACILITIES INSPECTION REPORT

NAME: SIGNATURE:
TITLE: COMPANY:
DATE:
OBSERVATIONS:
BMP Defects | Location(s) Repair/Action Date/Action taken
Needed

Ditches/ Yes/no

Swales

Roads, Yes/no

Sidewalks and

Parking Areas

Catch Basins | Yes/no

Pipes and Yes/no

Culverts

Riprap Aprons | Yes/no

Grassed Yes/no

Underdrained

Soil Filters

Dripline Filters | Yes/no

Level Yes/no

Spreaders

Vegetated Yes/no

Buffers

Received

Recorded Resister of Deeds
Moy 23,2015 11:48:04A
Cumbarland County

Famela E. Loviey
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EASEMENT DEED

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that TPO PROPERTIES, LLC, 2
Maine Limited Liability Company, with a place of business in the Town of Falmouth, County of
Cumberland, State of Maine, for consideration paid GRANTS to the CITY OF PORTLAND, a
Maine municipality, corporate and politic, situated in the City of Portland, Maine, and the
TOWN OF FALMOUTH, a body corporate and politic situated in the Town of Falmouth,

Maine,

The following easements as shown on a plan entitled “Qubdivision Recording Plan 1 Old

Barn Estates Ocean Ave, & Ledgewood Drive Portland and Falmouth, Maine”, made for TPO
Properties, LLC by Cullenberg Land surveying, 892 Old Danville Road, Auburn, Maine 04210
and dated February 8, 2013, last revised 3/1 9/13, recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of
Deeds in Plan Book2!> Page 200 ,andaplan entitled “Old Barn Estates 1062 Ocean
Avenue, Portland, Maine Subdivision Plan Recording Plan 2 of 2” prepared by Land Design
Solutions, P.O. Box 316, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04081, dated May 2012, last
revised 3/19/13, and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book

2% ,Page20] ,f0 which plans reference is hereby made for a more particular description
and location of the easements herein described.

The perpetual easement and right over and across Lots 2,8,9, 15 and 16 as shown on
said plan in order to maintain and repair all stormwater system components including but not
limited to underdrain soil filters, grading, drainage and maintenance according to the “Inspection
and Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Management Facilities”, as approved by the respective
Planning Boards for the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth, which plan is recorded as

Schedule 1 to the Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association Bylaws in the Cumberland County
Registry of Deeds in Book3ax4% Page (y| . Therights granted herein notwithstanding,
neither the City of Portland nor the Town of Falmouth shall have any responsibility for
maintenance and repair of said stormwater system components.

Also hereby conveying to the City of Portland, and Town of Falmouth a perpetual right
‘and easement over and across Lot 16 to maintain such drainage through said lot as the Town
and/or shall determine. Nether, the City of Portland, nor the Town of Falmouth, however, shall

~ have responsibility for said maintenance.

Also hereby conveying, a temporary public right and easement to the sidewalk along Ice
Pond Drive as shown on said plan until Ice Pond Drive has been dedicated and accepted as 2 .
public way by the City of Portland. The rights of the public granted by this easement shall
commence upon the installation of the base coat pavement of said sidewalk. The City of
Portland shall have no responsibility for said sidewalk until such time as it accepts the dedication

of Ice Pond Drive.
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The City of Portland, or Town of Falmouth, as the case may be, shall restore all disturbed
areas to substantially their condition prior to the exercise of its rights as contemplated hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Timothy P. O’Donovan, a Member and duly authorized
representative of TPO Properties, LLC, has hereunto set his hand and seal this 23rd day of May,

2013.

TPO Properties, LLC

Witness By: Timo O’Donovan
Its: Member

STATE OF MAINE

CUMBERLAND, ss. - May 23, 2013

Personally appeared the above named Timothy P. O’Donovan and acknowledged the
foregoing instrument to be his fiee act and deed in his said capacity and the free act and deed of

TPO Properties, LLC.

Recaived
Recorded Resister of Deeds
May 23,2013 11:48:474A
Cumber land County
Pamela E. Lovley
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EASEMENT DEED

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that TPO PROPERTIES, LLC, a
Maine Limited Liability Company, with a place of business in the Town of Falmouth, County of
Cumberland, State of Maine, for consideration paid GRANTS to the FALMOUTH LAND
TRUST, a Maine Nonprofit Corporation having a mailing address of P.O. Box 586, Portland,
Maine 04112, its successors and assigns:

The following trail easement as shown on a plan entitled “Subdivision Recording Plan 1
0ld Barn Estates Ocean Ave. & Ledgewood Drive Portland and Falmouth, Maine”, made for
TPO Properties, LLC by Cullenberg Land surveying, 892 Old Danville Road, Auburn, Maine
04210 and dated February 8, 2013, last revised 3/19/13, recorded in the Cumberland County
Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 213, Page 200, and a plan entitled “Old Bam Estates 1062
Ocean Avenue, Portland, Maine Subdivision Plan Recording Plan 2 of 2” prepared by Land
Design Solutions, P.O. Box 316, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04081, dated May
2012, last revised 3/19/13, and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Plan
Book 213, Page 201, to which plan reference is hereby made for a more particular description
and location of the easement herein described.

The perpetual easement and right over and across that portion of lot 9 as shown on said
plan for use by the public for walking, running, cross country skiing, snowshoeing and mountain
biking. Except for occasional and specifically authorized trail maintenance activities, no
motorized vehicles of any kind, including but not limited to recreational vehicles, all-terrain
vehicles, motorcycles, dirt bikes, and snowmobiles shall be permitted on the property.

The right to install and maintain two signs not exceeding two (2) square feet at the Ice
Pond Drive intersection with Ledgewood Drive and within the easement area as shown on said

Plan.

Following construction of the trail easement the Grantee shall be solely responsible for its
maintenance, repair and replacement including any wooden steps installed by the Grantor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Timothy P. O’Donovan, a Member and duly aumrized
representative of TPO Properties, LLC, has hereunto set his hand and seal this_5 day of

December, 2014.
TPO Properties, LLC

= A0l —

. Tinfathy P. O’Donovan
Its: Member




Doc=: 58931 Bk:31959 Ps: 135

STATE OF MAINE
CUMBERLAND; ss. December 5, 2014

Personally appeared the above named Timothy P. O’Donovan and acknowledged the
foregoing instrument to be his free act and the free act and deed of TPO Properties, LLC.

L. Botliavd

Received
Recorded Resister of Deads
Dec D9y2014 09:48:53A
Cumberland County
Famela E. Lavley



Joseph Mazziotti

From: Tim O'Donovan [ocpminc@maine.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 4:.01 PM

To: Joseph Mazziotti

Subject: Fwd: PG Reduction for Old Barn Estates Subdivision

Attachments: As signed Subdivision Plan 1 recording plan 1 of 2 (1).pdf; approved Stormwater Facility

Inspection & Maint. Plan 2-19-13.pdf; C-201 Grading, Drainage and Erosion Control Plan.pdf

Hi Joe,
If you get a minute please give me a call on my cell.
Thanks,

Tim
450-7890

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jean Fraser" <JF@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: May 1, 2015 11:19:00 AM EDT

To: "Philip DiPierro" <PD@portlandmaine.gov>

Cc: <ocpminc@maine.rr.com>

Subject: Re: PG Reduction for Old Barn Estates Subdivision

Phil

Although the Legal Department (Danielle) approved some of the easements listed in the condition iv in 2013, not all
were submitted and we have not received the final recorded versions.

This is my understanding of the status:

LIST AS FROM THE CONDITION OF APPROVAL:

~9 a.Public access easement for the trail/walkway between the Ice Pond Drive ROW and the Falmouth boundary

(Falmouth Land Trust land); City approved a draft in 2013 but not seen anything since

~o b Stormwater maintenance agreements/easements for Lots #9 and #15; these are Homeowners Association;
responsibility but with rights of access for Portland re lot #9 and both municipalities re Lot #15; Draft deeds
seen and approved in 2013 but nothing received since; the Homeowners Doc includes a brief ref to Stormwater
Maintenance but its not using our current text- may be OK if the plan and Main/Inspection docs are referenced

and attached.

N ¢ Other easements as indicated on the Plat in Plans 5 and 6; There are 7 easements referred to on the Plat
(attached) and none of these as recorded have been sent to Planning (maybe they were sent to legal???)

d Interim public access easement along Ice Pond Drive as soon as practical until it is accepted; Draft not
submitted; Atty Mazziotti asked Danielle if we had some standard wording in April 2013

S)dewnrl Sw/(j



e Homeowner Association Documents; City approved a draft in 2013 but not seen anything since; it needs to
have the grading plan and stormwater maintenance and inspection plan (attached) included in it and referenced
to address the Stormwater Agreement condition.

f Individual lot deed final generic wording, including stormwater language as suggested in the Memo from David
Senus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013. Recently we asked for the individual lot deeds to be revised; I
have not seen and not sure if Legal signed off on these. These needed Falmouth OK as well.

I imagine Tim or his attorney have finalized these with Falmouth and got them recorded so hopefully its just a question of documentaton.

The only issues I see are re the Stormwater (where the approved Main & Inspection Plan and the Grading Plan need to be included in whatever is recorded,
and re the interim public access easement as I don't think anything was ever submitted on that.

There are a few other conditions that are "on the ground" so I assume you will follow up on those.

thanks
Jean

>>> Philip DiPierro 5/1/2015 9:44 AM >>>

Hi Tim, at your request please find attached the most recent reduction letter that was sent to the Bank. We are currently
holding enough money to cover surface coat paving and landscaping, plus the 10% defect guarantee amount.

I'll check with Jean Fraser on the status of the conditions of approval.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Phil

Philip DiPierro

Development Review Coordinator
City of Portland Planning Division
389 Congress Street

Portland, Maine 04101

Phone 207 874-8632

Fax 207 756-8258
Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about

government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised
that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested. © €

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 11563 (20150501)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com




CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
PLANNING BOARD

Carol Mortissette, Chair
Stuart G. O'Brien, Vice Chair
Elizabeth Bocpple

Timothy Dean

Sean Dundon

Bill Hall

David Silk

March 4, 2013

Tim O’Donovan Petor Bicgel

TPO Properties LLC Land Design Solutions

30 Ledgewaod Drive 160 Longwoods Road

Falmouth, ME 04104 Cumberland, ME 04021

Project Name: 0ld Barn Estates 16 Lot Subdivision

Project 1D: 2012-584; CBL: 414-A-4 (and part within Town of Falmouth)
Address: 1062 Ocean Avenue (Ledgewood Drive)

Applicant: Tim O’Donovan, TPO Properties LLC

Planner: Jean Fraser

Dear Mr O’Donovan and Mr Biegel:

On February 26", 2013, the Planning Board considered the Level 111 Subdivision Review application for the Old
Bam Estates 16 lot subdivision at 1062 Ocean Avenue (Ledgewood Drive). The Planning Board reviewed the
proposal for conformance with the standards of the Subdivision Ordinance.

On the basis of the application, plans, reports and other information submitted by the applicant, findings and
recommendations contained in Planning Board Report #13 -13 for the Old Barn Estates subdivision at 1062 Ocean
Avenue (Ledgewood Drive) relevant to the Subdivision ordinance and other regulations, and the testimony
presented at the Planning Board hearing, the Planning Board voted 5-0 (O’Brien and Silk absent) to approve the
application with the following waivers and conditions as presented below:

WAIVERS
The Planning Board voted 5-0 (O’Bricn and Silk absent) that:
1. Sidewalks

1. The Planning Board finds that two of the waiver criteria do apply (namely 3 and 6), and therefore
waives the requircment for a sidewalk along the south side of Ice Pond Drive within the 12 lot new
subdivision:

2. The Planning Board finds that two of the waiver criteria do apply (namely 3 and 6), and therefore
waives the requirement for a sidewalk along the south side of Ledgewood Drive on Lots #13 and #15:

3. The Planning Board finds that the sidewalk waiver criteria do not apply and therefore does not waive

the requircment for a sidewalk {with associated curbing) along the frontage of the property at 1062
Occan Avenue (Lot #14):

APPLICABLE SIDEWALK WAIVER CRITERIA:
3. A safe alternative-walking route is reasonably and safely available, for example, by way of a
sidewalk on the other side of the street that is lightly traveled.

6. Strict adherence to the sidewalk requirement would result in the loss of significant site features related
to landscaping or topography that are deemed to be of a greater public value.



2 Curbing:

The Planning Board finds that the following criteria do apply (namely 1, 4 and 5), and therefore waives the
requirement for curbing along the south side of [ce Pond Drive within the 12 lot new subdivision:

APPLICABLE CURBING WAIVER CRITERIA:
1. The cost to construct the curbing, including any applicable sireet opening fees, is in excess of 5% of the
overall project cost.

4. Strict adherence fo the curb requirement would result in the loss of significant site features related 1o
landscaping or fopography that are deemed fo be of a greater public value.

3. Runuff from the development site or within the sireet does not require curbing for stormwater
management.

3. Streetlighting:

The Planning Board waives the Technical Standard, Section 10.2.1, to allow a reduction in the number of strest lights
along the proposed new street Icc Pond Drive to one new pole and light at the “dead end’ of the new street and one
new pole and Tight in the vicinity of the fire hydrant on Ice Pond Drive.

SUBDIVISION

The Planning Board voted 5-0 (O’Brien and Silk absent) that the plan is in conformance with the subdivision
standards of the land use code, subject to the following eight (8) conditions of approval:

i.  That the Subdivision Plat shall be finalized to the satisfaction of the Planning Authority, Department of
Public Services and Corporation Counsel and include references to stormwater management, easements,
buffer and treesave markers, street trees, Homeowners Association documents, status of Lot #14, scptic
system locations, and rclevant conditions; and

ii.  That the applicant shall add notes to the subdivision plat and obtain such other legal agreements as are
necessary, subject (o the review and approval of Corporation Counsel, to ensure that the agreed public
access, road maintenance and emergency response responsibilities associated with the subdivision
dovelopment are permanently decumented.

iii.  That the applicant shall convey the fee interest for thc new street to the City of Portland, including the
section within the Town of Falmouth, as part of the process for City acceptance of the strect; and

iv.  That the following shall be finalized to the satisfaction of the Corporation Counsel, Department of Public
Services and the Planning Authority prior to the releasc of the signed subdivision plat:

a Public access easement for the trail/walkway between the Icec Pond Drive ROW and the Falmouth
boundary (Falmouth Land Trust land);

b Stormwater maintenance agreements/easements for Lots #9 and #15; these are Llomcowners

Association; responsibility but with rights of access for Portland re lot #9 and both municipalities

re Lot #15;

Other easements as indicated on the Plat in Plans 5 and 6;

Interim public access casement along Ice Pond Drive as soon as practicat until it is accepted;

Homcowner Association Documents;

Individual lot deed final generic wording, including stormwater language as suggested in the

Memo from David Senus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013.

-0 oo

v. That the applicant shall construct a crosswalk across Ledgewood Drive as shown in the approved plans
prior o the first CO for a single family home on [ce Pond Drive, including the installation of crosswalk
warning signs complying with the MUTCD; and

Vi. That the signs and markers, including materials, wording and location, that delineate the location and
restrictions of wetland and stormwater buffers and trecsave areas be called out on Plans 6 and 7 more
clearly and installed as part of the Ice Pond Drive street construction; and

O:APLAN'Dev Rev\Ocean Ave, - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\dpproval lettersiApproval letter 2-26-13 1062 Ocean docx Page 2



vii. The developer/contractor/subeontractor must comply with conditions of the construction stormwatcr
management plan and sediment and erosion control plan based on City standards and statc guidclines.

The owner/operator of tho approved stormwater management system and all assigns shall comply with the
conditions of Chapter 32 Stormwater including Article III, Post Construction Stormwater Management,
which specifics the annual inspections and reporting requircments.

A maintenance agreement for the stormwater drainage system, as included in Altachment 1of the approval

letter, or in subslantially the same form with any changes to be approved by Corporation Counsel, shall be
submitted and signed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy with a copy to the Department of

Public Services.

viii. That the applicani shall show evidence that the terms of the agreement with the Falmouth Land T'rust dated
2.20.2013 regarding the trail connections have been met in full, and that the details of the trail within the
site be submitted to the Planning Authority for review and approval, both prior to the release of the signed
Subdivision Plat.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Piease note the following standard conditions of approval and requirements for all approved site plans:

1.  Subdivision Recording Plat A revised recording plat listing all conditions of subdivision approval must
be submitted for review and signature prior to the issuance of a performance guarantee.

2. Subdivision Waivers Pursuant 1o 30-A MRSA section 4406(B)(1), any waiver must be specified on the
subdivision plan or outlined in a notice and the plan or notice must be recorded in the Cumberland
County Registry of Dceds within 90 days of the final subdivision approval).

3.  Develop Site According to Plan The site shall be developed and maintained as depicted on the site plan
and in the written submission of the applicant. Modification of any approved site plan or alteration of a
parcel which was the subjcet of site plan approval after May 20, 1974, shall require the prior approval of
a revised site plan by the Planning Board or the Planning Authority pursuant to the terms of Chapter 14,
Land Use, of the Portland City Code.

4.  Separate Building Permits Are Required This approval docs not constitute approval of building plans,
which must be reviewed and approved by the City of Portland’s Inspection Division.

5.  Site Plan Expiratien The sitc plan approval will be deemed to have expired unless work has
commenced within one (1) year of the approval or within a time period up to three (3) years from the
approval date as agreed upon in writing by the Cily and the applicant. Requests to extend approvals must
be received before the one (1) year expiration date.

6.  Subdivision Plan Expiration The subdivision approval is valid for up to three years from the date of
Planning Board approval.

7.  Performance Guarantee and Inspection Fees A performance guaranice covering the site improvements
as well as an inspection fee payment of 2.0% of the guarantec amount and seven (7) final sets of plans
must be submitted to and approved by the Planning Division and Public Services Department prior to the
release of a building permit, streot opening permit or certificate of occupancy for site plans. If you need
to make any modifications to the approved plans, you must submit a revised site plan application for staff
review and approval.

8.  Defect Guarantee A defect guaranteo, consisting of 10% of the performance guaranice, must be posted
before the performance guarantee will be released.

9.  Department of Public Services Permits if work will occur within the public right-of-way such as
utilities, curb, sidewalk and driveway construction, a street opening permit(s) is required for your site.
Please contact Carol Merritt at 874-8300, oxt. 8828. (Only excavators licensed by the City of Portland
are cligible.)

QAPLAN\Dev Rev\Ocean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision}\dpproval letters\Approval letter 2-26-13 1062 Qcean.docx Page 3



10. Preconstruction Mecting Prior to the release of a building permit or site construction, a pre-
construction mecting shall be held at the project site. This meeting will be held with the contractor,
Development Review Coordinator, Public Scrvice's representative and owner to review the construction
schedule and critical aspects of the site work. At that time, the Development Review Coordinator will
confirm that the contractor is working from the approved site plan. 'The site/building contractor shall
provide three (3) copies of a detailed constriction schedule to the attending City representatives. It shall
be the coniractor's responsibility to arrange a mutually agrecable time for the pre-construction meeting.

11.  As-Built Final Plans Final sets of as-built plans shall be submitted digitally to the Planning Division, on
a CD or DVD, in AutoCAD format (* dwg), release AutoCAD 2005 or greater.

12.  Mylar Copics Mylar copies of the as-built drawings for the public streets and other public infrastructure
in the subdivision must be submitted to the Public Services Dept. prior to the issnance of a certificate of
accupancy.

The Development Review Coordinator must be nofified five (5} working days prior to date required for final site
inspection. The Development Review Coordinator can be reached at the Planning Division at 874-8632. All site
plan requirements must be completed and approved by the Development Review Coordinator prior to issuance of
a Certificate of Occupancy. Plcase schedule any property closing with these requirements in mind.

If there are any questions, please contact Jean Fraser at 874-8728.

Singgrely
o4

£ ///g;/& ______

Carol M‘onésette, Chair
Pariland Planning Board

Attachments:
1. Memo from David Scnus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013
2. Letter of agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust dated 2.20.2013
3. Planning Board Report #13-13
4. City Code, Chapter 32
5. Performance Guarantee Packet
Electronic Distribution:
ce: Jeff Levine, AICP, Director of Planning and Urban Development

Alexunder Jaegerman, Planning Division Director

Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager
Jean Praser, Planmer

Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator, Planning
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator, Inspections Division
Tammy Munson, lispection Division Director

[annie Dobsen, Administration, Inspections Division

Gayle Guertin, Administration, Tnspections Division

Michael Bobinsky, Public Services Dircctor

Katherine Garley. Engincering Scrvices Manager, Public Services
Bill Clark, Project Engineer, Public Services

David Margolis-Pineo, Deputy City Enginecr, Public Services
Doug Roncarati, Stormwater Coordinator, Public Services
Greg Vining, Associatc Engineer, Public Services

Michelle Sweeney, Associate Engineer

John Low, Associatc Engincer, Public Services

Rhonda Zazzara, Field Inspection Coordinater, Public Services
Mike Fatmer, Project Engineer, Public Services

Jane Ward, Administration, Public Services

Jeff Tarling, City Arborist, Public Services

Captain Chris Pirone, Fire Deprrtment

Thotnas Brrico, P.E,, TY Lin Associates

David Senus, P.E., Woodard and Curran

Rick Blackbum, Assessor’s Department

Approval Letter File
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WOODARD
&CURRAN

COMMITMENT & INTEGRITY 41 Hutchins Drive T 800.426.4262
DRIVE RESULTS Portland, Maine 04102 T207.774.2112
wyrw woodardcurran.com F 207.774.6635

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jean Fraser, Planner

FROM: David Senus, P.E.

DATE: February 20,2013

RE: Final Level Il Site Plan Application Response to Comments - Old Barn Estates

Woodard & Curran has reviewed the response to comments email and associated attachments received on
February 20, 2013 for the Final Level Ill Site Plan Application for Old Barn Estates Subdivision off of
Ledgewood Drive on the Falmouth/Portland line.

Documen;s Provided By Applicant

Response to Comments email, dated February 20, 2013, prepared by Peter Biegel at Land Design
Solutions, on behaif of TPO Properties, LLC.

e Engineering Plans: Sheet $-101, C-101, C-201, C-202, C-300, C-302, C-303 revised February 19,
2013, prepared by Land Design Solutions on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.
Appendix D — Stormwater Inspection & Maintenance Plan, Rev. 2 - February 19, 2013
Deed restriction language (PDF)

Comments (in reference to previous W&C review memo comments from 2/14/2013)

1. Comment: Sheet C-101 note 15; C-201 note 9; and the plan view call-out on C-201 for the 15” culvert
under the Lot 2 driveway reference CMP (corrugated metal pipe) within the future City of Portland
Right-of-Way. CMP is not an approved pipe malerial within the City of Portland Right-of-Way (refer to
Technical Manual Section 2.5.2). Given the cover depths of these culverts, we recommend the
Applicant consider requiring the use of reinforced concrete pipe at these locations.

Applicant Response: Pipe material for the culvert pipes in the City of Portland Right-of-Way has been
revised to RCP (see plans C-201 and C-101).

Comment adequately addressed.

2, Comment: The proposed culvert at STA 2+70 along the Lot 2 Driveway was modeled as a 36" diameter
culvert and shown in profile as a 36" diameter culvert; however, sheet C-201 still refers to a 30” cuivert
in plan view.

Applicant Response: Plan C-201 now refers to a 36" culvert as is shown on C-202.
Comment adequately addressed.

3. Comment: The Applicant notes that “maintenance easement language (for the soil fiters systems) has

been included with this submission”; however, we did not receive / have not reviewed easement

language with the current submittal. This language will be reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: An updated Inspection and Maintenance (Appendix D) is provided which covers
right of entry, plan S-101 also labels the stormwater easement areas.

The Applicant's submittal incudes adequate right of entry language in the Inspection and
Maintenance report; however, we assume that easements will be drafted for the stormwater
BMP locations (soil filters) and submitted to the City for review as a Condition of Approval.

City of Portland (225672.27) 1 February 20, 2013
1062 Ocean Ave Peer Review Memo.doc
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Comment: The Applicant notes that “Deed restrictions and covenants will be created for all buffers and
will be provided for review". This fanguage has not been received/reviewed with the current submittal,
and will be reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: Plan S-101 note 17 addresses the limitations of disturbance in the stormwater
buffer areas which will be linked to the deed through Nole 1 on the attached Deed Restriction PDF.

Additional language should be incorporated into the applicable deeds following the guidance
outlined in the MaineDEP BMP Technical Design Manual, Volume Ill, Appendix D, “Templates for
Deed Restrictions & Conservation Easements”. Final deed restriction language should be
submitted to the City for review as a Condition of Approval.

Comment: Sheet S-101, Note 15 slates that "Tree save areas and stormwater buffer areas shall be
identified on the ground with capped rebar pins and signage as shown on Plan C-101"; however, C-101
does not specifically call out the rebar pins or signage.

Applicant Response: Tree save and stormwaler buffer areas are now identified on Plan C-101 showing
location of rebar pins and signage. Also see note #15.

Although there appear to be symbols identifying the rebar pins and signage on C-101, these
symbols are not identified within the plan legend or specifically called out on the plan. A callout
for the pin and sign symbol should be added to C-101 (refer to the callouts used on $-101).

Comment: Sheet C-201, Note 14 states that ‘Dripline filters shall be installed to capture alf stormwater
runoff from roofs of houses constructed on lots 7, 8, and 9. See detail on sheet C-302". These details
actually reside on sheet C-303.

Applicant Response: Note 14 on C-201 now refers to the correct sheet for the dripline filter detaif (C-
303).

Comment adequately addressed.

City of Portland (225672.27) 2 February 20, 2013
1062 Ccean Ave Peer Review Memo.doc
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LANDYYRUST

v falmouthlandtrustorg

February 20, 2013

Peter Biegel

Land Design Solutions
160 Longwoods Rd
Cumberland, ME 04021

Tim O'Donovan

TPO Properties

Old Barn Estates
Ledgewood Drive
Falmouth, ME 04101
VIA EMAIL

Peter and Tim,

The Falmouth Land Trust and Portland Trails are excited about the proposed connection
between the Old Barn Estates and the Portland Trails Ocean Ave Dog park property via the
Trust's Elms subdivision land. Thank you both for taking the time to meet with me as
representative of the Trust and Jaime Parker from Portland Trails to discuss the project.
This letter summarizes the various conversations to date and clearly defines
responsibilities for the creation and maintenance of the proposed trail.

TPO Properties would like to create a pedestrian trail connection from the proposed Old
Barn Estates subdivision located on Ledgewood Drive to the Ocean Ave Dog Park. The
proposed trail location is shown in red on the attached document. Final trail placement on
the adjacent Trust property will be determined in the field by representatives of the
Falmouth Land Trust and Portland Trails. At the end of the paved subdivision road, TPO
Properties will construct a trail or unpaved sidewalk within the development all the way to
the property line (approx. 60’ in length) where it will connect with the new trail on the
Trust property. The entire trail will be open to the public for walking, running, cross
country skiing, snowshoeing and mountain biking, however, motorized uses except for
occasional and specific authorized trail maintenance activities will be prohibited.

Falmouth Land Trust working in cooperation with Portland Trails would construct the trail
after TPO Properties receives final appravals, most likely in the summer of 2013. Based on
the field walk the following trail improvements would be required for construction:

¢ Landscaping at both trail heads of the new trail

e Mowing and clearing for proposed trail

¢ Surface hardening (5 yards of crushed rock and 5 yards of superhumus)

P.0. Box 6172 Falmouth, Maine 04105 (207) 200-5488



Conserve. Explore. Enjoy.

vmﬂafnmthlardtmsmg
» Signage - wayfinding at: Ledgewood Dr., paved sidewalk end (trail head),
along the trail and a kiosk at Ocean Ave Dog Park end.

The cost to create the proposed trail on the Trust property, including materials and labor,
would be $2500.00. FLT would require a 50% deposit to start work with the balance due
within 30 days of completion. In addition TPO Properties would make a one-time
stewardship donation to the Falmouth Land Trust of $1500.00 upon trail completion. The
stewardship fee covers reasonable maintenance of the length of the trail from the end of
the road to the property line as well as the length extending to the Dog Park perimeter trail
as shown in red on the attached document. All of the proposed work and associated
expenses would not commence until TPO Properties received final approval for the project
from the City of Portland and the Town of Falmouth. Once TPO Properties completes the
trail section within the subdivision and pays the additional trail construction cost and the
stewardship fee neither they, nor the homeowners association, would have any future
responsibilities associated with the trail.

[f the terms of this letter are agreeable please sign and return a copy to my attention. On
behaif of the Land Trust we look forward to working with you on this great project.

%/ Do

Jed Harris
President
eﬂjan ecd @ @/
im O Don
TPO Properties
! 29 ] ; 13
Date

P.0. Box 6172 Falimouth, Maine 04105 (207) 200-5488
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Planning & Urban Development Department
Jeff Levine, AICP, Director

Planning Division -
Alexander Jaegerman, FAICP, Director

May 20™, 2013

Tim O’Donovan

TPO Properties LLC
30 Ledgewood Drive
Falmouth, ME 04104

Project Name: Old Barn Estates 16 Lot Subdivision
Project ID: 2012-584; CBL: 414-A-4 (and part within Town of Falmouth)
Address: 1062 Ocean Avenue (Ledgewood Drive)

Dear Mr O’Donovan:

On April 29, 2013 Peter Beigel advised this office that the site conditions make it impossible for you to
implement the sidewalk and curbing originally approved for the frontage of Lot #14. In lieu of the sidewalk and
curbing, a contribution of $7500 has been accepted as an “Infrastructure Contribution” in line with the
recommendation from Tom Errico, City’s Traffic Engineering Reviwer (copy attached) as given to the Planning
Board at the Hearing when the Subdivision was approved.

This arrangement is subject to the submission of an amended plat for signature and recording to update the original
plats; this would need to be completed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the new single family
dwelling on Lot #14.

Please contact me before you amend the plat, as it may be possible to amend just a part of one plat rather than all of
both plats.

Sincerely,

qujfwc«_
J ean Fraser,
Planner

Attachment: E-mail from Tom Errico dated 2.21.2013

\A)py to: Peter Biegel, Land Design Solutions,160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04021
lectronic Distribution:

Alexander Jaegerman, Planning Division Director Greg Vining, Associate Engineer, Public Services
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager Michelle Sweeney, Associate Engineer

Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator, Planning John Low, Associate Engineer, Public Services
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator, Inspections Division Rhonda Zazzara, Field Inspection Coordinator, Public
Michael Bobinsky, Public Services Director Services

Katherine Earley, Engineering Services Manager, Public Services Jane Ward, Administration, Public Services

Bill Clark, Project Engineer, Public Services Jeff Tarling, City Arborist, Public Services

David Margolis-Pineo, Deputy City Engineer, Public Services Thomas Errico, P.E., TY Lin Associates

O:\PLAN\Dev Rev\Ocean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Post-approval\Need for amend re Lot #14 sidewalk & curbing\3.20.2013 1062
Ocean (OBE) Lot #14 re In lien contribution.docx



From: Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>

To: Jean Fraser <JF@portlandmaine.gov>

CC: David Margolis-Pineo <DMP@portlandmaine.gov>, Jeff Tarling
<JST@portlandmaine.gov>, "Earley, Katherine" <K AS@portlandmaine.gov>, Jeremiah Bartlett
<JBartlett@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 2/21/2013 12:20 PM

Subject: Old Barn Estates - Final Traffic Comments

Jean - The following represents my final comments.

3*

Based upon the scope of the project, a traffic study or Traffic Movement Permit is not required.

* The applicant shall conduct a sidewalk waiver analysis for their proposed subdivision road (a
sidewalk is proposed on one side only) and for the corner property at the Ocean Avenue/Middle
Road/Ledgewood Drive intersection (only the frontage that is located in Portland).

January 17,2013 Comment: The applicant has submitted a sidewalk waiver analysis for several sections
of roadways including Ice Pond Drive, the southwest side of Ledgewood Drive and a portion of Ocean
Avenue. My comments are noted below:

o Iconcur that a sidewalk is not required along the southwest side of Ledgewood Drive given that the
road is maintained by the Town of Falmouth and that a new sidewalk was recently constructed on the
northeast side of Ledgewood Drive last summer.

o I continue to review information and will coordinate with DPS on the submitted waivers for the other
sidewalk sections.

Current Status: The following notes sidewalk requirements for Ice Pond Drive and Ocean Avenue.

o Based upon a review of a curbing waiver analysis conducted by DPS for Ice Pond Drive (and that
curbing is not required), I support a sidewalk waiver given that a sidewalk is being constructed on one
side of the street and landscape/drainage features would be significantly impacted if a sidewalk is

cong_tgp_gted.

o Ido not support a waiver for construction of a sidewalk on Ocean Avenue abutting house lot #14.
There is pedestrian activity between the sidewalk on Ledgewood Drive and the City's Dog Park and
sidewalks to the west (Presumpscot Street). I would suggest that the applicant make a financial
contribution towards the installation of a sidewalk in the future. Based upon a construction cost estimate
from DPS, the applicant should make a $7,500.00 contribution towards the future construction of a
sidewalk on Ocean Avenue.

* Acceptable sight distance will be provided at the proposed driveway location on Ledgewood
Drive.

* I have reviewed Bill Eaton's traffic evaluation and I find it to be acceptable.



* The driveway to Lot 13 will be located on Ledgewood Drive. Given the sight distance
evaluation conducted by the applicant, I find this condition to be acceptable.

oy

* The applicant shall provide an "auto-turn" analysis at the driveway entrance using both a
passenger car and a single-unit truck to support the proposed radii size.

Current Status: | have reviewed the information submitted by the applicant (vehicle turning template
graphic and Town of Falmouth radii standards) and find the proposed 30-foot intersection radii to be
acceptable given City of Portland Technical standards, the alignment of the proposed entrance road, and
the results of the "auto-turn" analysis.

% Crosswalk warning signs complying with the MUTCD shall be installed at the new crosswalk on
Ledgewood Drive.

Current Status: Outstanding

New Comments

* The applicant is proposing a driveway for Lot 14 on Ocean Avenue. While I would prefer to
have the driveway located on the minor street, or Ledgewood Drive, I find the proposed driveway
location to be acceptable given the location and orientation of the existing garage/barn structure that is to
remain on-site. I would note that the City does not provide radii at single-family driveways and the plans
should be revised to reflect this. Lastly waivers from the City's Technical Standards are required as it
relates to corner clearance and driveway spacing. I support these waivers given site conditions.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Best regards,

Thomas A. Errico, PE

Senior Associate

Traffic Engineering Director

[T.Y. Lin International]T.Y. Lin International

12 Northbrook Drive

Falmouth, ME 04105

207.347.4354 direct

207.400.0719 mobile

207.781.4753 fax
thomas.errico@tylin.com<mailto:thomas.errico@tylin.com>
Visit us online at www.tylin.com<http://www.tylin.com>

"One Vision, One Company"



Infrastructure Financial Contribution Form
Planning and Urban Development Department
Planning Division

Amount $ 7,500.00 City Account Number: 710-0000-236-98-00

Project Code:
(This number can be obtained by calling Cathy Ricker, x8665)

Project Name: Old Barn Estates

Application ID #: 2012-584 (project ID)

Project Location: 1062 Ocean Avenue

Project Description: 16 Lot Subdivision

Funds intended for: Sidewalk and Curbing Construction (not waived by Planning Board on 2/26/13)
Applicant's Name: TPO Properties LLC (Tim O’Donovan)

Applicant’s Address: 30 Ledgewood Drive, Falmouth, ME 04104

Expiration:

If funds are not expended or encumbered for the intended purpose by
, funds, or any balance of remaining funds, shall be returned to contributor within six

months of said date.

X | Funds shall be permanently retained by the City.

Other (describe in detail)

Form of Contribﬁtion:

Escrow Account

x | Cash Contribution cle. MGIG D)1 2T745T> 605 001IHEST deded S-1b- 13

Interest Disbursement: Interest on funds to be paid to contributor only if project is not commenced.

Terms of Draw Down of Funds: The City shall periodically draw down the funds via a payment requisition from
Public Works, which form shall specify use of City Account # shown above.

Date of Form: May 7, 2013

Planner: Qﬁﬁ/,ﬂ j/}_@b@{/L/

e Attach the approval letter, condition of approval or other documentation of the required contribution. &ty do caa e vt tiet
e One copy sent to the Applicant. ouictecle o T

Electronic Distribution to: Peggy Axelsen, Michael Bobinsky, Michael Farmer, Kathi Earley, Betsy Beety, David Margolis-Pineo,
Jeff Tarling, Alex Jaegerman, Barbara Barhydt, Phil DiPierro, Deb Marquis and Planner for project.
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Planning & Urban Development Depariment
Jeff Levine, AICP, Director

Planning Division -
Alexander Jaegerman, FAICP, Director

i
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
both plats. ‘

Sincerely,

G{/AW(/\,
Jedn Fraser,
Planner

Attachment: E-mail from Tom Errico dated 2.21.2013

Copy to: Peter Biegel, Land Design Solutions, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04021

FElectronic Distribution:

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

David Margolis-Pineo, Deputy City Engineer, Public Services Thomas Eirico, P.E., TY Lin Associates

O:\PLAN\Dev Rev\Ocean A1je. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Post-gpproval\Need for amend re Lot #14 sidewalk & curbing\5.20.2013 1062
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

¥

Based upon the scope of the project, a traffic study or Traffic Movement Permit is not required.

2

¥ The applicant shall conduct a sidewalk waiver analysis for their proposed subdivision road (a
sidewalk is proposed on one side only) and for the corner property at the Ocean Avenue/Middle
Road/Ledgewood Drive intersection (only the frontage that is located in Portland).

January 17, 2013 Comment: The applicant has submitted a sidewalk waiver analysis for several sections
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

constructed.

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

sidewalk on Ocean Avenue. 2

s

* Acceptable sight distance will be provided at the proposed driveway location on Ledgewood
Drive.

" I have reviewed Bill Eaton's traffic evaluation and I find it to be acceptable.



e
L

The driveway to Lot 13 will be located on Ledgewood Drive. Given the sight distance
evaluation conducted by the applicant, I find this condition to be acceptable.

s
o

The applicant shall provide an "auto-turn" analysis at the driveway entrance using both a
passenger car and a single-unit truck to support the proposed radii size.

Current Status: I have reviewed the information submitted by the applicant (vehicle turning template
graphic and Town of Falmouth radii standards) and find the proposed 30-foot intersection radii to be
acceptable given City of Portland Technical standards, the alignment of the proposed entrance road, and
the results of the "auto-turn" analysis.

o)

> Crosswalk warning signs complying with the MUTCD shall be installed at the new crosswalk on
Ledgewood Drive.

Current Status: Qutstanding

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



Page 1 of 1

Jean Fraser - Old Barn Estates - Ocean Avenue Curb & Sidewalk

From: "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com>
To: "'Jean Fraser' <JF@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 4/29/2013 8:07 PM

Subject: Old Barn Estates - Ocean Avenue Curb & Sidewalk
CC: ""Tim O'Donovan' <ocpminc@maine.rr.com>

|

Attachments: Lot 14 Existing Drainage System Sketch.pdf

Hi Jean,

We spent the afternoon out on lot 14 with the engineer and site contractor trying to figure out a way to
construct the curb and sidewalk across the front of lot 14 with the current elevations of the existing drainage
system. There are 2 catch basins which are located at the end of Ledgewood drive which outlet via a very
shallow pipe into a ditch in front (Ocean Avenue) of our lot. The pipe invert at the catch basin is also very
shallow, making it very difficult to come up with a decent design solution for construction over this very shallow
drain line. Please see the attached existing drainage system sketch.

We would like to request that we be allowed to make the $7,500 sidewalk and curbing contribution as originally
recommended in lieu of constructing the curb and sidewalk as proposed. Please let me know what we need to /=
do to follow up on this request. ’

Thank you,
Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect

Thohasbeen
oo s as0e, o

tel: (207) 939-1717 QLQUVU’U/‘/‘J% w‘f

email: pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com os Lo_tkes I i'b

ENnd IO AT Tanwea A€ A maaTata T Anal /Toamw/ YV Davrnuanca/STTRTYVE APArtlanditr KS/12M70173
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From: Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me us>

To: 'Jean Fraser' <JF@portlandmaine.gov>

CC: Peter Biegel <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com>, 'Tim O'Donovan' <ocpminc@maine.rr.com>
Date: 5/16/2013 11:25 AM

Subject: RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

Jean,

We are OK with condition 3b. I actually sent an email to Tim O’Donovan this morning indicating that there may have been some confusion
around the terms of condition 3a. I reviewed the draft letter of credit language this morning and noticed that the Town of Falmouth was not
listed as a beneficiary on the LOC. The intent was that if only one LOC was being issued that it should articulate and break down the extent of
site improvements that are located within the Town of Falmouth and that the Town have the right to draw on the LOC for those specific
improvements. We will require that the LOC be amended to address that issue prior to authorizing release of the mylars.

Thank you,
Ethan

From: Jean Fraser [mailto:JF@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 11:11 AM

To: Ethan Croce

Cc: Peter Biegel; 'Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

Ethan

The applicant has requested that I release the signed plats tomorrow and I don't believe I have received confirmation from you that Falmouth
condition 3b has been addressed. Could you please let me know whether it is OK for me to release the signed plats for recording?

The generic draft lot deed is attached; these would be finalized when there is a buyer and individual single family permits are applied for.
I note that Falmouth condition 3a has been met as we were copied into the 4.30.13 e-mail from Harold Mason.

thank you
Jean

>>> Jean Fraser 4/9/2013 3:42 PM >>>
Ethan

I note that on 3.21.2013 the attorney for the applicant (Joe Mazziotti) sent you all of the homeowners and legal documents (except the individual
lot deeds) that are referred to in your condition 3b. My attorney confirmed on 4.3.2013 that these are all sufficient for the City's purposes.

Could you send these to the Falmouth attorney for review and approval as a step towards addressing your condition 3b? Please note that we
have not yet seen the generic individual lot deed that needs to be very specific regarding the stormwater buffers, treesaves, wetlands, homeowners
association and obligations , public rights/trail etc.

If you attorney would like any amendments to the wording of the legal docs/homeowners docs, please copy me into the exchange so that I can
consult my attorney on any changes.

Thank you
Jean

>>> Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us<mailto:ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us>> 4/9/2013 12:53 PM >>>
Jean,

As you may be aware, yesterday, Tim O’Donovan picked up the recording mylars for the Old Barn Estates Subdivision. [ have attached the
Falmouth Planning Board’s conditions of approval for the project. Please note that the mylars should not be released for recording at the
Registry until such time as the Town of Falmouth has verified that Conditions 3.a and 3.b have been addressed.

Thank you,
Ethan

Ethan J. Croce

Senior Planner

Town of Falmouth

271 Falmouth Road

Falmouth, ME 04105

(207) 781-5253 x-5328

(207) 781-8677 (fax)

ecroce(@town. falmouth. me.us<mailto:ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us>
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Jean Fraser - RE: URGENT RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn
Estates

From:  Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us>

To: 'Jean Fraser' <JF@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 5/21/2013 2:54 PM

Subject: RE: URGENT RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

CC: "Tim O'Donovan' <ocpminc@maine.rr.com>, Philip DiPierro
<PD@portlandmain...

Jean,
Tim O’Donovan just dropped off the letter of credit, so Falmouth is OK with releasing the mylars.

Thank you,
Ethan

Ethan J. Croce

Senior Planner

Town of Falmouth

271 Falmouth Road
Falmouth, ME 04105

(207) 781-5253 x-5328
(207) 781-8677 (fax)
ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us

From: Jean Fraser [mailto:JF@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 12:16 PM

To: Ethan Croce

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan’; Philip DiPierro

Subject: RE: URGENT RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

Thank you- Iam on stand by.

>>> Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us> 5/21/2013 11:48 AM >>>
Jean,

| am waiting for Tim to deliver the performance guarantee. | think he is planning on doing that today. | will
shoot you off an email as soon as | receive/review it.

Thank you,
Ethan

From: Jean Fraser [mailto:JF@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 11:45 AM

To: Ethan Croce

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'; Philip DiPierro

Subject: URGENT RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/519B8 A94PortlandCity... 5/21/2013
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Ethan

Tim is supposed to be collecting the signed plats from me at noon today- could you please confirm that
Falmouth are OK for them to be released.

Thank you
Jean

>>> Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us> 5/20/2013 9:59 AM >>>
Jean,

Thank you for the information and for your thoughts. | understand that Tim is going to simply post a second
guarantee to Falmouth in order to expedite matters.

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

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 9:53 AM

To: Ethan Croce

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'; Philip DiPierro

Subject: RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

Ethan

Once the street is completed the owner would then begin the process of City acceptance, which would include
inspection to ensure it met City standards and then approval through DPS and the City Council.

I agree there could be a time lag (which is why there is the public access easement for the street during that
period).

If the City has a PG for that stretch in Falmouth I assume that it would be treated the same as the rest of the
street in the event of any of the possibilities you mention; if the street was not accepted then it would remain a

private street but I can see Falmouth might have issues re drainage onto Ledgewood.

We can have our respective attorneys discuss this but my impression is that Tim O'Donovan wants to move
quickly.

I am in the office now so please telephone if there is anything that needs urgent attention at our end.

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/519B8 A94PortlandCity... 5/21/2013
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thank you
Jean

Jean Fraser, Planner
City of Portland
874 8728

>>> Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us> 5/17/2013 5:13 PM >>>
Jean,

Can you tell me when the street officially becomes accepted by the City of Portland/when the fee interest is
conveyed to Portland? | recall that the reason the Town Attorney wanted the street in Falmouth to be covered
by the PG was to cover the Town in the event that the developer abandoned the project or in the event that
Portland, for whatever reason (however unlikely), declined to accept the street. The assumption was that the
Portland Planning Board could not bind the City Council to accept the street and so there was, technically
speaking, a remote chance that the City might not accept the street.

Ethan

From: Jean Fraser [mailto:JF@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:05 PM

To: Ethan Croce
Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan’; Philip DiPierro
Subject: RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

Ethan
We did not understand that you wanted to be beneficiaries.

Our Corporation Counsel advises that we can not have Falmouth referenced on the City's Letter of Credit as that
could result in legal and other confusion, and Corporation Counsel has also confirmed that any infrastructure
that will be Portland's responsibility in the future must be included/covered in the Portland LOC amount. There
is a Portland Planning Board condition of approval that states:

i.  That the applicant shall convey the fee interest for the new street to the City of Portland, including
the section within the Town of Falmouth, as part of the process for City acceptance of the street; and

So I believe Tim O'Donovan will need a separate LOC with Falmouth and a separate one for Portland. The one
for Portland will need to include the entirety of the new road (including the section that is within Falmouth
boundaries) so potentially Tim will need to "double” bond for that stretch unless it could be omitted from
Falmouth's LOC (I am not clear why you need a PG for that section of the new road).

I would like to release the signed mylars on Monday afternoon as Tim is ready to start on Tuesday- so I am sure
Tim will be in touch with you to arrange the separate LOC. If the costs of the road could be excluded from that it
would help Tim, but those costs do need to be included in the Portland PG. Please send me confirmation that
your condition 3.a has been met as soon as you are able.

Phil and I will not be in the office on Monday (5.20.13) until around 9:30am as we have an 8am site meeting.

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/519B8 A94PortlandCity... 5/21/2013
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thank you
Jean

Jean Fraser, Planner
City of Portland
874 8728

>>> Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us> 5/16/2013 11:25 AM >>>
Jean,

We are OK with condition 3b. | actually sent an email to Tim O’Donovan this morning indicating that there may
have been some confusion around the terms of condition 3a. | reviewed the draft letter of credit language this
morning and noticed that the Town of Falmouth was not listed as a beneficiary on the LOC. The intent was
that if only one LOC was being issued that it should articulate and break down the extent of site improvements
that are located within the Town of Falmouth and that the Town have the right to draw on the LOC for those
specific improvements. We will require that the LOC be amended to address that issue prior to authorizing
release of the mylars.

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

The applicant has requested that I release the signed plats tomorrow and I don't believe I have received
confirmation from you that Falmouth condition 3b has been addressed. Could you please let me know whether
it is OK for me to release the signed plats for recording?

The generic draft lot deed is attached; these would be finalized when there is a buyer and individual single
family permits are applied for.

I note that Falmouth condition 3a has been met as we were copied into the 4.30.13 e-mail from Harold Mason.

thank you
Jean

>>> Jean Fraser 4/9/2013 3:42 PM >>>
Ethan

I note that on 3.21.2013 the attorney for the applicant (Joe Mazziotti) sent you all of the homeowners and legal
documents (except the individual lot deeds) that are referred to in your condition 3b. My attorney confirmed on

4.3.2013 that these are all sufficient for the City's purposes.

Could you send these to the Falmouth attorney for review and approval as a step towards addressing your
condition 3b? Please note that we have not yet seen the generic individual lot deed that needs to be very

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/519B8 A94PortlandCity... 5/21/2013
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specific regarding the stormwater buffers, treesaves, wetlands, homeowners association and obligations , public
rights/trail etc.

If you attorney would like any amendments to the wording of the legal docs/homeowners docs, please copy me
into the exchange so that I can consult my attorney on any changes.

Thank you
Jean

>>> Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us> 4/9/2013 12:53 PM >>>
Jean,

As you may be aware, yesterday, Tim O’'Donovan picked up the recording mylars for the Old Barn Estates
Subdivision. | have attached the Falmouth Planning Board’s conditions of approval for the project. Please note
that the mylars should not be released for recording at the Registry until such time as the Town of Falmouth
has verified that Conditions 3.a and 3.b have been addressed.

Thank you,
Ethan

Ethan J. Croce

Senior Planner

Town of Falmouth

271 Falmouth Road
Falmouth, ME 04105

(207) 781-5253 x-5328
(207) 781-8677 (fax)
ecroce(@town.falmouth.me.us

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/519B8 A94PortlandCity... 5/21/2013
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Jean Fraser - Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

From: Jean Fraser

To: Croce, Ethan

Date: 5/16/2013 11:11 AM

Subject: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates
CC: 'Tim O'Donovan’; Peter Biegel

Attachments: Draft Deed Lot 2_2.pdf

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

As you may be aware, yesterday, Tim O’Donovan picked up the recording mylars for the Old Barn Estates
Subdivision. | have attached the Falmouth Planning Board’s conditions of approval for the project. Please note

file:///C:/Users/jtf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5 194BEEOPortlandCity... 5/16/2013
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
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WARRANTY DEED
(Maine Statutory Short Form)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that TPO PROPERTIES, LLC, a
Maine Limited Liability Company, with a place of business in the Town of Falmouth, County of
Cumberland, State of Maine, for consideration paid GRANTS with warranty covenants to:
, whose mailing address is

The following real estate situated in the City of Portland, County of Cumberland, State of
Maine, described as follows:

Lot 2 as shown on a plan entitled “Old Barn Estates Ocean Ave. & Ledgewood Drive,
Portland & Falmouth, Maine” made for TPO Properties, LLC, 30 Ledgewood Drive, Falmouth,
Maine by Cullenberg Land Surveying, 892 Old Danville Road, Auburn, Maine 04210, dated
February 8, 2013 and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book

, Pages to which plan reference is hereby made for a more particular description of
the lot herein described.

SUBJECT, HOWEVER, to the following:

1. All general notes, easements, facts and other matters shown on the final
subdivision plan of “Old Barn Estates Ocean Ave. & Ledgewood Drive, Portland & Falmouth,
Maine” (hereinafter “Old Barn Estates”), recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds
in Plan Book , Pages .

2. The Declaration of Restrictions and Covenants, Old Barn Estates recorded in the
Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book , Pages , which are incorporated by
reference as if fully set forth herein.

3. Grantee(s) for themselves, their heirs, successors and assigns, by acceptance of
this Deed shall become members of the Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association.

4. The “Tree Save” areas depicted on Lots 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 16, shall not be
disturbed, with the exception of the removal of invasive species, tree hazards and the fill slopes
associated with the construction of subsurface waste water disposal system leach fields (see C-
101 for re-vegetation of fill slopes). Tree Save area shall be identified on each lot prior to the
commencement of construction.

5, The “No Disturb Storm Water Buffer” areas as depicted on Lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 9 10,
11, 12, 13, and 16 of Old Barn Estates, shall not be disturbed with the exception of the removal
of invasive species, tree hazards and the fill slopes associated with the construction of the
subsurface waste water disposal systems and for re-vegetation of said fill slopes as shown on
Plan C-101. Storm water buffer areas shall be identified on each lot prior to the commencement
of construction.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Timothy P. O’Donovan, a Member and duly authorized
representative of TPO Properties, LLC, has hereunto set his hand and seal this day of
March, 20135.

TPO Properties, LLC

Witness By: Timothy P. O’Donovan
Its: Member

STATE OF MAINE

CUMBERLAND, ss. March ,2013

Personally appeared the above named Timothy P. O’Donovan and acknowledged the
foregoing instrument to be his free act and the free act and deed of TPO Properties, LLC.

Notary Public/Attorney at Law
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Jean Fraser - RE: Old Barn Estates - Final Approval

From: Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us>

To: 'Jean Fraser' <JF@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 4/9/2013 12:53 PM

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - Final Approval

ccC: 'Tim O'Donovan' <ocpminc(@maine.rr.com>, 'Peter Biegel'
<pbiegel@landdesi...

Attachments: COA TPOPropert1esLLC OldBarnEstates _FinalSubApproval 04.02.13.pdf

Jean,

As you may be aware, yesterday, Tim O’Donovan picked up the recording mylars for the Old Barn Estates

Subdivision. | have attached the Falmouth Planning Board’s conditions of approval for the project. Please note that
the mylars should” fiot be released fo"‘retetdmg\t‘ttheglstry until such time as the Town of Falmouth has verified
that Condmot .a and 3.b have been addressed. \

P L'—‘-
-
Thank you, ey i (_(uf"ﬂ \

Eth
than ,}Jé(" Au\f

l\,

//-_1\\ -

Ethan J. Croce \
Senior Planner / (o8 y_,‘-/
U

/D

Town of Falmouth / A

271 Falmouth Road __,_./_ k’(ﬁ\“ é,"/)(
Falmouth, ME 04105 g n
(207) 781-5253 x-5328 (/J{

(207) 781-8677 (fax)

ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us

From: Peter Biegel [mailto: pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 2:39 PM

To: 'Jean Fraser'

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'; Ethan Croce

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - Final Approval

Hi Jean,

Ethan indicated that Falmouth is comfortable with one performance guarantee, which | believe Portland would hold
as long as it articulates which improvements would be related to the Town of Falmouth.

Thanks,
Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP

Maine Licensed Landscape Architect
Land Design Solutions

P.O. Box 316

160 Longwoods Road

Cumberland, ME 04021

tel: (207) 939-1717
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email: pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com

From: Jean Fraser [mailto:JF@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 2:29 PM

To: Peter Biegel

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - Final Approval

Peter

Std Condition #1 is supposed to say what I have said in this e-mail.
Not sure why the wording not right and I will take it up with Barbara.
Thanks for pointing this out.

Guess we need to figure out who actually holds the PG.

Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/3/2013 2:20 PM >>>
Hi Jean,

Not that it matters, but the wording in my message came from the standard conditions of approval item #7, is that
not accurate or did | over look something?

Thanks,
Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP

Maine Licensed Landscape Architect
Land Design Solutions

P.0. Box 316

160 Longwoods Road

Cumberland, ME 04021

tel: (207) 939-1717
email: pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com

From: Jean Fraser [mailto:JF@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 2:07 PM

To: Peter Biegel

Cc: Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - Final Approval

Peter,
Portland also requires it prior to the release of the mylar for recording.
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@l|anddesignsolutions.com> 4/3/2013 2:00 PM >>>
Hi Jean,
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Falmouth requires a performance guarantee be in place prior to the release of the mylar where the information from
Portland says it must be in place prior to release of a building permit, street opening or certificate of occupancy not
prior to the release of the mylar.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 1:41 PM

To: Peter Biegel

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: Re: Old Barn Estates - Final Approval

Peter
I will get back to you by the end of the day- Ijust want to do a final check on all this.
Portland requires a performance guarantee for all the work - what is the ref to Falmouth?

Thanks
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/3/2013 9:42 AM >>>
Hi Jean,

The project was approved by the Falmouth Planning Board at last night’s meeting. Tim will be collecting the signed
mylars and bring them to you to hold until 4/9 when the Portland Planning Board signs and we have complied with
all release criteria.
The list | have of issues needing to be addressed prior to the release of the mylars are:

1. Payment by TPO Properties of $1,500 to the Falmouth Land Trust.

2. Provide the City of Portland with construction details for the pedestrian walkway.

3. Record the various easements.

4, Performance guarantee (Falmouth req.)

Do you have anything else which | have not listed here?

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
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Town of Falmouth, Maine

Falmouth Planning Board
Conditions of Approval
TPO Properties, LLC - Final Subdivision Approval
Old Barn Estates Subdivision
14 lots (2 existing house lots and 12 new house lots)
Ice Pond Drive
April 2, 2013

wadt
The development is to be constructed in accordance with the plans, maps, diagrams, specifications, ‘ﬂ(\m) (A
textual submissions, and testimony presented by the applicant and approved by the Board. ™~

3
The Planning Board approves a waiver from the Appendix 5(E)2 requirement for a full traffic study. In 20 |
granting the waiver, the Board considered the opinion of Town’s traffic engineer peer reviewer who {ﬁ)} ;
stated that no safety problems were identified in the vicinity of the project and that the low levels of \'7

_traffic generated by the project would not be expected to create-any.-traffic operational problems. - " g{ 7 \ )

Prior to release of the recording mylar and prior to commencing construction/site disturbance:

a. The developer shall submit a performance guarantee, in a form and an amount acceptable to the
Town, to cover the cost of all site improvements located within the Town of Falmouth.

\'““ME homeowners and legal documents shall be reviewed and approved by the Town Attorney. \5
Prior to comm;;;;g_si};—dﬁﬁ&ﬁgﬁﬁ—dﬁmmﬁg_ﬁérmits: - e " € lU
a. The applicant shall pay the required subdivision inspection fee. \\M Op-) o
b. Erosion & sedimentation control measures shall be installed to the satisfaction of the Town. 0 ((\ O»ut,

¢. The boundaries of buffer areas shall be marked on site with snow fencing or equivalent

measures and approved by the Town. )
(
d. A street name sign for Ice Pond Drive shall be installed.

e. All easements referenced in Condition 3.b above shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds.

Prior to issuance of certificates of occupancy, the applicant shall provide documentation from a
professional land surveyor that all required monumentation has been located on the ground and installed
consistent with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.

The applicant shall coordinate the installation of the proposed improvements within the Ledgewood Drive
right-of-way with the Department of Parks and Public Works prior to installation of said improvements.

271 Falmouth Road * Falmouth, Maine 04105 » 207.781.5253
www.town.falmouth.me.us
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Tim O’Donovan Peter Biegel

TPO Properties LLC Land Design Solutions
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Project Name: Old Barn Estates 16 Lot Subdivision ‘( A_

Project ID: 2012-584; CBL: 414-A-4 (and part within Town of Falmouth) 4&7&&/ 3

Address: 1062 Ocean Avenue (Ledgewood Drive) & . (&

Applicant: Tim O’Donovan, TPO Properties LLC

Planner: Jean Fraser 04’ [\»& lV p L‘x
I3 63-/
(9} LT 5

Dear Mr O’Donovan and Mr Biegel:

&3 #49-13

On February 26", 2013, the Planning Board considered the Level III Subdivision Review application for the Old
Barn Estates 16 lot subdivision at 1062 Ocean Avenue (Ledgewood Drive). The Planning Board reviewed the

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

presented at the Planning Board hearing, the Planning Board voted 5-0 (O’Brien and Silk absent)
application with the following waivers and conditions as presented below:

WAIVERS
The Planning Board voted 5-0 (O’Brien and Silk absent) that:
1. Sidewallks

to approve the

1. The Planning Board finds that two of the waiver criteria do apply (namely 3 and 6), and therefore
waives the requirement for a sidewalk along the south side of Ice Pond Drive within the 12 lot new

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
the requirement for a sidewalk (with associated curbing) along the frontage of the property at 1062

Ocean Avenue (Lot #14):
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

to landscaping or topography that are deemed fo be of a greater public value.



2. Curbing:

The Planning Board finds that the following criteria do apply (namely 1, 4 and 5), and therefore waives the
requirement for curbing along the south side of Ice Pond Drive within the 12 lot new subdivision:

APPLICABLE CURBING WAIVER CRITERIA:
1. The cost to construct the curbing, including any applicable street opening fees, is in excess of 5% of the
overall project cost.

4. Strict adherence to the curb requirement would result in the loss of significant site features related to
landscaping or topography that are deemed to be of a greater public value.

5. Runoff from the development site or within the street does not require curbing for stormwater
management.

3. Streetlighting:

The Planning Board waives the Technical Standard, Section 10.2.1, to allow a reduction in the number of street lights
along the proposed new street Ice Pond Drive to one new pole and light at the “dead end’ of the new street and one
new pole and light in the vicinity of the fire hydrant on Ice Pond Drive.

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
buffer and treesave markers, street trees, Homeowners Association documents, status of Lot #14, septic
system locations, and relevant conditions; and

ii.  That the applicant shall add notes to the subdivision plat and obtain such other legal agreements as are
necessary, subject to the review and approval of Corporation Counsel, to ensure that the agreed public
access, road maintenance and emergency response responsibilities associated with the subdivision
development are permanently documented.

iii.  That the applicant shall convey the fee interest for the new street to the City of Portland, including the
section within the Town of Falmouth, as part of the process for City acceptance of the street; and

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
Association; responsibility but with rights of access for Portland re lot #9 and both municipalities §
re Lot #15; \
Other easements as indicated on the Plat in Plans 5 and 6;
Interim public access easement along Ice Pond Drive as soon as practical until it is accepted,
Homeowner Association Documents;_
Individual lot deed final generic wording, mcludmg stormwater ]anguage as suggested inthe
~_ Memo from Dav1d Senus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013.

0O Ao

%

V. That the applicant shall construct é crosswalk across Ledgewood Drive as shown in the approved plans : Q/b}
prior to the first CO for a single family home on Ice Pond Drive, including the installation of crosswalk \\9/ cj\
warning signs complying with the MUTCD,; and '

vi. That the signs and markers, including materials, wording and location, that delineate the location and
restrictions of wetland and stormwater buffers and treesave areas be called out on Plans 6 and 7 more
clearly and installed as part of the Ice Pond Drive street construction; and

0:\PLAN\Dev Rev\Ocean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Approval letters\Approval letter 2-26-13 1062 Ocean.docx Page 2



vii.

The developer/contractor/subcontractor must comply with conditions of the construction stormwater
management plan and sediment and erosion control plan based on City standards and state guidelines.

The owner/operator of the approved stormwater management system and all assigns shall comply with the
conditions of Chapter 32 Stormwater including Article 111, Post Construction Stormwater Management,
which specifies the annual inspections and reporting requirements.

A maintenance agreement for the stormwater drainage system, as included in Attachment 1of the approval
letter, or in substantially the same form with any changes to be approved by Corporation Counsel, shall be
submitted and signed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy with a copy to the Department of
Public Serv1ces

: =4
e apphcant shall show evidence that the terms of the agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust dated )\( P
.2013 regarding the trail connections have been met in full, and that the details of the trail within the (\}9/ \p?

v

ite be submitted to the Planning Authority for review and approval, both prior to the release of the 51gned
Subdlvmon Plat -~

- e e e ——

/Shivon? AV

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL U({‘

Please note the following standard conditions of approval and requirements for all approved site plans: | Q Q?

1.

o !
N

Subdivision Recording Plat A revised recording plat listing all conditions of subdivision approval must
be submitted for review and signature prior to the issuance of a performance guarantee.

Subdivision Waivers Pursuant to 30-A MRSA section 4406(B)(1), any waiver must be specified on the
subdivision plan or outlined in a notice and the plan or notice must be recorded in the Cumberland
County Registry of Deeds within 90 days of the final subdivision approval).

Develop Site According to Plan The site shall be developed and maintained as depicted on the site plan
and in the written submission of the applicant. Modification of any approved site plan or alteration of a
parcel which was the subject of site plan approval after May 20, 1974, shall require the prior approval of
a revised site plan by the Planning Board or the Planning Authority pursuant to the terms of Chapter 14,
Land Use, of the Portland City Code.

Separate Building Permits Are Required This approval does not constitute approval of building plans,
which must be reviewed and approved by the City of Portland’s Inspection Division. _ %
\

Site Plan Expiration The site plan approval will be deemed to have expired unless work has -
commenced within one (1) year of the approval or within a time period up to three (3) years from the 7/\
approval date as agreed upon in writing by the City and the applicant. Requests to extend approvals must iy
be received before the one (1) year expiration date.

Subdivision Plan Expiration The subdivision approval is valid for up to three years from the date of f i / (eeh
Planmng Board approval. [ :,.u d

Performance Guarantee and Inspectlon Fees A performance guarantee covering the site 1mprq/ ments %) /{, O ? =

as well as an inspection fee payment of 2.0% of the guarantee amount and seven (7) final sets O{ plans
must be submitted to and approved by the Planning Division and Public Services Department/prior to the / AL ,WMT{
release of a building permit, street opening permit or certificate of occupancy for site plans.”If you need

to make any modifications to the approved plans, you must submit a revised site plan application for staff /L Y
review and approval - ,,,7

————— ————— o g

Defect Guarantee A defect guarantee, consisting of 10% of the performance guarantee, must be posted
before the performance guarantee will be released.

Department of Public Services Permits If work will occur within the public right-of-way such as
utilities, curb, sidewalk and driveway construction, a street opening permit(s) is required for your site.
Please contact Carol Merritt at 874-8300, ext. 8828. (Only excavators licensed by the City of Portland
are eligible.)
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10. Preconstruction Meeting Prior to the release of a building permit or site construction, a pre-
consfruction meeting shall be held at the project site. This meeting will be held with the contractor,
Development Review Coordinator, Public Service's representative and owner to review the construction
schedule and critical aspects of the site work. At that time, the Development Review Coordinator will
confirm that the contractor is working from the approved site plan. The site/building contractor shall
provide three (3) copies of a detailed construction schedule to the attending City representatives. It shall
be the contractor's responsibility to arrange a mutually agreeable time for the pre-construction meeting.

11.  As-Built Final Plans Final sets of as-built plans shall be submitted digitally to the Planning Division, on
a CD or DVD, in AutoCAD format (*,dwg), release AutoCAD 2005 or greater.

12.  Mylar Copies Mylar copies of the as-built drawings for the public streets and other public infrastructure
in the subdivision must be submitted to the Public Services Dept. prior to the issuance of a certificate of
occupancy.

The Development Review Coordinator must be notified five (5) working days prior to date required for final site
inspection. The Development Review Coordinator can be reached at the Planning Division at 874-8632. All site
plan requirements must be completed and approved by the Development Review Coordinator prior to issuance of
a Certificate of Occupancy. Please schedule any property closing with these requirements in mind.

If there are any questions, please contact Jean Fraser at §74-8728.

Sincerely,

Carol Morrissette, Chair
Portland Planning Board

Attachments:

Memo from David Senus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013
Letter of agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust dated 2.20.2013
Planning Board Report #13-13

City Code, Chapter 32

Performance Guarantee Packet

e e

Electronic Distribution:

cc: Jeff Levine, AICP, Director of Planning and Urban Development
Alexander Jaegerman, Planning Division Director
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager
Jean Fraser, Planner
Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator, Planning
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator, Inspections Division
Tammy Munson, Inspection Division Director
Lannie Dobson, Administration, Inspections Division
Gayle Guertin, Administration, Inspections Division
Michael Bobinsky, Public Services Director
Katherine Earley, Engineering Services Manager, Public Services
Bill Clark, Project Engineer, Public Services
David Margolis-Pineo, Deputy City Engineer, Public Services
Doug Roncarati, Stormwater Coordinator, Public Services
Greg Vining, Associate Engineer, Public Services
Michelle Sweeney, Associate Engineer
John Low, Associate Engineer, Public Services
Rhonda Zazzara, Field Inspection Coordinator, Public Services
Mike Farmer, Project Engineer, Public Services
Jane Ward, Administration, Public Services
Jeff Tarling, City Arborist, Public Services
Captain Chris Pirone, Fire Department
Thomas Errico, P.E., TY Lin Associates
David Senus, P.E., Woodard and Curran
Rick Blackbumn, Assessor’s Department
Approval Letter File
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Attachment 1

COMMITMENT & INTEGRITY 41 Hutchins Drive T 800.426.4262
DRIVE RESULTS Portland, Maine 04102 T207.774.2112
www.woodardcurran.com F 207.774.6635

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jean Fraser, Planner

FROM: David Senus, P.E.

DATE: February 20, 2013

RE: Final Level lll Site Plan Application Response to Comments - Old Barn Estates

Woodard & Curran has reviewed the response to comments email and associated attachments received on February
20, 2013 for the Final Level Il Site Plan Application for Old Bamn Estates Subdivision off of Ledgewood Drive on
the Falmouth/Portland line.

Documents Provided By Applicant
» Response to Comments email, dated February 20, 2013, prepared by Peter Biegel at Land Design
Solutions, on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.
o Engineering Plans: Sheet S-101, C-101, C-201, C-202, C-300, C-302, C-303 revised February 19, 2013,
prepared by Land Design Solutions on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.
e Appendix D — Stormwater Inspection & Maintenance Plan, Rev. 2 - February 19, 2013
e Deed restriction language (PDF)

Comments (In reference to previous W&C review memo comments from 2/14/2013)

1. Comment: Sheet C-101 note 15, C-201 note 9; and the plan view call-out on C-201 for the 15” culvert under
the Lot 2 driveway reference CMP (corrugated metal pipe) within the future City of Portland Right-of-Way.
CMP is not an approved pipe material within the City of Portland Right-of-Way (refer to Technical Manual
Section 2.5.2). Given the cover depths of these culverts, we recommend the Applicant consider requiring the
use of reinforced concrete pipe at these locations.

Applicant Response: Pipe material for the culvert pipes in the City of Portland Right-of-Way has been revised
to RCP (see plans C-201 and C-101).

Comment adequately addressed.

2. Comment: The proposed culvert at STA 2+70 along the Lot 2 Driveway was modeled as a 36" diameter
culvert and shown in profile as a 36” diameter culvert; however, sheet C-201 still refers o a 30" culvert in
plan view.

Applicant Response: Plan C-201 now refers to a 36” culvert as is shown on C-202.
Comment adequately addressed.

3. Comment: The Applicant notes that “maintenance easement language (for the soil filters systems) has been
included with this submission”; however, we did not receive / have not reviewed easement language with the
current submittal. This language will be reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: An updated Inspection and Maintenance (Appendix D) is provided which covers right of
entry, plan S-101 also labels the stormwater easement areas.

The Applicant's submittal incudes adequate right of entry language in the Inspection and
Maintenance report; however, we assume that easements will be drafted for the stormwater BMP
locations (soil filters) and submitted to the City for review as a Condition of Approval.
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4. Comment: The Applicant notes that “Deed restrictions and covenants will be created for all buffers and will

be provided for review”. This language has not been received/reviewed with the current submiftal, and will be
reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: Plan S-101 note 17 addresses the limitations of disturbance in the stormwater buffer
areas which will be linked to the deed through Note 1 on the aftached Deed Restriction PDF.

Additional language should be incorporated into the applicable deeds following the guidance
outlined in the MaineDEP BMP Technical Design Manual, Volume Ill, Appendix D, “Templates for
Deed Restrictions & Conservation Easements”. Final deed restriction language should be submitted
to the City for review as a Condition of Approval.

. Comment: Sheet S-101, Note 15 states that “Tree save areas and stormwater buffer areas shall be identified

on the ground with capped rebar pins and signage as shown on Plan C-101"; however, C-101 does not
specifically call out the rebar pins or signage.

Applicant Response: Tree save and stormwater buffer areas are now identified on Plan C-101 showing
location of rebar pins and signage. Also see note #15.

Although there appear to be symbols identifying the rebar pins and signage on C-101, these symbols
are not identified within the plan legend or specifically called out on the plan. A callout for the pin
and sign symbol should be added to C-101 (refer to the callouts used on $-101).

. Comment: Sheet C-201, Note 14 states that “Dripline filters shall be installed to capture all stormwater runoff

from roofs of houses constructed on lots 7, 8, and 9. See detail on sheet C-302". These details actually
reside on sheet C-303.

pplicant Response: Note 14 on C-201 now refers to the correct sheet for the dripline filter detail (C-303).

Comment adequately addressed.

O:\PLAN\Dev Rev\Ocean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Approval letters\Approval letter 2-26-13 1062 OCean.a'ac.\‘Page 6



Attachment 2

Felwuary 20, 2013

Feter Miegesl

Lamed Mesipn Sofutms
LA Losggannnls B
Dumberlard, ME D402 2

Tim D Dennvan

TPU Properies

ik Barm Estptes
ledgewond Drive
Falmuouts, WEDIL0L
YIA FEMALL

Peter and Tim.

The Falmeach Land Trast and Peetland Trads ave ovcetised abmmt 1he proposed conmection
Iigwenn the O4d Barm Estates and the Portand Trails Gosan Ave Dog park poogs fy via e
Trust’s Elms subdivision lamd Thenk yao bsth far taking the time to mest wath me as
representative of the Trust and Jasme Farker Innm Portand Tiails oo distuss the project
This higler smnsarizes Lhe varions copyersations to dace and clearly defines
respoesibilivies toe U Creation and maintenarce of The propsal tral,

TPO Propemics wauld lke foowato o pedestran trnl conneston from the proposed Old
flarn Estabes subdivison locaed on Ledigewood Diive o e Ocean Ave Dog Park. The
progeesl teal ligatien is shiws a red on the actached document. Fimal trail placement s
the adacens Trust property will I digerminal in the Geld by represeniatives of the
Falmauth Land Trust and Fortband Trails. &2 the end ol the paved subadivision caad, T
Propertas will construct a trail ar anpeed sidewalls withie the deselopment 288 the way o
the properiy line {appros. &0 in lengis ] wisere 1 will ooite! wilth Uhe pmae bl oo the
Tewstt praquerty The epbire tral wall be open 0 the poblic Sor walilog, running oo
cauntry shiieg, saowsiaicing and monnbae biking, hsever, meorized ases cucept for
nrvasional and spenfic authoneed trail maintenance acteitios will b prabibited,

Falmouth Lard Trast warkeg in conperalm with Portlaind Trails wosde construct the trail
Afer TPO Properties receives inal appecsaks, most DRely in the seomes of 2003, Based o
the Sield walk the fallawing nil improvements would be regaired for constructase

s Lanclsvnping ol butk tral heads of the new crad

& Wowng pred cearing for propased tradl

*  Serlce herdemmg | S yards of creshed rock and 5 vands ol supesbamus)

P Hox & 172 Falmouth, Maioe 04 105 (207 ) 20054080
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Covaarss F iiore frgy

raldeoindiis g
& Sgrape - waylinding at: Ledgewood Dr, paved adewalk end (trad head],
dlceg the Tranl aml a kinsk at Ovwsn Ave Do Fark vl

The o o create the proposed tradl on the Trust property, including materals and Labar,
winlil be SZ5ML00. FLT would vesquire o 5090 deposst o start work with the bolance due
wituin 20 daws of completion. In sddinca TR Froperies woald make a ooe-Tine
sirncirilship donation to tae Falmouth Land Trast of $1500 00 upon tmaill ompletion. The
sbfwardships e tuvers rrssanabile maintomance of the Sengt® of the il from the end of
the road b the property line as well as the leegih estending to o Dog Park peicsatan ail
irg saram in red on the attached document. AU af e proposed work and associared
capenses wulld pol onnssnics until TRD Progsatiss recenand Tingd approvsl fore the pragect
from the City of Partland and the Town of Falmouts Once TFO Propesies complenes the
trail siclion within the subdwinon and pays the additanal tral construction cost and the
stewandship foe peithers they, B0 the homeomners dssecistinn, eauld kave any Fature
respansihilibes associated wich the tmil.

It the 1erms of chis letter ase agrecahle peacse sign aml feturm a onpy Tn my altestion, On
behalf af she Land Trust we ook forwend to workong with you on this greas project.

[ed Harvis
Frogident

‘-einmd e e
T N: ﬂa Jc,,J---

! ¥ 1 J
nn l.!TIIIIII'IHg

TP Propeaies

It

'L Ban 61732 Falmassth, Maine 14005 (207] 200-5480
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Jean Fraser - RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

From: Jean Fraser

To: Croce, Ethan

Date: 5/17/2013 2:05 PM

Subject: RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates
cC: DiPierro, Philip; O'Donovan’, 'Tim

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

i That the applicant shall convey the fee interest for the new street to the City of Portland, including the
section within the Town of Falmouth, as part of the process for City acceptance of the street; and

So I believe Tim O'Donovan will need a separate LOC with Falmouth and a separate one for Portland. The one
for Portland will need to include the entirety of the new road (including the section that is within Falmouth
boundaries) so potentially Tim will need to "double" bond for that stretch unless it could be omitted from
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

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5196391CPortlandCity... 5/17/2013
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

Cc: Peter Biegel; 'Tim O'Donovan’

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

[ note that on 3.21.2013 the attorney for the applicant (Joe Mazziotti) sent you all of the homeowners and legal
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

file:///C:/Users/jt/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5196391CPortlandCity... 5/17/2013
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

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5196391CPortlandCity... 5/17/2013
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Jean Fraser - Fwd: RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn
Estates

From: Danielle West-Chuhta (Danielle West-Chuhta)

To: Philip DiPierro

Date: 5/17/2013 10:55 AM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates
CC: Jean Fraser

I agree with your concerns Phil and I do not think that Falmouth should be on our PG - we need to make it clear
to them that this is for the infrastructure that will be Portland's responsibility.

Thanks,
Danielle

>>> Philip DiPierro 5/16/2013 2:41 PM >>>
Hi Danielle, the Town of Falmouth is asking to be included as a beneficiary of the performance guarantee (using
our standard language) for this project. Is that something we should do? Please see e-mail thread below.

It's my understanding that Portland will be completing all the inspections for the road, we will be accepting the
entire road upon completion, and we will be responsible for maintenance. Should both Portland and Falmouth
have the ability to place a "call" on the PG at the same time, if necessary? I'm just concerned that the possibility
may exist where construction may meet Portland's standards and pass inspections, but, for some reason, may
not meet Falmouth's standards. The chances of this happening are probably pretty remote, but the possibility
does exist. If Portland is going to be responsible for the road, why would Falmouth even care? How should we
handle this.

Falmouth has stated that they don't want the mylar released for recording until they approve the PG.

I have attached Falmouth's conditions of approval for your review, and our standard language for posting
the PG.

The applicant is anxious to get started and already has the PG executed. We just found out about Falmouth's
concerns today. Let me know how you want to handle this. Thanks.

Phil

>>> Jean Fraser 5/16/2013 12:08 PM >>>
Ethan

Thank you; I had thought the earlier correspondence had covered this.
I will await your confirmation in respect of the condition 3a.

thank you
Jean

>>> Ethan Croce <ecroce@town.falmouth.me.us> 5/16/2013 11:25 AM >>>
Jean,

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51960CA4PortlandCity... 5/17/2013
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

file:///C:/Users/jt/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51960CA4PortlandCity... 5/17/2013



Page 3 of 3

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
Teff Levine, AICP, Director

Planning Division -
Alexander Jaegerman, FAICP, Director

May 20, 2013

Tim O’Donovan

TPO Properties LL.C
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
Jean Fraser,
Planner

Attachment: E-mail from Tom Errico dated 2.21.2013

Copy to: Peter Biegel, Land Design Solutions,160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04021
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

O:\PLAN\Dev Rev\Ocean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Posi-approval\Need for amend re Lot #14 sidewalk & curbing\5.20.2013 1062
Ocean (OBE) Lot #14 re In lieu contribution.docx



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

—

o Ido not support a waiver for construction of a sidewalk on Ocean Avenue abutting house lot #14.
There is pedestrian activity between the sidewalk on Ledgewood Drive and the City's Dog Park and

sidewalks to the west (Presumpscot Street). [ would suggest that the applicant make a financial !
contribution towards the installation of a sidewalk in the future. Based upon a construction cost estimate )
from DPS, the applicant should make a $7,500.00 contribution towards the future construction of a V
sidewalk on Ocean Avenue. P

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

% The applicant shall provide an "auto-turn" analysis at the driveway entrance using both a
passenger car and a single-unit truck to support the proposed radii size.

Current Status: [ have reviewed the information submitted by the applicant (vehicle turning template
graphic and Town of Falmouth radii standards) and find the proposed 30-foot intersection radii to be
acceptable given City of Portland Technical standards, the alignment of the proposed entrance road, and
the results of the "auto-turn" analysis.

* Crosswalk warning signs complying with the MUTCD shall be installed at the new crosswalk on
Ledgewood Drive.

Current Status: QOutstanding

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
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Jean Fraser - URGENT Fwd: RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn
Estates

From: Jean Fraser

To: DiPierro, Philip

Date: 5/16/2013 11:28 AM

Subject: URGENT Fwd: RE: Release of plats for recording - Old Barn Estates

Phil

I guess the cost estimate was OK in that it broke down the amounts, but the Letter of Credit also needed to be
clear re this. Can you please expedite - I assume Tim will arrange for the amendment.

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
Subdivision. | have attached the Falmouth Planning Board's conditions of approval for the project. Please note
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
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

PERMIT BY RULE NOTIFICATION FORM
(For use with DEP Regulation, Chapter 305)

= 111012012

PLEASE TYIPE OR PRINT IN BLACK INK ONLY

Nam(z:’;er pligant: TPO Praperties, LLC (contact: Tim O'Doncvan) Name.of Agent: - . Land Design Solutions (Contact: Peter Biegel)
:Eg'r':sa:t Mailing 30 | edgewood Drive :i:"é::;"e #(include | 17 939-1717

TowmiChy. - Falmouth ﬁﬁiiﬁgﬂgﬁm Portland

f‘s:gfg and zi;_code:_ Maine, 04105 m::ggfﬂand o |Unnamed

e e R e): (207)450-7890 e i RETOPR L L 1/4 & 213

Detailed Directions to Site: || o 4aewood Drive, Falmouth, Maine - Latitude 43 42'0.66"N, Longitude 70 15'54.94"W

UTM Northing: UTM Easting:
(if known) (if knéwn).
Desc"Pt'on of Project: Permanent Stream crossing with a residential driveway. Construction to take place between July 15th

and October 1st.
Part of a larger project? | v [Yes | After the Fact? | _[Yes [Check one= This project O does (or) [ does not. |nvoive wark
- (check one)= No {check one)> | v [No below mean low water (average low water).

PERMIT BY RULE (PBR) SECTIONS: (Check at least one) _
I am filing notice of my intent to carry out work which meets the requirements for Permit By Rule (PBR) under DEP Rules,

Chapter 305. | and my agents, if any, have read and will comply with all of the standards in the Sections checked below.

D Sec. (2) Act. Adj. to Protected Natural Res. v | Sec.(10) Stream Crossing B Sec. (17) Transfers/Permit Extension
D Sec. (3) Intake Pipes Sec. (11) State Transportation Facil. Sec. (18) Maintenance Dredging
Sec. (4) Replacement of Structures Sec. (12) Restoration of Natural Areas I:I Sec, (19) Activities infon/over
ﬁ Sec. (5) REPEALED E Sec. (13) F&W Creation/Enhance/Water significant vernal pool habitat
Sec. (6) Movement of Rocks or Vegetation Quality Improvement r__l Sec. (20) Activities in existing dev.
l:l Sec. (7) Outfall Pipes Sec. (14) REPEALED areas located in/on/aver high or
Sec. (8) Shoreline stabilization Sec. (15) Public Boat Ramps moderate value inland waterfowl &
D Sec. {9) Utility Crossmg !: Sec. (16) Coastal Sand Dune Projects wading bird habitat or shorebird
nesting, feeding & staging areas

| have attached the following required submittals. NOTIFICATION FORMS CANNOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT THE
NECESSARY ATTACHMENTS: )

Aftach a check for $70 made payable to: “"Treasurer, State of Maine".

Attach a U.S.G.S. topo map or Maine Atlas & Gazetteer map with the project site clearly marked.

Attach Proof of Legal Name. If applicant is not an individual or municipality, provide a copy of Secretary of State’s
registration information (available at http://icrs.informe.ora/nei-sos-icrs/ICRS?MainPage=x )

|| Attach photos of the proposed site where activity will take place as outlined in PBR Seciions checked above.

[v] Attach all other required submissions as outlined in the PBR Sections checked above.

I authorize staff of the Departments of Environmental Protection, Inland Fisheries & Wildlife, and Marine Resources to
access the project site for the purpose of determining compliance with the rules. | also understand that this permit is not
valid until approved by the Department or 14 days after receipt by the Department, whichever is less.

By signing this Notification Form, | represent that the project meets all applicability requirements and standards
in the rule and that the applicant has sufficient title, right, or interest in the property where the activity takes place.

‘Signature of Agent or - 1[/ 5' - é/,z ) Datei / /

Applicant: -~ =~ pm_ ) _/)M-j__éz j{(rﬂ: el ,72‘_ Z Pl d

Keep a copy as a record of permit. Send the form with attachments via certified mail or hand deliver to the Maine Dept. of
Environmental Protection at the appropriate regional office listed below, The DEP will send a copy to the Town Office as evidence

of the DEP's receipt of notification. No further authorization by DEP will be issued after receipt of notice. Permits are valid for two
years, Work carried out in violation of any standard is subject to enforcement action.

AUGUSTA DEP PORTLAND DEP BANGOR DEP PRESQUE ISLE DEP
17 STATE HOUSE STATION 312 CANCO ROAD 106 HOGAN ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0017 PORTLAND, ME 04103 BANGOR, ME 04401 PRESQUE ISLE, ME 04769
(207)287-3901 : (207)822-6300 (207)941-4570 (207)764-0477
OFFICE USE ONLY Ck# )7 y Staff % Staff
PER # Fhg Date j / / Acc. Def. After
j—ﬂ77 7/, 00 j/j Date Z/T//B Date Photos

DEPLWO0309-N2012

Jw



Infrastructure Financial Contribution Form Q
Planning and Urban Development Departmen
Planning Division

Amount $ 7,500.00 City Account Number: 710-0000-236-98-00 T~
Project Code: _ | N\ 2077
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

Applicant's Address: 30 Ledgewood Drive, Falmouth, ME 04104

Expiration:

If funds are not expended or encumbered for the intended purpose by
, funds, or any balance of remaining funds, shall be returned to contributor within six

months of said date.

X Funds shall be permanently retained by the City.

Other (describe in detail)

Form of Contribution:

Escrow Account

x | Cash Contribution cle. HMLIG 211294573 605 col4ent daled 5-1b-13

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

Planner: 9(/ (U ’/_J NI
» Attach the approval letter, condition of approval or other documentation of the required contribution. Oty do came e on
e One copy sent to the Applicant. ocrewthe of Y}

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

May 20% 2013

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

( /w;k,\/f/\gua,(/\,
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

O:\PLAN\Dev Rev\Ocean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Post-approval\Need for amend re Lot 14 sidewall & curbing'3.20.2013 1062

1



From: Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>

To: Jean Fraser <JF@portlandmaine.gov>

CcC: David Margolis-Pineo <DMP@portlandmaine.gov>, Jeff Tarling
<JST@portlandmaine.gov>, "Earley, Katherine" <K AS@portlandmaine.gov>, Jeremiah Bartlett
<JBartlett@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 2/21/2013 12:20PM

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
sidewalk is proposed on one side only) and for the comer property at the Ocean Avenue/Middle
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

o I concur that a sidewalk is not required along the southwest side of Ledgewood Drive given that the
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

o Based upon areview of a curbing waiver analysis conducted by DPS for Ice Pond Drive (and that
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

sidewalks to the west (Presumpscot Street). [ would suggest that the applicant make a financial

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
To: "Jean Fraser" <JF@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 4/29/2013 8:07 PM

Subject: Old Barn Estates - Ocean Avenue Curb & Sidewalk
CC: "Tim O'Donovan" <ocpminc@maine.rr.com>

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
recommended in lieu of constructing the curb and sidewalk as proposed. Please let me know what we need to Y~
do to follow up on this request. .

Thank you,
Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect

Land Design Solutions | B
P.O. Box 316 ﬂwg o heen

160 Longwoods Road

~ N po-d o
Cumberland, ME 04021 dﬂﬁw 2 9,

tel: (207) 939-1717 Q LEUVU’U"""% Q’W/

email: pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51 7ED2EAPortlandCity... 5/8/2013
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Jean Fraser - RE: Old Barn Estates - Plan Sets & Trail Details

From: Jean Fraser

To: Biegel, Peter

Date: 4/17/2013 2:41 PM

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - Plan Sets & Trail Details
CC: O'Donovan’, 'Tim

Peter
We discussed these proposals at the Development Review meeting this morning.

We would like the surface material between the ROW and the top of the steps to be 3/8" stone dust to better
avoid erosion and stand up to bike use.

We also are concerned that this number of steps is not very usable or welcoming to a cyclist (and the plan
confirms this is a pedestrian and bicycle walkway) and would like to see something that allows a cyclist to more
easily negotiate the grade change (ie a sloped walkway, or a series of shallower steps, or steps as proposed with
a switch-back ramp). This would also benefit someone walking with a child stroller. Also, what is at the sides of
the timber steps?

Regarding the sign, I am not familiar with the signs the FLT have elsewhere but I would have thought it should
say "public trail" (not walkway) and that there should also be a smaller notice stating that "motorized vehicles of
any kind are not allowed" since we know there is a ATV problem in this area.

Could you also please mark (& refer to) the boundary of the easement on the plan.

thank you
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/17/2013 7:53 AM >>>
Hi Jean,

That sounds good.

Thank you,
Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/516EB4A3PortlandCity... 4/17/2013



Land Design Solutions
P.O. Box 316

160 Longwoods Road
Cumberland, ME 04021

tel: (207) 939-1717
email: pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com

From: Jean Fraser [mailto:JF@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 4:52 PM

To: Peter Biegel

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - Plan Sets & Trail Details

Peter
I hope to get a sign off at our Development Review meeting tomorrow morning.
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/16/2013 4:06 PM >>>
Hilean,

Any word on the approval of the trail details?

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
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 9:50 AM

To: Peter Biegel
Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'
Subject: Re: Old Barn Estates - Plan Sets & Trail Details

Peter

Page 2 of 3

We need to review and approve the trail details so just send a pdf of that before printing all the plan sets- I

don't want to pre-empt my colleagues review role.

Thanks
Jean

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/516EB4A3PortlandCity... 4/17/2013



Page 3 of 3

PS Re the $2500, I wrote another e-mail on Wed saying that could wait until later,

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@l|anddesignsolutions.com> 4/12/2013 9:17 AM >>>

HiJean,

We have completed the trail details and am in the process of copying the plans. | should have the 7 plan sets
including trail details to you around noon today.

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
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Jean Fraser - Re: Addressing for approved subdivision - 1062 Ocean

From: Michelle Sweeney

To: Jean Fraser

Date: 3/11/2013 821 AM
Subject: Re: 'Adaf-éssing for approved subdivision=1062 Ocean

———

i Jean,
Here are the addresses for Ice Pond Dr.
Lot1l = #12
Lot 2 = #18
Lot 3 = #22
Lot 4 = #26
Lot 5 = #32
Lot 6 = #42
Lot 7 = #50
Lot 8 = #60
Lot 9 = #55
Lot 10 = #45
Lot 11 = #37
Lot 12 = #19

ichelle

>>% Jean Fraser 3/5/2013 2:08 PM >>>
Wonderful- thank you!

>>> Michelle Sweeney 3/5/2013 1:40 PM >>>
I will have it ready within a week.

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

New addresses are only needed for the 12 new single family lots within Portland ie Lots 1-12- see almost-final
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

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/513D9403PortlandCity... 5/24/2013






Town of Falmouth, Maine

Falmouth Planning Board
Conditions of Approval
TPO Properties, LLC — Final Subdivision Approval
Old Barn Estates Subdivision
14 lots (2 existing house lots and 12 new house lots)
Ice Pond Drive
April 2,2013

The development is to be constructed in accordance with the plans, maps, diagrams, specifications,
textual submissions, and testimony presented by the applicant and approved by the Board.

The Planning Board approves a waiver from the Appendix 5(E)2 requirement for a full traffic study. In
granting the waiver, the Board considered the opinion of Town’s traffic engineer peer reviewer who
stated that no safety problems were identified in the vicinity of the project and that the low levels of
traffic generated by the project would not be expected to create any traffic operational problems.

Prior to release of the recording mylar and prior to commencing construction/site disturbance:

a. The developer shall submit a performance guarantee, in a form and an amount acceptable to the
Town, to cover the cost of all site improvements located within the Town of Falmouth.

b. All homeowners and legal documents shall be reviewed and approved by the Town Attorney.
Prior to commencing site disturbance and issuance of building permits:
The applicant shall pay the required subdivision inspection fee.
b. Erosion & sedimentation control measures shall be installed to the satisfaction of the Town.

¢. The boundaries of buffer areas shall be marked on site with snow fencing or equivalent
measures and approved by the Town.

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
right-of-way with the Department of Parks and Public Works prior to installation of said improvements,

271 Falmouth Road * Falmouth, Maine 04105 » 207.781.5253
www.town.falmouth.me.us
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Jean Fraser - Fwd: RE: Old Barn Estates - Plan Sets & Trail Details

From: Jean Fraser

To: Errico, Thomas; Margolis-Pineo, David; Tarling, Jeff

Date: 4/12/2013 11:10 AM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Old Barn Estates - Plan Sets & Trail Details

CcC: DSenus@woodardcurran.com; DiPierro, Philip; Schmuckal, Marge

Attachments: SKC-1 Pedestrian Walkway Sketch.pdf; approved Easement Falmouth Land
Trust.doc

Hi

This has been submitted pursuant to the following subdivision approval condition (relevant section in italics):

V. That the applicant shall show evidence that the terms of the agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust dated
2.20.2013 regarding the trail connections have been met in full, and that the details of the trail within the
site be submitted to the Planning Authority for review and approval, both prior to the release of the signed
Subdivision Plat.

This trail is subject to the easement (already approved by Danielle) thatI have attached and would be maintained
by the Falmouth Land Trust.

Please send confirmation of sign off re the trail details (or comments, as appropriate) urgently (so they can send in
the 7 sets of final plans and I can release the plat).

Thank you
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/12/2013 10:00 AM >>>
Hi Jean,

SKC-1 is attached for your review.

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

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5167EBABPortlandCit... 4/12/2013



(0
(03MIND3Y SV 114 073) SHALS ¥3ENL

a - u
(o ki)

i
el
|

oN . 7 SRLVIS Tva N[awo] A8 ShIVS iva [Aa]y
v Tlovm o GILON S¥ T3S FOLFO INIVI "HLNOWIVS “3AID 0OOM30AE OF CRED E.m_ TWACHIEY 30 NOLIGNGS ONYIL0d 30 ALD H3d G3rss! WV |y
] = 20z v aLva O 'S3UMIA0N OdL
w3
wana| &
ULl (LOCH® IOYO e T e ooy spesbiuer] ON 'HIG %eg 'O
HOLIMS AVMMTYM NVRILSIA3d B84 I
1430 INMYND BLELHIY SdVISANYT 1 PNBNY I ALIS NN aNYT
INYN “ONYILHOM INNGAY NY30O 280
SALVIST NUYE 000 w3d NosI SNOWLTIOS NOIS3A ONV'1
I
i
A




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
Old Barn Estates Ocean Ave. & Ledgewood Drive Portland and Falmouth, Maine”, made for
TPO Properties, LLC by Cullenberg Land surveying, 892 Old Danville Road, Auburn, Maine
04210 and dated February 8, 2013, last revised 3/19/13, and a plan entitled “Old Barn Estates
1062 Ocean Avenue, Portland, Maine Subdivision Plan Recording Plan 2 of 2” prepared by
Land Design Solutions, P.O. Box 316, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04081, dated
May 2012, last revised 3/19/13, and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in
Plan Book , Pages (the “Plan”), to which plan reference is hereby made for a more
particular description and location of the easement herein described.

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

The right to install and maintain two signs not exceeding square feet at the Ice
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

CUMBERLAND, ss. March 2013

>

Personally appeared the above named Timothy P. O’Donovan and acknowledged the
foregoing instrument to be his free act and the free act and deed of TPO Properties, LLC.

Notary Public/Attorney at Law
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Jean Fraser - Fwd: Re: FW: Receipt for Old Barn Estates project-Stewardship
Donation

From: Jean Fraser

To: Peter Biegel

Date: 4/10/2013 4:29 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: FW: Receipt for Old Barn Estates project-Stewardship Donation
CC: ‘Tim O'Donovan’

Peter

I have just heard that we can wait until the release of the performance guarantee to confirm whether or not this
$2500 has been paid or get confirmation that the trail work has been completed- on Friday (since I am out of
the office tomorrow) I will put that in a letter and copy to Phil so it can be followed up in the future. So its just
the trail details that are needed.

Thanks
Jean

>>> Jean Fraser 4/10/2013 3:39 PM >>>
Peter

Thank you for this.

As I mentioned to Tim on Monday when he delivered the plats, the condition anticipates that there would also
be a receipt for the $2500 for the trail work. I understand that the FLT don't want it paid now- could you get a

letter or e-mail from the Falmouth land Trust saying that and explaining why?

The condition states:

That the applicant shall show evidence that the terms of the agreement with the Falmouth Land
Trust dated 2.20.2013 regarding the trail connections have been met in full, and that the details of
the trail within the site be submitted to the Planning Authority for review and approval, both prior
to the release of the signed Subdivision Plat.

We are exploring with our Legal Department a way of securing that payment if its delayed to after the plat is
released- Iam sure there's a mechanism but first we need to better understand why the $2500 cannot be paid
now.

Also I understand that you are preparing a plan with details of the trail- given that next week is a school
vacation week, it would be good to get that to us asap (having said that, I am out of the office tomorrow but in

on Friday).

Thank you
Jean

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5165935FPortlandCity... 4/10/2013



Jean Fraser -

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
CC:

Attachments: C-101 Lot Development and Landscape Plan.pdf

Peter

RE: Signing of plats

Jean Fraser

Biegel, Peter
4/10/2013 3:46 PM
RE: Signing of plats
O'Donovan’, 'Tim

Page 1 of 2

(finally) I have obtained a sign off in respect of the hydrants and street lights as shown on the attached plan.

We noticed that the fire hydrant might impact the wiring/conduits for the light, so Chris Pirone (Fire Dept) said
that the hydrant could be moved a little bit towards Ledgewood Drive if necessary to avoid that conflict.

Could you please get 3 (of the required 7) copies of the final plan set (paper, at scale) to me asap once you
include the trail details (or send all 7) so I can give Phil one so he can review the cost estimate for the
performance guarantee and I can give one to Inspections so that they can review the Building Permit (Site
alterations only with standard fee) in due course.

thank you
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 3/26/2013 11:17 AM >>>

Hi lean,

| have attached PDF’s of the revised plans we discussed on the phone this morning.

- Subdivision Recording Plan 1 recording plan 1 of 2 — easement and survey note revisions.

- 5-101 Subdivision Plan recording plan 2 of 2 — various note additions and revisions. Legend change

with Feno markers for stormwater buffers, tree saves and wetland setbacks.

- C-101 Lot Development and Landscape Plan — shows additional light, additional fire hydrant and
pedestrian crosswalk signs relocated.

Thank you,
Peter

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51658973PortlandCity...
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
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 2:52 PM

To: Peter Biegel

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: RE: Signing of plats

Peter

[ just want to ensure that you are aware that the signed plats would not be released for recording (and the
building permit could not be issued) until all of the conditions are met (including revisions to plans and the 7-8
paper scaled copies of approved plan sets), including the reviews and approvals as mentioned in the conditions.

So if you want to start on this project soon after the Falmouth approval, maybe this extra time could be used to
address any outstanding conditions. If I get plans/docs on tuesday, I can usually run them by reviewers at the
regular Wed AM development review meetings.

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

file:///C:/Users/jtf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51658973PortlandCity... 4/10/2013
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Jean Fraser - Re: FW: Receipt for Old Barn Estates project-Stewardship
Donation

From: Jean Fraser

To: Biegel, Peter

Date: 4/10/2013 3:39 PM

Subject: Re: FW: Receipt for Old Barn Estates project-Stewardship Donation
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

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/9/2013 1:42 PM >>>
Hi Jean,

Please see the email below from the Falmouth Land Trust confirming receipt of the $1,500 stewardship fee. |
am assuming this will suffice as evidence that TPO Properties has made payment per the City of Portland
Conditions of Approval.

Thank you,
Peter

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/516587A6PortlandCity... 4/10/2013
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

From: analiese larson [mailto:info@falmouthlandtrust.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 1:20 PM

To: 'Peter Biegel'; 'Jed Harris'

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: Receipt for Old Barn Estates project-Stewardship Donation

Good Afternoon Peter,

The Falmouth Land Trust is in receipt of your $1500.00 stewardship donation for the Old Barn Estates project.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need further information.

Best,

Analiese Larson

Executive Director
Falmouth Land Trust

PO Box 6172

Falmouth ME 04105
info@falmouthlandtrust.org

Re: $1500.00 stewardship donation, check number 7583, dated April 5, 2013

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/516587A6PortlandCity... 4/10/2013
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Jean Fraser - RE: Old Barn Estates Performance Guarantee - Cost Estimate

From: Harold Mason <hmason@town.falmouth.me.us>

To: 'Peter Biegel' <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com>, 'Jean Fraser' <JF@port...
Date: 4/30/2013 1:14 PM

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates Performance Guarantee - Cost Estimate

CC: "Tim O'Donovan' <ocpminc@maine.rr.com>

Peter, | am fine with this cost estimate.

From: Peter Biegel [mailto:pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com]
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 7:43 PM

To: 'Jean Fraser'; Ethan Croce; Harold Mason

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: Old Barn Estates Performance Guarantee - Cost Estimate

Hi Jean, Ethan and Jamie,

| have attached a cost estimate prepared by Chase Excavating for the Old Barn Estates Project. Tim has already
delivered a copy to Phil DiPierro.

The cost for the components located in Falmouth has been broken out on page 3 (last page).
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

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

tile:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/517FC3ADPortlandCit... 5/14/2013
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
recommended in lieu of constructing the curb and sidewalk as proposed. Please let me know what we need to
do to follow up on this request.

Thank you,
Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP _ " WM,

Maine Licensed Landscape Architect T”E/ C’L(: %= @'U"V ' "f' p
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Jean Fraser - Re: Urgent issue re 1062 Ocean (Old Barn Estates Subdiv
on Falmouth boundary)

From: Danielle West-Chuhta (Danielle West-Chuhta)

To: Jean Fraser

Date: 5/3/2013 4:17 PM

Subject: Re: Urgent issue re 1062 Ocean (Old Barn Estates Subdiv on Falmouth boundary)
CC: Barbara Barhydt; Philip DiPierro

I think this is a policy/departmental question(s) (and an applicant question) more than a legal question(s), but I
will weigh in:

As you stated you need to determine whether (under section 14-496(c)) the alterations proposed "affect" the
street. So, if the sidewalk and curbs on the lot in question affect the street then I think that it has to go to the
Planning Board. If not, then it can be approved by the Planning Authority.

With regard to the recording question, I think the applicant should decide how it wants to proceed - it could
record the signed plat and then move forward with the revisions (and the revised plat would then refer to the
original plat) or just file a request for the amendments and then record the amended plat at the registry.

Thanks,
Danielle

>>> Jean Fraser 5/3/2013 12:01 PM >>>
Danielle

Please advise on how best to deal with this:

Plats (2 sheets) re this project have been signed by the PB but not recorded (will be recorded soon- just
waiting for Performance Guarantee to be finalized and posted as applicant wants to start on site in June). They
need to record the plats within 2-3 weeks to ensure the waivers are recorded within 90 days of approval
(2.26.13 was the Portland PB approval date).

Sheet 2 of the Plat (S-101) contains 2 notes re construction of the curbing and sidewalk for lot #14 (see first
attachment- other sheet does not mention it and is included so you can see both sheets of the signed plat):

e (Arrow pointing to frontage of Lot #14) " Construct curb and sidewalk both sides of driveway. See note
#19."

e Note #19 states: "All single family homes constructed on Lots 1 through 12 and Lot 14 require single-
family site plan/building permit review by the City of Portland only, prior to any work starting on site.
The installation of the sidewalks and curbs shown on Lot #14 shall be implemented as part of the overall
subdivision infrastructure at the same time as Ice Pond Drive is constructed, and prior to its installation
the sidewalk and curbing construction details for Lot #14 shall be submitted and approved by the
Portland DPS."

Recently the applicant has sent a detailed explanation (following a site visit intended to allow plans to be drawn)
of why the site conditions (pipes and drainage too near the surface) make it impossible for them to construct
the curbs and sidewalk along Lot #14 frontage. They have offered to make a $7500 infrastructure contribution
instead (as staff had suggested during the review because staff thought it might be better to have the sidewalk

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5183E307PortlandCityH... 5/6/2013
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Jean Fraser - Urgent issue re 1062 Ocean (Old Barn Estates Subdiv on
Falmouth boundary)

From: Jean Fraser

To: West-Chuhta, Danielle

Date: 5/3/2013 12:01 PM

Subject: Urgent issue re 1062 Ocean (Old Barn Estates Subdiv on Falmouth boundary)
CccC: Barhydt, Barbara; DiPierro, Philip

Attachments: S-101 Subdivision Plan recording plan 2 of 2.pdf; Subdivision Plan 1 recording
plan 1 of 2.pdf

Danielle
Please advise on how best to deal with this:

Plats (2 sheets) re this project have been signed by the PB but not recorded (will be recorded soon- just waiting
for Performance Guarantee to be finalized and posted as applicant wants to start on site in June). They need to

record the plats within 2-3 weeks to ensure the waivers are recorded within 90 days of approval (2.26.13 was the
Portland PB approval date).

Sheet 2 of the Plat (S-101) contains 2 notes re construction of the curbing and sidewalk for lot #14 (see first
attachment- other sheet does not mention it and is included so you can see both sheets of the signed plat):

e (Arrow pointing to frontage of Lot #14) "Construct curb and sidewalk both sides of driveway. See note #19."

e Note #19 states: "All single family homes constructed on Lots 1 through 12 and Lot 14 require single-family
site plan/building permit review by the City of Portland only, prior to any work starting on site. The
installation of the sidewalks and curbs shown on Lot #14 shall be implemented as part of the overall
subdivision infrastructure at the same time as Ice Pond Drive is constructed, and prior to its installation the
sidewalk and curbing construction details for Lot #14 shall be submitted and approved by the Portland DPS."

Recently the applicant has sent a detailed explanation (following a site visit intended to allow plans to be drawn)
of why the site conditions (pipes and drainage too near the surface) make it impossible for them to construct the
curbs and sidewalk along Lot #14 frontage. They have offered to make a $7500 infrastructure contribution

instead (as staff had suggested during the review because staff thought it might be better to have the sidewalk on
the other side of Ocean).

DPS are OK with the $7500 contribution in lieu of construction of the curb and sidewalk along Lot #14 - and we
have the mechanism in place to accept it as an infrastructure contribution.

So the questions are:

1. To allow the substitution of the $7500 payment, does the plat need to be revised in view of the notes on S-101
(reword note and part of note #19 to confirm $7500 contributed in lieu of curb and sidewalk)?

2. If so, should S-101 (now already signed by the Planning Board) be recorded as is along with the first sheet; and
then should we arrange for a revised S-101 to be signed by our Director Jeff Levine? (Ordinance section 14-496
(c) guides re amendments to plats and I am not sure if no 2 of that section would be an issue requiring it to go

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5183A701PortlandCityH... 5/3/2013
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back to the PB).
3. If you think it needs to go back to the Board, which would be best:

e Record the already signed plats which have matching signatures, then take only revised S-101 back to the
Board; or

e Not record either of the sheets of the signed plat and take both back (one as revised) to the Board so have
matching signatures?

4. If one or both plats (S-101 being revised) have to go back to the Board, could I just take them for signing, or
would the revision to S-101 need another PB Report and vote- or maybe a PB Communication??

Barbara may want to weigh in on this before you make a final determination.

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

To: DSenus@woodardcurran.com; DiPierro, Philip; Errico, Thomas; Margolis-...
Date: 4/19/2013 2:48 PM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Old Barn Estates - Plan Sets & Trail Details

Attachments: SKC-1 Pedestrian Walkway Sketch rev B.pdf

Hi

We discussed this on Wed this week and I forwarded your comments (and sent you copies)- key issues were the
surface material and that they be more cycle-friendly.

Please see the revised proposals attached (steps now with 6" riser and 2' tread).
Need sign off or comments please.

Thanks
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/19/2013 12:19 PM >>>
Hi Jean,

| have attached a revised plan for your review. | have responded to your comments below in red. Please let
me know if you have additional comments or require additional information.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 2:42 PM

To: Peter Biegel

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - Plan Sets & Trail Details

Peter

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51715952PortlandCity... 4/19/2013
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We discussed these proposals at the Development Review meeting this morning.

We would like the surface material between the ROW and the top of the steps to be 3/8" stone dust to better
avoid erosion and stand up to bike use. We have revised the public trail surface to 3/8" stone dust per your
direction.

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
the timber steps? We have revised the timber steps to different style which has allows for a 2" wide tread (8"
timber & 16" crushed stone).

Regarding the sign, I am not familiar with the signs the FLT have elsewhere but I would have thought it should
say "public trail" (not walkway) and that there should also be a smaller notice stating that "motorized vehicles of
any kind are not allowed" since we know there is a ATV problem in this area. We have revised the sign to read
“Public Trail” and have added a "No Motorized Vehicles” sign.

Could you also please mark (& refer to) the boundary of the easement on the plan. We have labeled the
easement on the plan.

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
Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan’
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

Page 3 of 4

We need to review and approve the trail details so just send a pdf of that before printing all the plan sets- I

don't want to pre-empt my colleagues review role.

Thanks
Jean

PS Re the $2500, I wrote another e-mail on Wed saying that could wait until later.

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/12/2013 9:17 AM >>>

Hilean,

We have completed the trail details and am in the process of copying the plans. | should have the 7 plan sets

including trail details to you around noon today.

Thank you,

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51715952PortlandCity...
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

Land Planning, Site Planning and Landscape Architecture

April 25, 2013

Ms. Jean Fraser

Portland Planning Department
Planning Division

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

RE: Old Barn Estates - Proposed Residential Subdivision

1062 Ocean Avenue & Ledgewood Drive
Final Plan Sets & Pedestrian Walkway Details

Dear Jean,

We have prepared the following 8 sets of plans as required by the City of

Portland. Please note we have added SKC-1 Pedestrian Walkway Sketch which shows an
enlargement of the pedestrian walkway and associated details.

Plan Set

S-101
C-101
C-201
C-202
C-300
C-301
C-302
C-303
C-304

Cover Sheet
Subdivision Plat Plan (recording plan 1 of 2) rev. 4
Subdivision Plan (recording plan 2 of 2) rev. H
Lot Development and Landscape Plan rev. F
Grading, Drainage and Erosion Control Plan rev. E
Profile Plan rev. E
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Notes and Details rev. E
Site Details rev. D
Site Details rev. E
Site Details rev. E

Site Details rev. C

SKC-1 Pedestrian Walkway Sketch rev. B

Sincerely,

Peter B. Biegel, RLA, LEED AP
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect
Land Design Solutions

P.0O. Box 316, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04021
Tel: (207) 939-1717  Email: pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com
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Jean Fraser - Re: Old Barn Estates

From: Danielle West-Chuhta (Danielle West-Chuhta)
To: Jean Fraser

Date: 4/10/2013 3:00 PM

Subject: Re: Old Barn Estates

CC: Barbara Barhydt

In my opinion the condition has been met as a result of the terms of the letter and the seen and agreed to line
on the letter - and the subdivision plat could be released. You may want to hold back on the release of the
performance guarantee until the improvements have been completed or the fees have been paid to the FLT.
Thanks,

Danielle

>>> Jean Fraser 4/10/2013 2:33 PM >>>
Danielle

Re Barbara's voice mail of today, the condition reads:

That the applicant shall show evidence that the terms of the agreement with the Falmouth Land
Trust dated 2.20.2013 regarding the trail connections have been met in full, and that the details

of the trail within the site be submitted to the Planning Authority for review and approval, both
prior to the release of the signed Subdivision Plat.

And the Agreement with Falmouth Land Trust is attached.

Jean
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Jean Fraser - Question re compliance- Receipt for Old Barn Estates project-
Stewardship Donation

From: Jean Fraser

To: Barhydt, Barbara

Date: 4/9/2013 3:25 PM

Subject: Question re compliance- Receipt for Old Barn Estates project-Stewardship
Donation

Attachments: Signed FLT Proposal 022013.pdf

Barbara

(Note: the 2 sets of plats (already signed by Falmouth) will be in room 209 by your place and I would appreciate
it if you could get the Board to sign these at tonight's meeting)

The financial piece of the agreement with Falmouth Land Trust re trails (see letter attached) was $2500 for the
cost of creating the trail and $1500 as a one-off stewardship contribution.

When I saw Tim O'Donovan yesterday he was saying that the Falmouth Land Trust do not want him to pay for
the work until nearer the time they are going to start the work- I think its because Portland Trails will be doing
that work and this somehow confuses the funding. Tim said he hoped that seeing evidence of the stewardship
money being paid was enough (reiterated by Peter below).

I'm not sure that just paying the $1500 meets the requirements of the PB condition of approval, which reads:

V. That the applicant shall show evidence that the terms of the agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust
dated 2.20.2013 regarding the trail connections have been met in full, and that the details of the trail
within the site be submitted to the Planning Authority for review and approval, both prior to the release
of the signed Subdivision Plat.

I know the trail detail plans are being prepared for review and approval but the question is whether and how to
secure the $2500- could we take it as an infrastructure contribution and then turn it over to the Falmouth Land
Trust/Portland Trails when they need it? other ideas?

Do you want to run this by Danielle?

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

Tim O’'Donovan

TPO Properties

0Old Barn Estates
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
Trust’s Elms subdivision land. Thank you both for taking the time to meet with me as
representative of the Trust and Jaime Parker from Portland Trails to discuss the project.
This letter summarizes the various conversations to date and clearly defines
responsibilities for the creation and maintenance of the proposed trail.

TPO Properties would like to create a pedestrian trail connection from the proposed 0ld
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
after TPO Properties receives final approvals, most likely in the summer of 2013. Based on
the field walk the following trail improvements would be required for construction:

e Landscaping at both trail heads of the new trail

e Mowing and clearing for proposed trail

e Surface hardening (5 yards of crushed rock and 5 yards of superhumus)

P.0. Box 6172 Falmouth, Maine 04105 (207) 200-5488
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e Signage - wayfinding at: Ledgewood Dr., paved sidewalk end (trail head),
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

If the terms of this letter are agreeable please sign and return a copy to my attention. On
behalf of the Land Trust we look forward to working with you on this great project.

%/ Yo

Jed Harris
President

?jmfr eed@ C@lf’—’/

|m 0'Donovah
TPO Properties

13

Date
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Jean Fraser - second reply RE: Old Barn Estates - Final Approval

From: Jean Fraser

To: Croce, Ethan

Date: 4/9/2013 3:42 PM

Subject: second reply RE: Old Barn Estates - Final Approval
cC: Biegel', 'Peter; O'Donovan’, 'Tim

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

Ethan indicated that Falmouth is comfortable with one performance guarantee, which | believe Portland would
hold as long as it articulates which improvements would be related to the Town of Falmouth.

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

Not that it matters, but the wording in my message came from the standard conditions of approval item #7, is
that not accurate or did | over look something?

Thanks,
Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP
Maine Licensed Landscape Architect
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Land Design Solutions
P.0O. Box 316

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

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 4/3/2013 2:00 PM >>>
Hi Jean,

Falmouth requires a performance guarantee be in place prior to the release of the mylar where the
information from Portland says it must be in place prior to release of a building permit, street opening or
certificate of occupancy not prior to the release of the mylar.

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
I will get back to you by the end of the day- I just want to do a final check on all this.

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

The project was approved by the Falmouth Planning Board at last night’s meeting. Tim will be collecting the
signed mylars and bring them to you to hold until 4/9 when the Portland Planning Board signs and we have
complied with all release criteria.

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
4. Performance guarantee (Falmouth req.)
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

file:///C:/Users/jt/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/516432F 7PortlandCityH... 4/9/2013



Page 1 of 2

Jean Fraser - Fwd: Re: Old Barn Estates Subdivision - Portland, Maine

From: Jean Fraser

To: Margolis-Pineo, David; West-Chuhta, Danielle

Date: 4/4/2013 3:59 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Old Barn Estates Subdivision - Portland, Maine
CC: DSenus@woodardcurran.com

Attachments: MDEP-BMP Manual-Appendix D-Buffer Deed Language.pdf

FYI and to bear in mind when the lot deeds come in. Just one last piece and then I think its almost off the desk.

David- also are you OK with the location of the new street light (required by Planning Board) on the plan C101
that I sent a few days ago?

>>> Jean Fraser 4/4/2013 3:48 PM >>>
Attorney Mazziotti:

I understand that Danielle West-Chuhta has "signed off" regarding all of the easements that you sent on
3.26.2013. I am awaiting a "sign off" on those from the Department of Public Services.

I'would like to request a draft of the generic lot deed for review and approval prior to the release of the signed
plat for recording (the Portland Planning Board will sign on April 9th), as per the condition iv (below). I
appreciate that it could not be executed.

Condition #iv. states:
iv.  That the following shall be finalized to the satisfaction of the Corporation Counsel, Department of
Public Services and the Planning Authority prior to the release of the signed subdivision plat:

a  Public access easement for the trail/walkway between the Ice Pond Drive ROW and the
Falmouth boundary (Falmouth Land Trust land);

b Stormwater maintenance agreements/easements for Lots #9 and #15; these are Homeowners

Association; responsibility but with rights of access for Portland re lot #9 and both

municipalities re Lot #15;

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

- 0 o0

I understand that the lot deeds would include references to all of the other easements, but please note that the
reference in iv fis to a generic lot deed as recommended by MDEP in the case of lots with stormwater buffers
(attached below and also to the approval letter). The DPS review of the lot deeds would be looking for the
deeds to include something along the lines of the MDEP suggested text.

thank you
Jean
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Jean Fraser, Planner
City of Portland
874 8728

>>> "Joe Mazziotti" <jrm@mazziotti.org> 3/26/2013 2:52 PM >>>
Good afternoon,

As requested by Corporation Counsel, we have noted the easements affecting this property on the Plan of Old
Barn Estates, and summarized in a schedule the recording information.

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

Lastly, you will find attached a Revised Homeowners Association Bylaws with the "Inspection and Maintenance
Plan for Stormwater Management Facilities", incorporated into the bylaws as Schedule 1. (These will be
recorded along with the mylars).

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

IRS Notice: Unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding tax-
related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (b) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 8164 (20130326)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com
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March 4", 2013
Tim O’Donovan Peter Bicgel
TPO Properties LLC Land Design Solutions
30 Ledgewood Drive 160 Longwoods Road
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

Dear Mr O’ Donovan and Mr Biegel:

On Fcbruary 26", 2013, the Planning Board considered the Lovel 111 Subdivision Review application for the Old
Barn Estates 16 lot subdivision at 1062 Ocean Avenue (Ledgewood Drive). The Planning Board reviewed the
proposal for conformance with the standards of the Subdivision Ordinance,

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
1. Sidewaiks

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

the requircment for a sidewalk (with associated curbing) along the frontage of the property at 1062
Occan Avenue (Lot #14):

APPLICABLE SIDEWALK WAIVER CRITERIA:
3. A4 safe alternative-walking route is reasonably and safely available, Jor example, by way of a
sidewalk on the other side of the street that is lightly traveled.

6. Strict adherence to the sidewalk requirement would result in the loss of significant site features related
1o landscaping or iopography that are deemed to be of o greater public value.



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
1. The cost to construct the curbing, including any applicable sireet opening fees, is in excess of 5% af the
overall project cost.

4. Strict adherence to the curb requirement would result in the loss of significant site features related to
landscaping or topography that are deemed fo be of a greater public value.

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

i.  That the Subdivision Plat shall be finalizcd to the satisfaction of the Planning Authority, Department of
Public Services and Corporation Counsel and include references to stormwater management, easements,
buffer and treesave markers, street trees, Homeowners Association documents, status of Lot #14, scptic
system locations, and relevant conditions; and

ii.  That the applicant shall add notes to the subdivision plat and obtain such other legal agreements asate |, 7
e ) ; : N v V1%
necessary, subject (o the review and approval of Corporation Counsel, to ensure that the agreed public
access, road maintenance and emergency response responsibilities associated with the subdivision
development are permanently documented.

su s landayg
U

iii.  That the applicant shall convey the fee interest for the new street to the City of Portland, including the not be )((“ Fo)
section within the Town of Falmouth, as part of the process for City acceptance of the strect; and k'ﬁL_ G G}
= L&
Iv.  That the following shall be finalizcd to the satisfaction of the{Corporation Counsel, Department of Public
Services and the Planning Authority prior to the roleasc of the sighed subdivision plat: e 43I 2
e { ” ey ™

a  Public access easement for the trail/walkway between the Ice Pond Drive ROW and the Falmouth
boundary (Falmouth Land Trust land); DPS

b Stormwater maintenance agreements/casements for Lots #9 and #15; these ate llomcowners
Association; responsibility but with rights of access for Portland re lot #9 and both municipalities

T N re Lot #15;
\“\ Lkg\* ¢ Other easements as indicated on the Plat in Plans 5 and 6;
EaNY d Interim public access cascment along Ice Pond Drive as soon as practicat until it is accepled;
g)’ 5< /"' ¢ Homcowner Association Documents;
N ) — @ Individual lot deed final generic wording, including stormwater langnage as suggested in the
X Memo from David Senus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013.
v.  That the applicant shall construct a crosswalk across Ledgewood Drive as shown in the approved plans ~ fLet™ NOW
prior to the first CO for a single family home on Ice Pond Drive, including the installation of crosswalk
warning signs complying with the MUTCD; and
VL. That the signs and markers, including materials, wording and location, that delineate the location and o '
restrictions of wetland and stormwater buffers and trecsave areas be called out on Plans 6 and 7 more 1./ 4.1 2
clearly and installed as part of the Ice Pond Drive street construction; and %
L

GAPLANDev ReviOcean Ave, - 1062 (Tedgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)'\dpproval letters Approval letter 2-26-13 1062 Ocean.docx Page 2



Vii.

The developer/contractor/subcontractor must comply with conditions of the construction stormwater
management plan and sediment and erosion control plan based on City standards and stalc guidclines.

The owner/operator of the approved stormwater management system and all assigns shall comply with the
conditions of Chapter 32 Stormwater including Atrticle 111, Post Construction Stormwater Management,
which specifics the annual inspections and reporting requircments. A

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

That the applicani shall show evidence that the terms of the agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust dated
2,20.2013 regarding the trail connections have been met in full, and that the details of the trail within tho
site be submitted to the Planning Authority for review and approval, both prior to the release of the signed
Subdivision Plat.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

Please notc the following standard conditions of approval and requirements for all approved site plans:

L.

Q:APLAN\Dev Rev'\Ocean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewoad Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Approval letters\dpproval letter 2-26-13 1062 Ocean.docx

Subdivision Recording Plat A rcvised recording plat listing all conditions of subdivision approval must
be submitted for review and signature prior to the issuance of a performance guarantee.

Subdivision Waivers Pursuant 1o 30-A MRSA section 4406(B)(1), any waiver must be specified on the
subdivision plan or outlined in a notice and the plan or notice must be recorded in the Cumberland
County Registry of Dceds within 90 days of the final subdivision approval).

Dcvelop Site According te Plan The site shall be developed and maintained as depicted on the site plan
and in the written submission of the applicant. Maodification of any approved site plan or alteration of a
parcel which was the subject of site plan approval after May 20, 1974, shall require the prior approval of
a revised site plan by the Planning Board or the Planning Authority pursuant to the terms of Chapter 14,
Land Use, of the Portland City Code.

Separate Building Permits Are Required This approval docs not constitute approval of building plans,
which must be reviewed and approved by the City of Portland’s Inspection Division.

Site Plan Expiration The sitc plan approval will be deemed to have expired unless work has
commenced within one (1) year of the approval or within a time period up to three (3) years from the
approval date as agreed upon in writing by the City and the applicant. Requests to extend approvals must
be received before the one (1) year expiration date.

Subdivision Plan Expiration The subdivision approval is valid for up to three years from the date of
Planning Board approval.

Performance Guarantee and Inspection Fees A performance guaranice covering the site improvements
as well as an inspection fee payment of 2.0% of the guarantec amount and seven (7) final sets of plans
must be submitted to and approved by the Planning Division and Public Services Department prior to the
release of a building permit, strcet opening permit or certificate of occupancy for site plans. If you need
to make any modifications to the approved plans, you must submit a revised sito plan application for staff
review and approval.

Defect Guarantee A defect guarantce, consisting of 10% of the performance guaranice, must be posted
before the performance guarantee will be relcased.

Department of Public Scrvices Permits If work will occur within the public right-of-way such as
utilities, curb, sidewalk and driveway construction, a street opening permit(s) is required for your site.
Plcase contact Carol Merritt at §74-8300, oxt. 8828. (Only excavators licensed by the City of Portland
are cligible.}

n A
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10.  Preconstruction Mecting Prior to the release of a building permit or site construction, a pre-
construction meeting shall be held at the project site. This mecting will be held with the contractor,

Development Review Coordinator, Public Scrvice's representative and owner to review the construction
schedule and critical aspects of the site work. At that time, the Development Review Coordinator will

confirm that the contractor is working from the approved site plan. The site/building contractor shall

provide three (3) copies of a detailed construction schedulo to the attending City representatives. It shall
be the contractor's responsibility to arrange a mutually agrecablo time for the pre-construction meeting.

11.  As-Built Final Plans Final sets of as-buiit plans shall be submitted digitally to the Planning Division, on

a CD or DVD, in AutoCAD format (*,dwg), release AutoCAD 2005 or greater.

12.  Mylar Copies Mylar copies of the as-built drawings for the public streets and other public infrastruciure
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
plan requirements must be comploted and approved by the Development Review Coordinator prior to issuance of

a Certificate of Occupancy. Please schedule any property closing with these requircments in mind.

If there are any questions, plcase contact Jean Fraser at 874-8728.

Smc Icl

Carol Mo .'ssette, Chair
Portland Planning Board

Attachments:
1. Memao from David Scnus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013
2. Letter of agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust dated 2.20.2013
3. Planning Board Report #13-13
4. City Code, Chapter 32
5 Performance Guarantee Packet

Electronic Distribution:
ce: Jeff Levine, AICP, Director of Planning and Urban Development
Alexander Jacgerman, Planning Division Director
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Munager
Jean Fraser, Planner
Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator, Planning
Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administralor, Inspections Division
Tammy Munson, nspection Division Director
Lannie Dobson, Administration, Inspections Division
Gayle Guertin, Administration, Inspections Division
Michas) Bobinsky, Public Services Ditcctor
Katherine Earley, Engineering Scrvices Manager, Public Services
Bill Clark, Project Engineer, Public Services
David Margolis-Pineo. Deputy City Engincer, Public Services
Doug Roncarati, Stormwater Coordinator, Public Services
Greg Vining, Associatc Bngineer, Public Services
Michelle Sweeney, Associate Engineer
John Low, Associatc Engineer, Public Services
Rhonda Zazzara, Field Inspection Coordinator, Public Services
Mike Farmer, Project Engineer, Public Services
Jane Ward, Administration, Public Services
Jetf Tarling, City Arborist, Public Services
Captain Chris Pirone, Fire Depurtment
Thomas Brrico, P.E,, TY Lin Associates
David Senus, P.E., Woodard and Curran
Rick Blackbum, Assesser’s Department
Approval Leiter File

O:\PLAN'Dev ReviOcean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewnod Drive 13 ot subdivision) ' dpproval letters\Approval lefter 2-26-13 1062 Qcean.docx
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COMMITMENT & INTEGRITY 41 Hutchins Drive T800.426.4262
DRIVE RESULTS Paortland, Maine 04102 T207.774.2112

www . woadardeurran.com F 207.774.6635

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Jean Fraser, Planner

FROM: David Senus, P.E.
DATE: February 20, 2013

RE:

Final Level Il Site Plan Application Response to Comments - Old Barn Estates

Woodard & Curran has reviewed the response to comments email and associated attachments received on
February 20, 2013 for the Final Level Il Site Plan Application for Old Barn Estates Subdivision off of
Ledgewood Drive on the Falmouth/Portland line.

Documents Provided By Applicant

* Response to Comments email, dated February 20, 2013, prepared by Peter Biegel at Land Design
Solutions, on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.

= Engineering Plans: Sheet $-101, C-101, C-201, C-202, C-300, C-302, C-303 revised February 19,
2013, prepared by Land Design Solutions on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.
Appendix D - Stormwater Inspection & Maintenance Plan, Rev. 2 - February 19, 2013

e Deed resfriction language (PDF)

Comments (in reference to previous W&C review memo comments from 2/14/2013)

1.

Comment: Sheet C-101 note 15; C-201 note 9; and the plan view call-out on C-201 for the 15" culvert
under the Lot 2 driveway reference CMP (corrugated metal pipe) within the future City of Portland
Right-of-Way. CMP is not an approved pipe material within the City of Portiand Right-of-Way (refer to
Technical Manual Section 2.5.2). Given the cover depths of these culverts, we recommend the
Applicant consider requiring the use of reinforced concrete pipe at these locations.

Applicant Response: Pipe material for the culvert pipes in the City of Portland Right-of-Way has been
revised fo RCP (see plans C-201 and C-101).

Comment adequately addressed.

Comment: The proposed culvert at STA 2+70 along the Lot 2 Driveway was modeled as a 36" diameter
culvert and shown in profile as a 36" diameter culvert: however, sheet C-201 still refers to a 30” culvert
in plan view.

Applicant Response: Plan C-201 now refers to a 36" culvert as is shown on C-202.

Comment adequately addressed.

Comment: The Applicant notes that “maintenance easement language (for the soil filters systems) has
been included with this submission™ however, we did not receive / have not reviewed easement

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
1062 Ocean Ave Peer Review Memo.dog
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Comment: The Applicant notes that “Deed restrictions and covenants will be created for all buffers and
will be provided for review”. This language has not been received/reviewed with the current submittal,
and will be reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: Plan S-101 note 17 addresses the limitations of disturbance in the stormwater
buffer areas which will be linked to the deed through Note 1 on the attached Deed Restriction PDF.

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

Comment: Sheet S-101, Note 15 states that “Tree save areas and stormwater buffer areas shall be
identified on the ground with capped rebar pins and signage as shown on Plan C-101" however, C-101
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

Comment: Sheet C-201, Note 14 states that “Dripline filters shall be installed to capture all stormwater
runoff from roofs of houses constructed on lofs 7, 8, and 9. See detail on sheet C-302". These details
actually reside on sheet C-303.

Applicant Response: Note 14 on C-201 now refers to the correct sheet for the dripline filter detail (C-
303).

Comment adequately addressed.

City of Portland (225672.27) 2 February 20, 2013
1062 Ocean Ave Peer Review Memo.doc



Conserve, Explore. Enjoy.

LANDYTRUST

wwwfalmouthlandtrust org

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
Faimouth Land Trust and Portland Trails. At the end of the paved subdivision road, TPO
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

s Mowing and clearing for proposed trail

o Surface hardening (5 yards of crushed rock and 5 yards of superhumus)

P.0. Box 6172 Falmouth, Maine 04105 (207) 200-5488



Conserve. Explore. Enjoy.

FALMOU

LAND TRUNT

vy Falmouthlandtrust crg
» Signage - wayfinding at: Ledgewood Dr., paved sidewalk end (trail head),
along the trail and a kiosk at Ocean Ave Dog Park end,

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
from the City of Portland and the Town of Falmouth, Once TPO Properties completes the
trail section within the subdivision and pays the additional trail construction cost and the
stewardship fee neither they, nor the homeowners association, would have any future
responsibilities associated with the trail.

Ifthe terms of this letter are agreeable please sign and return a copy to my attention. On
behalf of the Land Trust we look forward to working with you on this great project.

4] Y

Jed Harris
President

Sa)gjand eed@ @/

im O'Donovah
TPO Properties

¥,

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

The Planning Board approves a waiver from the Appendix S(E)2 requirement for a full traffic study. In
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

271 Falmouth Road = Falmouth, Maine 04105 « 207.781.5253
www.town.falmouth.me.us
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Jean Fraser - Fwd: Old Barn Estates Subdivision - Portland, Maine

From: Jean Fraser

To: Margolis-Pineo, David; West-Chuhta, Danielle
Date: 3/26/2013 3:32 PM

Subject: Fwd: Old Barn Estates Subdivision - Portland, Maine

Attachments: Easement Falmouth Land Trust.doc; OLD BARN ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOC BYLAWS 3-26-13.doc; Stormwater Facility

Inspection & Maint. Plan 2-19-13.pdf; Draft Deed Lot Homeowners Assoc..doc; Easement Deed to Portland and
Falmouth..doc

Hello all:

L8

v . [V
The docs attached have been sent to address Condition SubDiv iv of the approval letter which reads: { t\QJ\ll}, 4 -2- 1D

v.  That the following shall be finalizcd to the satisfaction of the Corporation Counsel, Department of Public
; Services and the Planning Authority prior to the release of the signed subdivision plat;

A Public access easement for the trail'walkway between the Lce Pond Drive ROW and the Falmouth
ndary (Falmouth Land Trust land);
| b Stormwater maintenance agreements/easements for Lots #9 and #15; these at Homeowners

Association; responsibility but with rights of access for Portland e lot #9 and both municipalities
o Lot #15;

n// Other easements as indicated on the Plat in Plans 5 and 6;
1" Interim public access cascment along Iee Pond Drive as soon as practical until it is accepted:
v‘/ Homeowner Association Documents;

f Individual lot deed final generic wording, including stormwater language as suggested in the
Memo from David Sems of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013,

Please review as soon as you have a moment; by the end of the week would be helpful (so that we can let Falmouth know of any issues prior to their Planning Board
hearing on April 2) but not essential.

N G

I was not planning to put all these in e-plan.

thanks
Jean

>>> "Joe Mazziotti" rm@mazziottiorg> 3/26/2013 2:52 PM >>

Good afternoon,

As requested by Corporation Counsel, we have noted the easements affecting this property on the Plan of Old Barn Estates, and summarized in a schedule the
recording information.

| also drafted the language of the various easements and attach the following for your review:
Easement Deed from TPQ Properties, LLC to the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth
Easement Deed from TPO Properties, LLC to the Falmouth Land Trust
Quitclaim Deed with Covenant from TPO Properties, LLC to the Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association

Lastly, you will find attached a Revised Homeowners Association Bylaws with the "Inspection and Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Management Facilities",
incorporated into the bylaws as Schedule 1. (These will be recorded along with the mylars).

If after your review should you have any questions please let me or Peter Beigle know.

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5151BF98PortlandCity... 3/26/2013
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Thank you,
Regards,

Joe Mazziotti

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the person to whom addressed in the text above and may contain privileged or confidential information. If
you are not that person, any use of this message is prohibited. We ask that you notify us by reply to this message, and then delete all copies of this message including
any contained in your reply. Thank you.

IRS Notice: Unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,

and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (b) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another
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



DRAFT
Revised
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3/5113
3/21113
3/26/13
OLD BARN ESTATES
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
BYLAWS
ARTICLE 1

Section 1. “Association” shall mean and refer to Old Barn Estates Homeowners
Association, a non-stock, nonprofit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Maine.

Section 2. “QOld Barn Estates™ shall mean and refer to Lots 1 — 12 of a subdivision of
land in the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth, County of Cumberland and State of Maine
and described in plans entitled, “Subdivision Recording Plan 1 Old Barn Estates Ocean Ave. &
Ledgewood Drive Portland and Falmouth, Maine”, , made for TPO Properties, LLC by
Cullenberg Land Surveying, 892 Old Danville Road, Auburn, Maine 04210 and dated February
8, 2013, last revised 3/19/13, and a plan entitled “Old Barn Estates 1062 Ocean Avenue,
Portland, Maine Subdivision Plan Recording Plan 2 of 2” prepared by Land Design Solutions,
P.O. Box 316, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04081 dated May 2012, last revised
3/15/13, to be recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds (hereinafter referred to as
“the Plan™).

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

ARTICLE 111

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

ARTICLE 1V

Purpose and Financing of Association

Section 1. Purpose: The Association shall be responsible for the following:

a. ownership care, control and maintenance of all common areas identified on the
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

e care, maintenance and necessary replacement of the trees along Ice Pond Drive.

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
and special assessments. Assessments are personal obligations of the members and may be
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
and reasonable attorney’s fees.

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

Section 2. Parliamentary Procedure: At all meetings of the Members or of the Board
of Directors, Roberts’ Rule of Order, as then amended, shall be followed, except in the event of
conflict in which case these Bylaws shall prevail.

Section 3. Proxies: Votes may be cast in person or by proxy. Proxies must be filed
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

Section 4. Special Meetings: Special meetings of the Members may be called at
any time by the President, the Board of Directors or upon the written request of at least three (3)
members who are entitled to vote.

Section 5. Notice of Meetings: Written notice of each meeting of the Members
shall be given by, or at the direction of, the secretary or person duly authorized to call the
meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice postage prepaid or by facsimile or electronic mail at
least ten (10) days before such meeting to each Member entitled to vote there at, addressed to the
Member’s address last appearing on the books of the Association or supplied by such Member to
the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, date and hour of
the meeting and in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting.

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
shall have the power to adjourn the meeting from time to time without notice, other than
announcement at the meeting, until a quorum as aforesaid shall be present or be represented.

ARTICLE VI

Board of Directors

Section 1. Board of Directors:  The affairs of the Association shall be governed by
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

Section 3. Resignation: In the event of the death, resignation or removal of a
Director, his successor shall be elected by the remaining Directors and shall serve the unexpired
term of his predecessor. Any Director may be removed from the Board, with or without cause,
by a majority vote of the Members of the Association.

Section 4. Quorum: A majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business. Every action or decision made by a majority of the Board of Directors
present at a duly held meeting in which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the
Board.

Section 5. Powers and Duties: The Board of Directors shall have the powers and
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
situated on Lots 2, 8, 9, 15 and 16 and depicted on the Plan.

& The care, maintenance and necessary replacement of the trees along Ice Pond
Drive.

d. The care, maintenance and necessary replacement of buffer trees situated on Lots
8, 9 and Open Space (Lot 15).

e Adoption and amendment of reasonable rules and regulations governing the use
of the common areas.

E Opening of bank accounts on behalf of the Association and designating the
signatories required therefor.

g Suspend the voting rights of any member during any period in which such
Member shall be in default in the payment of any assessment levied by the Association. Default
shall be defined as that period commencing thirty (30) days following the date on which the
assessment is due.

h. To enforce covenants, conditions and restrictions stated in the Declaration of



Restrictions and Covenants of the Old Barn Estates Subdivision recorded in the Cumberland
County Registry of Deeds in Book , Page and any amendments thereto.

i.  Declare the office of a Director to be vacant in the event that such Director shall
be absent from three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board of Directors.

j.  To maintain an adequate liability insurance policy to protect the various lot
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

0. Unless sooner transferred by the Declarant/Developer, upon the sale of the last lot
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

p-  Upon request by the Code Enforcement Officer, Plumbing Inspector, or Town
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

Section 6. Regular Meetings:  Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be
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

Section 7. Special Meetings: Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be
called by the President on three (3) business days notice to each Member of the Board of
Directors given by telephone, facsimile, or electronic mail, or on five (5) business days notice
given by ordinary first-class mail, which notice shall state the time, place and purpose of the
meeting. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called by the President or Secretary
in like manner and on like notice on the written request of at least two (2) Members of the Board
of Directors.

Section 8. Waiver of Notice: Any Member of the Board of Directors may at any
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

Section 10.  Compensation: No Member of the Board of Directors shall receive
any compensation from the Association for acting as a Director, except that Members of the




Board of Directors may be reimbursed for expenses they incur in connection with their services
of Directors, as the Board may from time to time determine.

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

Section 2. Election of Officers: The offices of the Association shall be elected
annually by the Board of Directors at the annual meeting of the Board of Directors and shall hold
office at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Removal of Officers: Upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the
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

Section 5. Secretary/Clerk (Registered Agent): The Secretary/Clerk (Registered
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

Section 6. Treasurer: The Treasurer shall have the responsibility for Association
funds and securities and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate financial records and
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

Section 8. Compensation of Officers: No officer shall receive any compensation
from the Association for acting as such, except that officers may be reimbursed for expenses
incurred by them for their services as officers of the Association, as the Board of Directors may
from time to time determine.

ARTICLE VIII
Records
Section 1. Records and Audits: The Board of Directors or its agent shall keep

detailed records of the actions of the Board of Directors and its agents, minutes of the meeting of
the Board of Directors and financial records and books of accounts for the Association.

Section 2. Statement: A written report summarizing all receipts and expenditures of
the Association shall be rendered by the Board of Directors to all Members at least annually.

ARTICLE IX
Miscellaneous

Section 1. Notices: All notices hereunder shall be sent registered or certified mail to
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
proposed amendments; and (2) that the amendment shall be approved by at least eight (8) of the
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
Rev 1 — February 8, 2013
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
direct responsibility of the Developer. After transfer to the Old Barn Estates, Home
Owners Association (“Home Owners Association™), the maintenance of all stormwater
management facilities, the establishment of any contract services required to implement
the program, and the keeping of records and maintenance log book will be the
responsibility of the Home Owners Association.

The Home Owners Association shall comply with the following standards to meet the
City of Portland’s Post Construction Stormwater Management Plan requirements in
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

(a) Inspections. The Home Owners Association or operator of a BMP shall hire a
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
requirements of the approved post-construction stormwater management plan.

(b) Maintenance and repair. If the BMP requires maintenance, repair or
replacement to function as intended by the approved post-construction
stormwater management plan, the Home Owners Association or operator of
the BMP shall take corrective action(s) to address the deficiency or
deficiencies as soon as possible after the deficiency is discovered and shall
provide a record of the deficiency and corrective action(s) to the City of
Portland Department of Public Services (DPS) and the Town of Falmouth
Department of Parks and Public Works (DPPW) in the annual report.



(c) Annual report. The Home Owners Association or operator of a BMP or a
qualified post-construction stormwater inspector hired by that person, shall,
on or by June 30 of each year, provide a completed and signed certification to
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

(€) Right of entry. In order to determine compliance with this article and with the
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
mowing, trimming and removal vegetation in the ditches and slopes as required in order
to prevent vegetation from blocking or diverting storm flows, replacement of riprap
channel lining to prevent scour of the channel invert, removing vegetation and debris
from the culverts.

Vegetated ditches should be mowed at least monthly during the growing season. Larger
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
and sand with a stone and perforated pipe underdrain. Influx of sediments will be limited
by sumps on all upstream catch basin structures and vegetated swales. Outlet inspections
shall include flushing of the underdrain through the cleanout at the end of the pipe.
Trash, sediment and debris shall be removed from the vicinity of the outlet and disposed



of at a licensed off-site facility. The basin shall be inspected bi-annually for evidence of
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
as necessary to prevent scour of the level lip, removing vegetation and debris from the
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




Buffers for this project are primarily undisturbed forested buffers. Buffers shall be
marked with permanent markers. No trees may be cut or sprayed with biocides except
for the normal maintenance of dead, windblown, or damaged trees and for pruning of tree
branches below 12’ provided two-thirds of the tree’s canopy is maintained. No
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
inspected for proper functionality.

Disposal

Any sediment or debris removed during maintenance of the stormwater system must be
disposed of in accordance with the Maine Solid Waste Disposal Rules.

Recordkeeping

The Home Owners Association will keep a written maintenance log that summarizes
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
ICE POND ROAD, FALMOUTH, MAINE
STORMWATER FACILITIES INSPECTION REPORT

NAME: SIGNATURE:
TITLE: COMPANY:
DATE:
OBSERVATIONS:
BMP Defects Location(s) Repair/Action Date/Action taken
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




QUITCLAIM DEED
With covenant
(Maine Statutory Short Form)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that TPO PROPERTIES, LLC, a
Maine Limited Liability Company, with a place of business in the Town of Falmouth, County of
Cumberland, State of Maine, for consideration paid GRANTS to the OLD BARN ESTATES
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, a non-profit corporation organized and existing under the
laws of the State of Maine, whose mailing address is Ice Pond Drive, in the City of
Portland, County of Cumberland and State of Maine,

The following real estate situated in the City of Portland, County of Cumberland, State of
Maine, described as follows:

Lot 15 and Lot 16 as shown on a plan entitled “Subdivision Recording Plan 1 Old Barn
Estates Ocean Ave. & Ledgewood Drive Portland and Falmouth, Maine”, made for TPO
Properties, LLC by Cullenberg Land surveying, 892 Old Danville Road, Auburn, Maine 04210
and dated February 8, 2013, last revised 3/19/13, and a plan entitled “Old Barn Estates 1062
Ocean Avenue, Portland, Maine Subdivision Plan Recording Plan 2 of 2” prepared by Land
Design Solutions, P.O. Box 316, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME 04081, dated May
2012, last revised 3/15/13, and recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Plan
Book , Pages (the “Plan”), to which plan reference is hereby made for a more
particular description of the lots herein described.

Also hereby conveying, a perpetual right and easement over and across Lots 2, 8, and 9
as shown on said plan in order to maintain and repair all stormwater system components
according to the “Inspection and Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Management Facilities”, as
approved by the respective Planning Boards for the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth,
which plan is recorded as Schedule 1 to the Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association Bylaws
in the Cumberland County Registry of Deeds in Book , Page :

Also hereby conveying, a perpetual right and easement over and across Lots 8 and 9, in
order to provide for the care, maintenance and necessary replacement of buffer trees situated on
said lots as shown on said plan.

Also hereby conveying, a perpetual right and easement in order to provide for the care,
maintenance and replacement of trees situated along Ice Pond Drive as shown on said plan.

The Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association shall restore all disturbed areas to
substantially their condition prior to the exercise of its rights as contemplated hereunder.

SUBJECT , HOWEVER, to the following:

1. All general notes, easements, facts and other matters shown on the “Subdivision
Recording Plan 1 Old Barn Estates Ocean Ave. & Ledgewood Drive Portland and Falmouth,
Maine”, made for TPO Properties, LLC by Cullenberg Land surveying, 892 Old Danville Road,



Auburn, Maine 04210 and dated February 8, 2013, last revised 3/19/13, and a plan entitled “Old
Barn Estates 1062 Ocean Avenue, Portland, Maine Subdivision Plan Recording Plan 2 of 27
prepared by Land Design Solutions, P.O. Box 316, 160 Longwoods Road, Cumberland, ME
04081, dated May 2012, last revised 3/15/13, recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of
Deeds in Plan Book , Pages :

2. The rights (but not the obligation) of the City of Portland and Town of Falmouth
to enter upon the land of the Grantee, and to take any remedial action deemed necessary by said
municipalities in order to maintain, repair and/or replace the stormwater system in the event of
any failure or neglect of the Old Barn Estates Homeowners Association, as set forth in the Old
Barn Estates Homeowners Association Bylaws, recorded in the Cumberland County Registry of
Deeds, in Book , Page

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

The following easements as shown on a plan entitled “Subdivision Recording Plan 1 Old
Barn Estates Ocean Ave. & Ledgewood Drive Portland and Falmouth, Maine”, made for TPO
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
particular description and location of the easements herein described.

The perpetual easement and right over and across Lots 2, 8, 9, 15 and 16 as shown on
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
Registry of Deeds in Book , Page . The rights granted herein notwithstanding,
neither the City of Portland nor the Town of Falmouth shall have any responsibility for
maintenance and repair of said stormwater system components.

Also hereby conveying to the Town of Falmouth a perpetual right and easement over and
across Lot 16 to maintain such drainage through said lot as the Town shall determine. The Town
of Falmouth, however, shall have no responsibility for said maintenance.

Also hereby conveying, a temporary public right and easement to the sidewalk along Ice
Pond Drive as shown on said plan until Ice Pond Drive has been dedicated and accepted as a
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
March, 2013.
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
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Jean Fraser - Signing of plats

From: Jean Fraser

To: Biegel, Peter

Date: 3/20/2013 5:19 PM

Subject: Signing of plats

CcC: Barhydt, Barbara; O'Donovan’, 'Tim

Attachments: Revised Easements 031813.pdf

Peter

Just to confirm my understanding of our telephone conversation today- which is that we will not be receiving
the mylars of the plats tomorrow and there is no expectation that they will be signed by the Planning Board
tomorrow.

I also understand that your attorney will try to speak direct to Danielle West-Chuhta regarding any concerns.

I am guessing that the concern is that the homeowners association will not be in place initially and that the
easement would only be in effect when it is- so how to time the easement recording.

I am out of the office tomorrow but back in the office Friday.

thank you
Jean

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5149EF99PortlandCity... 3/20/2013
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Jean Fraser - NOT TO BOARD TO SIGN TOMORROW-OIld Barn Estates
Subdivision Plats

From: Jean Fraser

To: Barhydt, Barbara; Clark, William; West-Chuhta, Danielle

Date: 3/20/2013 3:45 PM

Subject: NOT TO BOARD TO SIGN TOMORROW-OId Barn Estates Subdivision Plats
cC: Margolis-Pineo, David

Attachments: Revised Easements 031813.pdf

Hello all

Despite everyone's best efforts to review these plats quickly so that the Planning Board can sign them tomorrow,
a legal question has come up (from applicant's attorney) at the last minute and the applicant has decided not to
try to get these finalized and signed tomorrow.

Bill- this means you and Kevin might have time to resolve the monument issue that came up on Monday;

Danielle- I do not know what the key issue is; it might relate to Easement #7 (see attached) which has been
included to address Falmouth concerns that the public would not have rights of access along the new street
(after its constructed and open to vehicles and before the City of Portland accepts the street) and therefore
would not be able to access the trail head at the end which allows access to an extensive trail system within both
Falmouth and Portland.

Barbara and Danielle- the applicant is OK to have the Falmouth Planning Board sign this first (April 2) and then
have the Portland Planning Board sign on April 9th - are we OK with that sequence??? (I prefer it as it leaves the
signed mylar with us to manage, but there may be some other reason as to why that should not happen)

I am out of the office tomorrow so will follow up on Friday.

thank you
Jean

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5149D9B 1 PortlandCity... 3/20/2013
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Jean Fraser - RE: Comments re Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plats

From: Jean Fraser

To: Biegel, Peter

Date: 3/18/2013 2:52 PM

Subject: RE: Comments re Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plats
CcC: O'Donovan’, 'Tim

Peter

I have consulted Corporation Counsel re the easement notation on first plan and she suggests that the notes #1-
#5 be written to clarify firstly who the easement is to (that would only be the party responsible ie Homeowners
Association in 4 of those) and clarify that other parties (list them) would have rights (but not obligations).

Re #7 clarify that its to Portland only for public access and not maintenance or other responsibilities which
remain with the Homeowners Association until the street is accepted.

You need to check easement #6 with Falmouth.
Our surveyor comments are:

Elevation Benchmark

The benchmark stated as the basis of all bearings is M Monument over 3-1/2 miles away from the project
site. It was on a recorded plan of a Robert Greenlaw survey of Harborview Condominiums on York Street.
To run a closed level loop over 7 miles would seem rather costly rather than utilizing control which is
closer to the project site.

We do not provide benchmark elevations for the M Monuments as they are short, do not have a well
defined elevation point, and subject to frost heaving.

In addition, the plan calls for that point as a City Benchmark. That monument specified is NOT an official
City of Portland Benchmark.

Is this a correct statement, or a copied note from another plan?

Drainage Easements

I see that the language has been changed to a Drainage Maintenance Agreement. Is this acceptable for
Planning, David, and Corporation Counsel?

thanks
Jean

PS Its possible- depending on the snowstorm- that the Planning Board hearing tomorrow evening will be
postponed. I have alerted Barbara to the need for your plat to be signed and if necessary we will ask 4 Board
members to stop by and sign them (ie if postponement date is too far off). but for now I am assuming a signing
tomorrow evening.

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 3/15/2013 11:22 AM >>>

Hi Jean,

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51472A1BPortlandCity... 3/18/2013
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Easement #5: The level spreader grading and drainage easement is on Lot 16 and ALSO extends into Lot 2 so
the Homeowners need the easement for the maintenance which is occurring on Lot 2.

| have revised Easement #7 to read; “Interim public access easement granted to the City of Portland.
Book and Page ¥

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

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 11:03 AM

To: Peter Biegel

Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan’

Subject: RE: Comments re Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan Revision #2 dated 3/7/13.

Isn't that also the case with Easement #5.

I am not sure the wording for the easements on the first plat is correct- #7 for example is access granted to the
public but responsibility of the Homeowners Assoc.. Whatever it says on the second plat, these need to avoid
being misleading.

1 think our attorney is out of the office today so I am not sure we will be able to get clarity on this and I believe
your attorney is also away- it really needs a legal take on this.

thanks
Jean
>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 3/15/2013 10:51 AM >>>

Hi Jean,

Easement 1 is the underdrain soil filter on Lot 15, which is owned by the Homeowners Association so there is
no need for them to have an easement.

Peter

Peter Biegel, ASLA, LEED AP

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51472 A 1BPortlandCity... 3/18/2013
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
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:45 AM

To: Peter Biegel
Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'
Subject: RE: Comments re Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan Revision #2 dated 3/7/13.

Peter
Isn't easement #1 also to the Homeowners Association?
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 3/15/2013 10:14 AM >>>

Hi Jean,
| have added the 3/15/13 date to the plans.
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
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:52 AM

file:///C:/Users/jt/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51472A1BPortlandCity... 3/18/2013
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To: Peter Biegel
Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'
Subject: RE: Comments re Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan Revision #2 dated 3/7/13.

Peter

Could you please amend the dates on these before I circulate them so we can keep track of what we are looking
at/commenting on- each revision should have a new date and the ones you sent this morning should be dated
March 15, 2013.

The mylars should have the same dates as the last ones we see.

Thanks
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 3/15/2013 7:39 AM >>>

Hilean,

| have attached a PDF of the revised plans in for your review:
- Subdivision Recording Plan recording plan 1 of 2
- S$-101 Subdivision Plan recording plan 2 of 2

Do you want a new revision status and date on the mylar plans?

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
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 3:42 PM

To: Peter Biegel
Cc: 'Tim O'Donovan'

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51472A1BPortlandCity... 3/18/2013
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Subject: Copmments re Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan Revision #2 dated 3/7/13.

Peter,

Below in red please find the updated survey comments- these are somewhat "raw" in the interest of time. Re 5,
yes they should be set as we have discussed so maybe needs to be stated; re 7 ignore that as we have discussed
this and our Corporation Counsel will have a final look at the wording.

Thanks
Jean

1. No surveyor certification.
OK. Certification has been added.

2. Turnaround has not moved toward the end of Ice Pond Drive.
OK. It appears that planning review has approved the turnaround location as proposed.

3. Monuments need to be set on the three foot offset line and not the sideline of the street. Needed on right
side at all PCs, PTs, and at end.
Monuments have been added. Need to move the monuments for Curve C7 to the three foot offset line.

4. Set property corners at all PCs and PTs.
OK.

5. Buffers are not dimensioned.
OK. Will Planning require markers to be set.

6. No coordinates are shown. Need coordinates for at least two of the monuments to be set.
Need to add the coordinates for two monuments to be set along Ice Pond Drive.

7. Easement ownership needs to be stated for all easements.
Does the City of Portland want to be responsible for Easements 1, 2, 3, or 5? If so, | suggest drainage and
maintenance agreements, as has been done on other projects.

8. No revision block.
OK.

9. The official benchmark to establish elevations is not stated.
It calls for a benchmark at the corner of Danforth and Park Street. We have no official benchmark for
such a location. Needs to be addressed.

11. Site TBM?
Needs to be addressed.

12. Datum? Maine State Plane, West Zone, US Foot, NAD83?
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
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Jean Fraser - Re: Urgent review of easements Old Barn Estates SubDiv
Plat

From: Danielle West-Chuhta (Danielle West-Chuhta)

To: Jean Fraser

Date: 3/18/2013 2:35 PM

Subject: Re: Urgent review of easements Old Barn Estates SubDiv Plat

I would list in notes on the plat.

>>> Jean Fraser 3/18/2013 1:15 PM >>>

We need these easements but only to have rights of access/repair if the responsible party does not do it. They
are mainly to the Homeowners Association (who have responsibility) but Portland and Falmouth are mentioned
too as they would have rights (but not obligation) to go in if HO failed to take necessary action- so the question
is do you list all three on the Plat or only the one with responsibilities?

Thanks

>>> Danielle West-Chuhta (Danielle West-Chuhta) 3/18/2013 12:50 PM >>>

I do not want the easements to be too the City of Portland unless DPS/Planning has determined that we need
these for some reason - these should be to someone else and I am ok where we can have access if we need to,
but not obligation to maintain.

Danielle

>>> Jean Fraser 3/18/2013 12:20 PM >>>
Danielle

Please see list of easements on the first attachment (to be signed tomorrow).

The agent/surveyor has included Portland as "to" where the City has rights (but not obligations) ie re
Easements #1-#5.

#6 was requested by the Falmouth Town engineer as it benefits Ledgewood Drive, so just Falmouth.

Easement #7 is the interim easement until the street is accepted to allow public access- so thats also to City of
Portland.

Are you OK with this text?

Thanks
Jean

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/51472636PortlandCity... 3/18/2013
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Jean Fraser - Copmments re Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan Revision #2
dated 3/7/13.

From: Jean Fraser

To: Peter Biegel

Date: 3/14/2013 3:42 PM

Subject: Coymments re Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan Revision #2 dated 3/7/13.
CcC: ‘Tim O'Donovan’

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

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5141 EFD7PortlandCity... 3/14/2013
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such a location. Needs to be addressed.

11. Site TBM?
Needs to be addressed.

12. Datum? Maine State Plane, West Zone, US Foot, NAD83?
OK.

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5141EF D7PortlandCity... 3/14/2013
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Jean Fraser - Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan Revision #2 dated
3/7/13.

From: William Clark
To: David Margolis-Pineo
Date: 3/14/2013 3:08 PM

Subject: Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan Revision #2 dated 3/7/13.
CC: Jean Fraser

David,

My comments regarding the plan submitted for Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan
dated 2/08/2013.

My comments from today regarding Old Barn Estates Subdivision Plan
Revision #2 dated 3/7/13 are in italics, bold, and red text.

1. No surveyor certification.
OK. Certification has been added.

2. Turnaround has not moved toward the end of Ice Pond Drive.
OK. It appears that planning review has approved the turnaround location
as proposed.

3. Monuments need to be set on the three foot offset line and not the sideline of the
street. Needed on right side at all PCs, PTs, and at end.

Monuments have been added. Need to move the monuments for Curve C7 to
the three foot offset line.

4. Set property corners at all PCs and PTs.
OK.

5. Buffers are not dimensioned.
OK. Will Planning require markers to be set.

6. No coordinates are shown. Need coordinates for at least two of the monuments to
be set.

Need to add the coordinates for two monuments to be set along Ice Pond
Drive.

7. Easement ownership needs to be stated for all easements.
Does the City of Portland want to be responsible for Easements 1, 2, 3, or 5?

If so, I suggest drainage and maintenance agreements, as has been done on
other projects.

8. No revision block.
OK.

file:///C:/Users/jf/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5141E7E2PortlandCity... 3/14/2013
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9. The official benchmark to establish elevations is not stated.
It calls for a benchmark at the corner of Danforth and Park Street. We have
no official benchmark for such a location. Needs to be addressed.

11. Site TBM?
Needs to be addressed.

12. Datum? Maine State Plane, West Zone, US Foot, NAD83?
OK.

Thanks,

Bill

William Clark, PLS

Senior Project Engineer
Engineering

Department of Public Services
City of Portland

95 Portland St.

Portland, ME 04101

207 874 8847

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5141 E7E2PortlandCity... 3/14/2013
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Jean Fraser - Fwd: RE: second reply RE: Re Plat, deed and Homeowners
Assoc Docs

From: Jean Fraser

To: Peter Biegel

Date: 3/13/2013 2:48 PM

Subject: Fwd: RE: second reply RE: Re Plat, deed and Homeowners Assoc Docs
cc: 'Joe Mazziotti'; 'Tim O'Donovan'

Peter

I have tried to respond/explain in BLUE annotations on your annotations. Plan 1 needs to have a title to match
Plan 2 and both need notes referring to the other to make sure they are read together. Wherever S-101 refers to
an agreement or easement, it needs the reference to Plan 1 as I have suggested below.

One other point has come up today:
We would like note 19 on S-101 to read as follows (add wording in red):

"All single family homes constructed on lots 1-12 and Lot 14 require single family site plan/building
permit review by the City of Portland only, prior to any work starting on the lots. The installation of the
sidewalks and curbs shown on Lot #14 shall be implemented as part of the overall subdivision
infrastructure at the same time as Ice Pond Drive is constructed, and prior to its installation the sidewalk
and curbing construction details for lot #14 shall be submitted and approved by the Portland Department
of Public Services.

The note on S-101 near lot #14 that says "construct curb and sidewalk both sides of driveway" needs to have this
added at end: "as per Note 19",

I am pressing DPS for their comments.,

Thank you

Jean

CITY CORPORATION COMMENTS 9NUMBERED) WITH YOUR ANNOTATIONS (IN REDDISH)as in e-mail of today,
with mine added IN BLUE:

2) The Homeowner's bylaws need to be amended to reference the S-W Maintenance Agreement and various
easements in the subdivision (especially the public pedestrian easement), as well as specify that the City of
Portland does not have any responsibility to maintain said easement areas;

See Article IV Section 1., b., ¢ &d and Article VI, section 5, a, b, ¢, &d. THIS ARTICLE DOES
NOT REFERENCE THE ACTUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (A SEPARATE DOCUMENT THAT NEEDS
TO BE RECORDED) NOR THE OTHER EASEMENTS, WHICH IS WHAT CORPORATION COUNSEL IS
REQUESTING. PLEASE ADD RE PORTLAND AS THAT IS SOMETHING WE ASK TO BE INCLUDED
FREQUENTLY AS A LEGAL REQUIREMENT (AS WE GET SO MANY REQUESTS AND HAVE ENDED UP
IN COURT BECAUSE IT WAS NOT CLEAR)
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The S$-101 Subdivision Plan recording plan 2 of 2 Plan notes specifically state that the
homeowners are responsible for the S-W element maintenance and the Falmouth Land
Trust is responsible for the pedestrian walk maintenance. After clearly stating who is
responsible for the maintenance it seems odd to then state who is not responsible, but we
can add that if needed.

Since the public pedestrian easement within the right of way (sidewalk) which will be
owned and maintained by the City or it is on private property (lot 9) to be maintained by
the Falmouth Land Trust | am not clear why it would be mentioned in the homeowners
bylaws? SO HOMEOWNERS ARE AWARE OF THE VARIOUS RESPONSIBILITIES

3) All of the easements (numbered 1-6 on the plat need to indicate who they are being conveyed
to and they also need to specify in the notes that the City of Portland does not have any
responsibility to maintain said easement areas (this would also include the public pedestrian
easement - it should reference who that is being conveyed to and who will be maintaining said
easement area);

The easements listed under “Easements” on the Subdivision Plat Plan recording plan 1 of 2 do
call out who the easement is being granted to. Note #17 on plan S$-101 Subdivision Plan sole
purpose is to state that the Homeowners Association is the owner and responsible for the
maintenance of the stormwater elements and the open space. I SUGGEST THAT WHERE YOU
HAVE REFERRED TO EASEMENTS ON S-101 THAT YOU ADD "SEE DETAILS ON SUBDIVISION
RECORDING PLAN 1" AND LABEL PLAN 1 AS A SUBDIVISION RECORDING PLAN.

The public pedestrian walk which is on private property (Lot 9) is labeled on S-101
Subdivision Plan recording Plan 2 of 2 and in that label it states “to be maintained by the
Falmouth Land Trust”. The easement to this 20’ wide strip has also been granted to the
City of Portland and the Falmouth Land Trust would you like us to remove the “City of
Portland” from that easement? THIS SHOULD BE LISTED UNDER THE
EASEMENTS/AGREEMENTS ON THE FIRST PLAN ALONG WITH THE INTERIM PUBLIC ACCESS
EASEMENT, WITH SPACES FOR RECORDING DETAILS. THEN ON THE SECOND PLAN ADD A
NOTE "SEE DETAILS ON SUBDIVISION RECORDING PLAN 1"

WE NEED TO REVIEW THAT EASEMENT AND | WAS UNDER THE IMPRESSION THAT IF THE
FALMOUTH LAND TRUST DID NOT MAINTAIN THEN IT WOULD BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. THE CITY OF PORTLAND SHOULD HAVE RIGHTS TO
ENFORCE MAINTENANCE BY WHOEVER IS RESPONSIBLE .

4) the S-W buffer areas should indicate how large the area is, who maintains - and should also be
included in the Homeowner's Bylaws; and

The distances have been added to the S-W buffer boundaries so that a homeowner can see their
size or do you mean we should show the square footage? INCLUDE DESCRIPTION (INLC SQ FT) HERE
AND IN HOMEOWNERS ASSOC DOC AND CLARIFY WHICH ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF ASSOCIATION AND
WHICH ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF INDIVIDUAL LOT OWNER SINCE THEY ARE PART OF THE STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT FACILITIES

Note #17 on plan S-101 Subdivision Plan sole purpose is to state that the Homeowners Association is
the owner and responsible for the maintenance of the stormwater elements and the open space. SAME
ISSUE AS ABOVE
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5) Lastly - in note 2 on the plat I think that the word "until” needs to be inserted into that sentence.

Yes [ agree the wording is not quite right.
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Jean Fraser - Fwd: RE: Re Plat, deed and Homeowners Assoc Docs

From: Danielle West-Chuhta (Danielle West-Chuhta)

To: Jean Fraser

Date: 3/13/2013 12:41 PM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Re Plat, deed and Homeowners Assoc Docs

The references on the plat to the easements do not indicate who they are too - they just state SW-easement
etc. That is my concern.

>>> Jean Fraser 3/13/2013 12:39 PM >>>
Did you read his comments in red- he is saying that everything you have requested is already there.

>>> Danielle West-Chuhta (Danielle West-Chuhta) 3/13/2013 12:38 PM >>>
Yes, I would like the information in as many places as possible.

>>> Jean Fraser 3/13/2013 11:20 AM >>>
Danielle

Peter is concerned that the same info is going in several places and this may be unnecessary- please see his
responses to your comments.

I attach the two plats (the first being mainly surveying and easements, the second being more re the proposed
development) that are under discussion, along witht he Homeowners Assoc Docs for you reference.

Thank you
Jean

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 3/13/2013 9:21 AM >>>

Hi Jean,

I'am a little confused as it looks to me like most of the information you are requesting is already on the plans or
documents am | missing something? Please see my comments in red below. | will call to follow up.

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
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Jean Fraser - RE: Old Barn Estates - revised subdiv plats, deeds and
Homeowner's Assoc. docs

From: Danielle West-Chuhta (Danielle West-Chuhta)

To: David Margolis-Pineo; Jean Fraser

Date: 3/11/2013 10:47 AM

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates - revised subdiv plats, deeds and Homeowner's Assoc. docs
CC: Barbara Barhydt

Jean:
I have reviewed the documents and the following are my suggestions:

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

4) the S-W buffer areas should indicate how large the area is, who maintains - and should also be included in
the Homeowner's Bylaws; and

5) Lastly - in note 2 on the plat I think that the word "until" needs to be inserted into that sentence.

Thanks,

Danielle

>>> Jean Fraser 3/8/2013 10:41 AM >>>
Danielle and David,

Sorry - here are more subdivision plats and associated documents to review- we are hoping to have the
Planning Board sign the plat mylars on March 19th so fairly urgent please. You both have seen earlier versions
of these (except deed).

I have not looked at these yet but did give the applicant some feedback on the ones that went to the PB (which
were pretty good) so I am hopeful these are close to being final.

thank you
Jean
(I will also upload these into e-plan; let me know if you want scaled paper plans)

>>> "Peter Biegel" <pbiegel@landdesignsolutions.com> 3/7/2013 2:42 PM >>>
Hi Jean,

| have attached the following for City review:
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Jean Fraser - Fwd: RE: Re Plat, deed and Homeowners Assoc Docs

From: Jean Fraser

To: Peter Biegel

Date: 3/12/2013 3:18 PM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Re Plat, deed and Homeowners Assoc Docs
cC: 'Joe Mazziotti'; 'Tim O'Donovan’

Peter
I wanted to just make a comment regarding the deed.

Its OK "legally" but I think #2 should state that all owners are required to be members of the Homeowners
Association, and that the Association has responsibility for the maintenance and management of the common areas
and infrastructure... (describe/define so that buyers have some idea of the scale of commitment (potential cost) re
this.

thank you
Jean

>>> Jean Fraser 3/12/2013 2:33 PM >>>
Peter,

I have not been able to obtain DPS comments on this so I am sending along the comments from Corporation
Counsel so you can start addressing them if you want to; they are:

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
easement areas (this would also include the public pedestrian easement - it should reference who that is
being conveyed to and who will be maintaining said easement area);

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
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Jean Fraser - RE: Old Barn Estates Subdivision

From: Jean Fraser

To: Croce, Ethan

Date: 3/6/2013 11:52 AM

Subject: RE: Old Barn Estates Subdivision

Attachments: APP LTR 1062 Ocean (Ledgewood Dr) Old Barn Estates Subdivision
2.26.13.pdf

Ethan

Please find attached the Portland Planning Board subdivision approval letter for this project.

Please note that the my attorneys consider that the note on the plat as suggested by your attorney (The Town of
Falmouth is not accepting Ice Pond Drive as a public street. The Town of Falmouth shall have no obligation to
repair, maintain, or plow Ice Pond Drive) is sufficient to cover the City of Portland (since the applicant is going to
deed the entire road to us, the road will be built to City standards and all departments have indicated that the
proposal is acceptable).

The only issue that needs to be resolved is that we would not want to be taxed on this land in Falmouth (by the
Town) and Danielle West-Chuhta (Corporation Counsel) will be liaising with someone from your municipality
regarding this (but it does not need to be resolved before the plats are signed/recorded).

I am hoping to have the Portland Planning Board sign the plats on March 19 so that - if your Board is OK with
the plats- your board can sign them on April 2. Therefore please let me know if there is anything else that you or
your attorney would want on the plat asap as I would probably need to discuss it with my attorney before it gets
added.

thank you
Jean

Jean Fraser, Planner
City of Portland
874 8728
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Jean Fraser - Re: Old Barn Estates - Action from last weeks meeting

From: Jean Fraser

To: Biegel, Peter

Date: 3/4/2013 3:43 PM

Subject: Re: Old Barn Estates - Action from last weeks meeting
CcC: O'Donovan’, 'Tim

Peter and Tim
Just to confirm that I have made enquiries re the E-911 addressing and street acceptance timing as we discussed.

Re street acceptance, I understand that when the road and all infrastructure is completed, City staff will inspect
and a written recommendation will be made to Council to accept.

Re the E-911 addressing, I will get back to you asap.
While writing, I noticed that the lot boundaries on Plat #2 are not complete and it is confusing (for example, lot 1
is not bounded) - I think all the lot lines should be shown with the same line symbol and that the Falmouth

Town line should also be clearer with a bold line symbol.

thanks
Jean
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Jean Fraser - Re: Acceptance of a subdivision street

From: David Margolis-Pineo

To: Jean Fraser

Date: 3/4/2013 3:39 PM

Subject: Re: Acceptance of a subdivision street

ccC: Gregory Vining; Rhonda Zazzara; William Clark; John Low

Jean,

It is my understanding that when the road and all infrastructure is completed, City staff will inspect and a written
recommendation will be made to Council to accept.

>>> Jean Fraser 3/4/2013 3:.08 PM >>>
David

The applicant for the 1062 Ocean 16 lot subdivision (new street to be accepted by Portland, Ice Pond Drive)
would like to know when would be the earliest he could ask Portland to accept the street (I think the Falmouth
Planning Board may be asking him that) - he is wondering if there need to be certain number of lots
sold/developed or if there is some other trigger.

Could you let me know what governs the timing on this, please?.

(By the way, he is planning on starting construction of the road in May or June, assuming the plat is recorded in
April)

thanks
Jean
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Jean Fraser - Addressing for approved subdivision - 1062 Ocean

From: Jean Fraser

To: Sweeney, Michelle

Date: 3/4/2013 3:03 PM

Subject: Addressing for approved subdivision - 1062 Ocean

Attachments: S-101 Subdivision Plan recording plan 2 of 2 2.19.13.pdf

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
Homeowner's Association - not sure if this needs an address but if so I guess it would be a Falmouth address
Lot #16 is in Portland and will be retained as open space owned and maintained by the Homeowner's
Association- again I don't know if it needs an address, but if so its Portland).

Would you be able to give me the final E-911 addresses for these 12 new single family lots in the next week or
so?

Please call me if any question.
thanks

Jean
Ext 8728
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
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Jean Fraser - Acceptance of a subdivision street

From: Jean Fraser

To: Margolis-Pineo, David

Date: 3/4/2013 3:08 PM

Subject: Acceptance of a subdivision street
Ccc: Clark, William

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
Stuart G. O’Brien, Vice Chair
Elizabeth Boepple

Timothy Dean
Sean Dundon
Bill Hall
David Silk
March 4", 2013
Tim O’Donovan Peter Biegel | 9./
TPO Properties LLC Land Design Solutions D A.Q)«\j‘ f
30 Ledgewood Drive 160 Longwoods Road o0
Falmouth, ME 04104 Cumberland, ME 04021 9 d“ '
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

On February 26", 2013, the Planning Board considered the Level I1I Subdivision Review application for the Old
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
1. The cost to construct the curbing, including any applicable street opening fees, is in excess of 3% of the
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

=0 A0

V. That the applicant shall construct a crosswalk across Ledgewood Drive as shown in the approved plans
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
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vil.

Vviii.

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

That the applicant shall show evidence that the terms of the agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust dated
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

Please note the following standard conditions of approval and requirements for all approved site plans:

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

Site Plan Expiration The site plan approval will be deemed to have expired unless work has
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

Performance Guarantee and Inspection Fees A performance guarantee covering the site improvements
as well as an inspection fee payment of 2.0% of the guarantee amount and seven (7) final sets of plans
must be submitted to and approved by the Planning Division and Public Services Department prior to the
release of a building permit, street opening permit or certificate of occupancy for site plans. If you need
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
construction meeting shall be held at the project site. This meeting will be held with the contractor,
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

11. As-Built Final Plans Final sets of as-built plans shall be submitted digitally to the Planning Division, on
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
inspection. The Development Review Coordinator can be reached at the Planning Division at §74-8632. All site
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
1. Memo from David Senus of Woodard & Curran dated 2.20.2013
2, Letter of agreement with the Falmouth Land Trust dated 2.20.2013
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
Rick Blackburn, Assessor’s Department
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
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

Jean Fraser, Planner

David Senus, P.E.

February 20, 2013

Final Level Il Site Plan Application Response to Comments — Old Barn Estates

Woodard & Curran has reviewed the response to comments email and associated attachments received on February
20, 2013 for the Final Level Ill Site Plan Application for Old Barn Estates Subdivision off of Ledgewood Drive on
the Falmouth/Portland line.

Documents Provided By Applicant

e Response to Comments email, dated February 20, 2013, prepared by Peter Biegel at Land Design
Solutions, on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.

o Engineering Plans: Sheet S-101, C-101, C-201, C-202, C-300, C-302, C-303 revised February 19, 2013,
prepared by Land Design Solutions on behalf of TPO Properties, LLC.

o Appendix D — Stormwater Inspection & Maintenance Plan, Rev. 2 — February 19, 2013

e Deed restriction language (PDF)

Comments (In reference to previous W&C review memo comments from 2/14/2013)

1.

Comment: Sheet C-101 note 15; C-201 note 9; and the plan view call-out on C-201 for the 15” culvert under
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
culvert and shown in profile as a 36" diameter culvert; however, sheet C-201 still refers to a 30" culvert in
plan view.

Applicant Response: Plan C-201 now refers to a 36” culvert as is shown on C-202.

Comment adequately addressed.

Comment: The Applicant notes that “maintenance easement language (for the soil filters systems) has been
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

The Applicant’s submittal incudes adequate right of entry language in the Inspection and
Maintenance report; however, we assume that easements will be drafted for the stormwater BMP
locations (soil filters) and submitted to the City for review as a Condition of Approval.

O:\PLAN\Dev Rev\Ocean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Approval letters\Approval letter 2-26-13 1062 Ocean.dac.\‘[)age 5
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4. Comment: The Applicant notes that “Deed restrictions and covenants will be created for all buffers and will

be provided for review”. This language has not been received/reviewed with the current submittal, and will be
reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: Plan S-101 note 17 addresses the limitations of disturbance in the stormwater buffer
areas which will be linked to the deed through Note 1 on the attached Deed Restriction PDF.

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
and sign symbol should be added to C-101 (refer to the callouts used on S-101).

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

O:\PLAN\Dev ReviOcean Ave. - 1062 (Ledgewood Drive 13 lot subdivision)\Approval letters\Approval letter 2-26-13 1062 Ocean. doc.\Page 6



Attachment 2

(orsere Bxghorn ey

Felwuary 20, 2013

Peter Hiegel

Lamd Design Selutions
160 Losngwomds Bd
Cumberiand, ME 4021

T O Danovan

TPU Properties

Ol Baarn Fegates
Ledgewood Drive
Falmouots, MEDSLOL
YIA EMALL

Puter and Tim,

The Falmouth Land Trast and Poetland Trads are excitic) about tae proposed connection
Detweon the Obd Barn Estates and the Portiand Trails Ocean Ave Dog park progety via the
Trust's Elms subdivision lasd Thank you both far taking the time to meet wath me as
representative of the Trust and lasme Parker from Porthand Tealls to discuss the project
This ligter sumesirizes the various copyersations to date and clearly delines
respocsibilities foe e creation and maintenance of the proposed trail,

TPO Propesties would like to creste a pedestrin trail connecton from the proposed Old
flarn Estates subdivigon located on Ledgewood Tive to the Ocean Ave Dog Park. The
progesed trail location is shown i red oo the attached docament. Fimal trail phioement oo
the adjcenst Trust propecty will e determinad in the edd by representatives of the
Falmouoth Land Trost and Portband Uralls, A the end of the paved subdivision road, TR0
Progerties will consteuct a tral or enpered sidewalk within the development all the way to
the property line (approx. &0 in length ) wisere & will connedt with the new trail on the
Teust properly. The entire trail will be open to the puhlic for walilog, running cross
country shdieg, soowsisocing and mountain biking, however, motorized ases except for
nevasional and speafic suthoreed trall maintenance actoitios will be prabibited

Falmouth Land Trast workieg in cooperation with Poctlind Trails would corstruct the tratl
afer TPO Properties recelves linal approvaks, most likedy in the semmes of 2003, Based os
the Sedd walle the Tollowing trail improvements would be reguired for constroction

o Landscaping ot both trail heads of the new trad

o Mowng and clearing for proposed trail

o Serbce hardening (5 yards of crushed rock and 5 yards of superbamus)

PO Hox 6372 Falmaouwth, Maine 04 105 (207) 200-5488
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sl bodtrdes g
o Sygrape - waylinding at: Ledgewood Dr, paved ssdewalk end (trad head),
sloegy the tralamd o kiosk at Ovesn Ave Daog Park end

The tost to create the proposed tras! on the Trust property, including materals and labar,
winhl be S2500000 FLT would require o SO0 deposst (o start work with the balance due
witain 20 days of comgdetion. In additon TRO Properties would make a cow-time
stewardship donation to the Falmouth Land Vrast of $150000 upon trall completion. The
stewardship foe covess cossanatibe maintenance of the Sength of the il from the end of
the road to the property line as well as the lesgth exteading to te Dog Park pevisseter trall
s Seram i rod on the attached document. AN of the proposed work and assoctated
expenses would not comesence until TPD Progwerties recennnl lingd approval for the project
from the City of Partland and the Town of Falmouts Once TFO Properties completes the
trail section within the subdwision and pays the additanal trail constroction cost and the
stewardship fee neither they, sor the homeowners associstion, would Bave any fature
responsibilibes assoctted with the trail

If the terms of this lecter are agrecabile please sign and feCurm a copy t my attesting, On
behalf af the Land Trust we look forward to working with you on this great project.

jed Hamns
Fresident

Sety and Agpeed | ;
. : \ ' »
Al s U )

g im O Do
TH Propegties

1/a1 /13

Iate

PO Bax 6172 Fabmowth, Maine 04105 (207) 200-54848
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Attachment 1

COMMITMENT & INTEGRITY 41 Hutchins Drive T 800.426.4262
DRIVE RESULTS Portland, Maine 04102 T 207.774.2112
www.woodardcurran.com F 207.774.6635

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jean Fraser, Planner

FROM: David Senus, P.E.

DATE: February 20, 2013

RE: Final Level lll Site Plan Application Response to Comments — Old Barn Estates

Woodard & Curran has reviewed the response to comments email and associated attachments received on February
20, 2013 for the Final Level Il Site Plan Application for Old Barn Estates Subdivision off of Ledgewood Drive on
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

1. Comment: Sheet C-101 note 15; C-201 note 9; and the plan view call-out on C-201 for the 15” culvert under
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

Applicant Response: Pipe material for the culvert pipes in the City of Portland Right-of-Way has been revised to
RCP (see plans C-201 and C-101).

Comment adequately addressed.

2. Comment: The proposed culvert at STA 2+70 along the Lot 2 Driveway was modeled as a 36" diameter
culvert and shown in profile as a 36" diameter culvert; however, sheet C-201 still refers to a 30” culvert in
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

Page 6
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Applicant Response: An updated Inspection and Maintenance (Appendix D) is provided which covers right of
entry, plan S-101 also labels the stormwater easement areas.

The Applicant’s submittal incudes adequate right of entry language in the Inspection and Maintenance
report; however, we assume that easements will be drafted for the stormwater BMP locations (soil
filters) and submitted to the City for review as a Condition of Approval.

4. Comment: The Applicant notes that “Deed restrictions and covenants will be created for all buffers and will
be provided for review”. This language has not been received/reviewed with the current submittal, and will be
reviewed upon receipt.

Applicant Response: Plan S-101 note 17 addresses the limitations of disturbance in the stormwater buffer areas
which will be linked to the deed through Note 1 on the attached Deed Restriction PDF.

Additional language should be incorporated into the applicable deeds following the guidance outlined in
the MaineDEP BMP Technical Design Manual, Volume lll, Appendix D, “Templates for Deed
Restrictions & Conservation Easements”. Final deed restriction language should be submitted to the
City for review as a Condition of Approval.

5. Comment: Sheet S-101, Note 15 states that “Tree save areas and stormwater buffer areas shall be identified
on the ground with capped rebar pins and signage as shown on Plan C-101": however, C-101 does not
specifically call out the rebar pins or signage.

Applicant Response: Tree save and stormwater buffer areas are now identified on Plan C-101 showing location
of rebar pins and signage. Also see note #15.

Although there appear to be symbols identifying the rebar pins and signage on C-101, these symbols
are not identified within the plan legend or specifically called out on the plan. A callout for the pin
and sign symbol should be added to C-101 (refer to the callouts used on S-101).

6. Comment: Sheet C-201, Note 14 states that “Dripline filters shall be installed to capture all stormwater runoff
from roofs of houses constructed on lots 7, 8, and 9. See detail on sheet C-302". These details actually
reside on sheet C-303.

Applicant Response: Note 14 on C-201 now refers to the correct sheet for the dripline filter detail (C-303).

Comment adequately addressed.

Page 7
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Page 1 of 1

Jean Fraser - RE: City sign off for Plats for Old Barn Estates

From: Jean Fraser

To: Biegel, Peter

Date: 3/29/2013 4:12 PM

Subject: RE: City sign off for Plats for Old Barn Estates
CC: O'Donovan’, 'Tim

Attachments: S-101 Subdivision Plan recording plan 2 of 2.pdf; Subdivision Recording Plan
1 recording plan 1 of 2.pdf

Peter

I am writing to confirm that the Legal and Public Services Departments and Planning Division have signed off on
the attached plats, subject to the following minor corrections being needed (two of these previously mentioned
to you):

1. Feno Markers should be added on Plan 1 of 2 as well as bearing and distances from marker to

marker to be consistent with both recording plans.

2. (first page) its should be Portland PB conditions of approval and the PPB box should be beneath it (see
my e-mail of 3.26.2013 for details)

3. (second page) note 2 under "LOT DIVISION NOTES" should say that Lot #14 IS a part of the
subdivision (not the opposite) (see my e-mail of 3.27.2013 for details).

4. That the plats are dated, stamped , signed etc as needed for a mylar

Hope all goes well on Tuesday- I have arranged with Ethan Croce that after his Board signs the mylars that you
will take them to bring to me.

Thank you
Jean

file:///C:/Users/jf/ AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5155BD55PortlandCity... 3/29/2013



Page 1 of 2

Jean Fraser - RE: Plat notes re conditions of approval

From: Jean Fraser

To: Biegel, Peter; Croce’, 'Ethan

Date: 3/27/2013 4:17 PM

Subject: RE: Plat notes re conditions of approval
cC: O'Donovan’, 'Tim

Peter

I may not have final sign offs on the plat